FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 2/21/23 at 5:30 PM*
Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest

Per section 7(e) of the State of lllinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the Preserve
meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting District
1D: 949 386 328 when prompted. Rock Island County, Illinois
. RollCall:
Il. Presentation:Jeffrey Craver, Forest Preserve District Director
lll. Old Business: Commission minutes January 17, 2023** pg 2
IV. Publiccomment:
V. President’s Comments
VI. Claims:**

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $62,667.90 pg 26 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $98,849.76 pg 36

DFCI Fund claims @ $36,620.00 pg 49 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $2,151.2 pg 50

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $200,288.92

VII. Transfers
There are no Transfers of appropriations this month**

VIll. Resolutions
Resolution regarding DFCI Fund Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations** pg 51
Resolution regarding E. Hogan Trust Bequest** pg 52
Resolution regarding appropriations for Amowa Forest Preserve** pg 53
Resolution regarding the Woodward Community Grant** pg 54
Resolution regarding Dissolution of the Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board** pg 55

IX. Ordinance— There are no ordinances to consider this month

X. OtherNewBusiness:
Consider Great River Trail at llliniwek Project low bid of Porter Brothers at $564,449.05** pg 56
Consider Amdwa Forest Preserve Parking Lots Project low bid of Centennial Contractors at $676,730.00** pg 60
Consider Memorandum of Understanding with the Niabi Zoo Foundation** pg 63
Consider the Beverage Exclusivity Agreement with WP Beverages** pg 67

Xl.  Comments from Commissioners

XIl.  Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 72 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 85
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 88 Todd Collins pg 94 & Jay Verstraete pg 95 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 96 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 97
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 99 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 106
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island,
[llinois 61201 on Tuesday, March 21% 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.
*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 2/16/2023

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
JANUARY 17, 2023 — 5:51 PM
VICE-CHAIRMAN LUIS MORENO - REPORTING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 18

E. Dewith
TOTAL ABSENT 1

President Swanson stated, "Okay, thank you. Next on the Agenda, we have Jerry
Lack who will be doing a presentation. He is the llowa co-chair. He is one of the
hardest-working and most committed Members in Rock Island County.”

Mr. Lack answered, "Thank you. Good evening. | would like to thank you for
providing me a few minutes fo discuss the benefits of utilizing the lllowa
Construction Labor Management Council Project Labor Agreement, known as
IMPACT. I hope you will consider using it for your future construction projects. First,
I would like to provide some information for those of you that are not familiar with
llowa Labor Project Labor Agreements. lllowa was formed in 1985 by the
Members of the Tri-City Building Trades Council in our area Contractors like Russel
and Estes in our various confractor’s association to enhance our relationships and
improve quality operations between labor and management in the construction
industry. Hllowa has 20 Board Members comprised of ten labor and ten
management representatives to assist in completing construction projects in o
more efficient and fimely manner with the highest quality and productivity, the
lllowa council developed the IMPACT Agreement. The IMPACT Agreement is
referred fo as a project/labor agreement (PLA) in simple terms, the IMPACT is o
Business Plan for construction projects. The Business Plan brings together the
owners and developers, confractors, sub-contractors and multiple labor
organizations to align each parties’ goals and expectations for those construction
projects. IMPACT works fo deliver the highest quality and productivity that is in
place so that a construction project can be completed on time and on budget.
IMPACT provides the owners and developers with the best value and many
benefits such as coordination and all-site contractors, sub-contractors, and frade
members in a single agreement; which establishes uniform terms and conditions
for the construction projects. So, with IMPACT, instead of an owner or general
contractor dealing with 16 different construction and trade agreements...under
IMPACT, they are covered under one agreement that provides uniformity
throughout the project. IMPACT can also be referred to as a community workforce
agreement because it utilized these skilled Members of the Tri-City Building Trades

002



Council and are local area professional contractors. IMPACT provides access to a
pool of highly -frained and skilled professional frade Members from the building
trades. These workers have completed the Joint Union Confractor Apprenticeship
Training Program and have top-notch training in workplace safety, and receive
continual training on new technologies in construction. IMPACT also provides
owners the opportunity to employ local workers and contractors on construction
projects. Thereby helping stimulate the area economy and keep our tax dollars
local. With IMPACT, owners and developers have the assurance that the
construction projects will be managed by highly qualified general contractors and
sub-contractors and that they have these contractors have years of experience
with stellar reputations completing quality construction projects throughout the
area. lllowa has entered into over 600 IMPACT agreements. IMPACT has been
used repeatedly by both the private and public sectors as well as the non-profit
organizations. Local users of the Agreement include Deere & Company, Vonmaur,
Isle of Capri, Quad City Bank & Trust, educational institutions such as St. Ambrose
University, Augustana College and Blackhawk College have all utilized the
Agreement for both new construction and renovation projects. Moline, Rock
Island, UTHS and Silvis and other area High Schools and School Districts have all
used IMPACT to make sure that construction projects that have tight deadlines
over the summers get completed on time and on schedule. For city governments,
county governments of also used the IMPACT Agreement to complete numerous
construction projects. For example, the City of Rock Island has used the IMPACT
Agreement for Schwiebert Park, the police station, the Wastewater Treatment and
Filter Plants and Rock Island County here used the IMPACT Agreement for the
Courthouse Annex, the Emergency Response Center, Hope Creek Care Center
when it was built and even renovations of the Indian Bluff Golf Course. And, if you
look close by here, down the street over here...we've got the new Federal Building
under construction, the YWCA and the Rock Island School Districts Admin and
Cenftral Kitchen Area are all using the IMPACT Agreement. We also, as |
mentioned, the non-profit organizations such as Cassai, VeroFresh, Arc of the Quad
Cities and the Red Cross have also used the IMPACT Agreement. And of course,
our area Hospitals, Genesis, Unity Point Health/Trinity are probably some of the
biggest users of the Agreement. The IMPACT Agreement is very unique in that it is
co-written by both Labor and Management. Most PLA's across the country just
have Labor Organizations write the agreement. | think we are the only one in the
whole United States that has both labor and management writing the ogreemen’r
In addition, IMPACT provides stringent production and safety standards, e.g.,
several IMPACT projects have entered into OSHA Partnerships and under the OSHA
Partnership Agreement, OSHA is invited to inspect our construction sites, perform
safety audits and tell us what we can do to make our construction sites even safer.
Finally, a number of academic institutions have also conducted studies and
reaffirm the benefits of project/labor agreements like IMPACT like Cornell University
they concluded that PLA's are efficient instruments for workforce, community and
economic development. They bring local workers in the projects that spend
money locally again so your tax dollars aren’t leaving the area and they are

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 2

003



helping to stimulate the economy. PLA's also make sense for construction projects
because they reduce the risk of poor work, costly disruptions and encourage
greater deficiency in productivity. There is no cost to use the Agreement. In fact,
the IMPACT Agreement helps attract the more reputable and quality contractors
and bidders. The Agreement also guarantees no work stoppages or strikes. Each
year, several frades negotiate new contracts with their signatory contractors and if
a strike or labor dispute occurs, IMPACT projects continue regardless of any labor
strike. In closing, | would like to strongly encourage you to use the IMPACT
Agreement for future projects with the Forest Preserve or even the county. Again,
we always say...when it's union built, its quality built. And, | think you see the
quality all throughout the community when you look at an IMPACT project. Thank
you. I'll take any questions that you have.”

Mr. L. Moreno stated, “You forgot to mention Arrowhead Ranch.” (chuckles)

Mr. L. Moreno stated, “Any questions for Jerrye Seeing none, thank you, Jerry. |
really appreciate it."”

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the December 20, 2022, Commission
Minutes, as presented. Commissioner Simmer seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (NONE) Three calls were made for Public Comment.
PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, “Winter maintenance is in full swing at all facilities.
Some of the exciting projects are on the horizon and just looking at the logistics of
the shelter rentals. Does anyone have any questionse”

President Swanson was recognized.

Mr. Swanson stated, “Dr. Morenoe”

Mr. Moreno answered, “Yese"

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 3

004



Mr. Swanson stated, “First, | want fo thank you very much for stepping in. If's a
great testament to the deep bench we have in the Forest Preserve Executive
Committee and Forest Preserve Commission. | am grateful for your leadership and
I really wish | could be there with you, but right now | am sequestered to the
bedroom, trying not to breathe any of the same air molecules that my spouse
does and hopefully, will pull that off. But, just a couple of quick things. First, I am
very grateful for Mr. Lack...he has probably stepped out of the chambers by now,
but | would add to the Members of the Commission that in my 35 plus years at my
employer; which has used IMPACT Agreements, | can attest that there is...a
definite value add and | am grateful to Jerry and his team that he is very frank with
the professional staff of the Forest Preserve District as to when that will be the case
for an IMPACT and when they think they will be a strong value at and also, to be
very frank, when a particular project that might require a certain level of specialty
at the zoo or something like that. lllowa was very frank about when it might not
have considerable impact. 1just want to thank him for that and encourage my
fellow Commission Members to think about that as we move forward. And then
lastly, this is more of an update that | wanted to give you. You know that our Niabi
oo Citizens Advisory Board has continued to do its work and has kind of evolved
seeing that the primary need for the zoo is philanthropy support throughout the
community. And so, they sponsored the creation of a foundation. Now based on
their conversations with the District staff and others, they set up that foundation
with a very long and cumbersome name that included all Forest Preserves in the
District, even though....pardon me...we strongly suspected that most of its
fundraising would be zeroed in on the zoo. And, um...l think that has been the
case as they have been at it now for some fime. So, what they have done...the
foundation, the Niabi Zoo Foundation is, they are not going to touch their by-laws
at all. They will still be able to raise and accept funds for the other Forest Preserves,
but in a recognition of reality, they are going to streamline their name to the Niabi
00 Foundation. Um, and so...they are working with Rock Island attorney, Mark
Schwiebert, who is very generous with his time and support of this effort. And, it's
not the kind of a thing because it is an independent body that we are seeking in a
way of approval from the Commission...but | wanted to update you on that
because all of that started by the good governance work that this Commission did
in years past. And, | wanted to give an opportunity if anyone has any questions or
concerns about this evolution, | would be very happy to address those now or
anytime in the future. And with that Mr. Chair...l appreciate you letting me barge
in fora moment.”

Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, “Thank you, not a problem. Does anyone have any
questions for Kai¢ Hearing none, we'll move on.”

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 4

005



Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and
Treasurer's Disbursements in the amount of $255,787.40, as presented.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

Commissioner Layer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Morthland seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Burns moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriations, as presented. Commissioner Mielke seconded.

Commissioner Foster moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Moreno-Baker seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeill, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Burns moved fo waive the reading and approve the Resolution RE:
Semi-Annual Review of Closed Session Minutes, as presented. Commissioner
Vyncke seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in a .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 5

006



Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of January, 2023;
Rock Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for all previously
held closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel

12-05-1986 Personnel

02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel
02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel
08-15-1995 Personnel
08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel
03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel
06-07-2012 Personnel
06-08-2012 Personnel
06-27-2012 Personnel
06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel
09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 Personnel
02-11-2015 Personnel
04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel
02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel
04-12-2016 Personnel

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 6

007



06-15-2016 Litigation
01-10-2017 Litigation
04-11-2017 Litigation
01-09-2018 Personnel
11-13-2018 Personnel & Land Acquisition
02-11-2020 Personnel
12-15-2020 Litigation
07-13-2021 Land Acquisition
07-20-2021 Land Acquisition
10-13-2021 Negotiations
01-11-2023 Land Acquisition

This Resolution to become effective immediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings
Act 5ILCS 120/2.06(b).

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 20t DAY OF JANUARY, 2023

Kai Swanson Karen Kinney
President, Rock Island County Secretary, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PaAGE 7

008



Commissioner Layer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Morthland seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 18

TOTALNO 0

Motion carried.

Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, “Folks, we have seven Resolutions next. | am
wondering if anyone is interested in doing an omnibus vote?2 Is there any objection
to an omnibus vote on any of the items? If there is, | can pull that one out. | am
not seeing any objections. So, folks we'll have a motion to approve the listed
Resolutions by omnibus vote. Is there motion to approve?2 Oh, there is a lot of
hands going up. Motion by Dr. Simmer and seconded by Mr. Burns. Any
comments questions or concernse Seeing none. Motion to do the previous roll
call by Mr. Layer and seconded by Ms. Enburg. All those in favor signified by
saying Aye."”

Ms. Winstead asked, “Mr. Moreno, may we pleasé read each of those for the
record so we know what's being approved.”

Vice Chair L. Moreno answered, “Oh, yes! I'm sorry...I will read them for the
record.”

(Vice Chair L. Moreno read the following seven Resolutions)

Resolution RE: The Donation of a Red Wolf statue ,

Resolution regarding the Zoo Foundation Reimbursements for a White Rhino Exhibit
Resolution RE: Appropriations for AMOWA Forest Preserve

Resolution RE: Receipt of a Seed Donation

Resolution RE: Niabi Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

Resolution RE: Defining a Responsible Bidder

Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, “And thank you for that clarification, my first omnibus
vote. Any comments, questions or concernse Hearing none. Signified by saying
Aye...”

Ms. Winstead stated, “Did you want to include the DFCI Fund Resolutiong”

Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, "Oh, | forgot onel I'm sorryl Thank you! The last one
was the motion to approve the Resolution RE: DFCI Fund llliniwek Recreation Trail
Grant Appropriatfions.”

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 8

009



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriation — Red Wolf Statue Donation

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo accepted a Red Wolf statue with an estimated
value of $1,200.00, and

WHEREAS, the value of the donation requires the item to be recorded
as a fixed asset of the District, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $1,200.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,200.00 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $1,200.00 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,200.00 131-32-10 764.00 Machine & Equipment $1,000-4,999

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 17t day of January, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 9

010



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations — Zoo Foundation Reimbursements

WHEREAS, installation of a new gate at the rhino exhibit was required,
and

WHEREAS, funds were not appropriated for the rhino gate, and

WHEREAS, a request for funds was made to the Niabi Zoo Foundation
and accepted, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $24,289.01 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$24,289.01 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. Expenditures in the amount of $24,289.01 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$24,289.01 131-32-08 767 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t day of January, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 10

011



RESOLUTION
FY 23 Ambéwa Forest Preserve Parking Area Design & Construction
Documents Appropriations

WHEREAS, the District acquired three new properties now named
Amoéwa Forest Preserve, and

WHEREAS, development of the property has begun with design of
public parking areas with progress payments due, and

WHEREAS, construction documents are in progress and a bid letting is
expected in January of 2023, and

WHEREAS, additional funds beyond the adopted appropriations of

Personal Property Replacement Taxes are expected to be received in FY 23,
and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $26,000.00 shall be increased
from the General Fund #130 to the following: ’

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$26,000.00 130-32-90 765 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $26,000.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$26,000.00 130-32-10 335.15 Personal Property Replacement Tax

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t" day of January 17, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 11

012



RESOLUTION

RE: Forest Preserve General Fund Receipt of Non-cash Donation

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve
General Fund #130 to increase the budget for the llliniwek Forest Preserve
for the Fiscal Year 2023, and

WHEREAS, a donation of seed was received and required to be
recorded as a non-cash revenue & expense from the US Fish & Wildlife
Service to be planted at Amdwa Forest Preserve, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $24,866.23 be appropriated from the non-cash
donation to General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$24,866.23 "130-32-90 334.11 Donations from Federal Funds
AMUSF23-00-36411

SECTION 3. An amount of $24,866.23 be appropriated from the seed donated to
General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$24,866.23 130-32-90 522.00 Operating Supplies
AMSUF23-40-522

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 17" day of January, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 12

013



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund African Painted Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $233,000.00 from the lllinois
Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity Tourism Grant program to
construct a new African Painted Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, the lllinois Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity Tourism Grant program is a reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, architectural and construction document work has been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $35,300.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$35,300.00 131-32-35 767 TAFGP23 infrastructure over $15,000
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $35,300.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$35,300.00 131-32-35 331.70 TAFGP23 Federal Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of January, 2022.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RockK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 13

014



Resolution

Re: Responsible Bidder

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District seeks to ensure best

practices are adopted and maintained in all of its operations, and

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission wishes to put forth a standard which

defines a responsible bidder, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island

County, Hllinois, that the following definition be adopted:

Defining Responsible Bidder

A responsible bidder shall be defined, in the case of bidders, for construction projects of new
facilities or renovation of current facilities, infrastructure and road projects over $30,000 under
the jurisdiction of the Forest Preserve District. The Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island
County may consider the following in its determination:

A

Certificate/proof to transact business within the State of lllinois per 805 ILCS 5/13 of the
Business Corporation Act of 1983.
Evidence of compliance with:
1. Federal Employer Tax identification Number or Social Security Number (for
individuals) through the submission of a W-9 to the District.
2. Provisions of Section 2000(e) of Chapter 21, Title 42 of the United States Code
and Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as amended by Executive Order No.
11375 (known as the Equal Opportunity Employer provisions).
Certificate of insurance indicating the following coverages with each project bid which
include general liability, worker’s compensation, completed operations, automobile,
hazardous occupation, product liability and professional liability.
Compliance with all provisions of 820 ILCS 130 Hlinois Prevailing Wage Act, including
wages, medical and hospitalization insurance, and retirement for those trades as
covered in the Act.
Participation in apprenticeship and training programs applicable to the work performed
on the project which are approved and registered with the United States Department of
Labor’s Apprenticeship and Training.
The provisions of this Resolution shall not apply to federally funded projects, lllinois
Department of Transportation, any grants or awarded funds to the District if such
application would jeopardize the receipt or use of funds in support of such a project.
Disclosure of the names and address of each subcontractor from whom the contractor
has accepted a bid and/or intends to hire on any part of such project put forth to bid.
A copy of the contractor’s written program for the prevention of substance abuse.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 14

015



J.

K.

Certification from the bidder that all employees expected to perform work on the
project have completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety program in the last 5 years.
Only workers who have satisfactorily completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety
program will be allowed to participate in the project. The bidder must have copies of
employee OSHA cards on file and the Forest Preserve District may request that the
bidder provide copies of employee OSHA cards. Failure to produce an employee’s OSHA
card my result in a determination that a bidder is not a responsible bidder.
Compliance with any bid or performance bond as required with such project.

Any other factors which are relevant to the determination of a bidder’s ability to carry
out the requirements of the project in accordance with what may be expected or
demanded under the terms of the contract.

It shall be the sole responsibility of the contractor to comply with all the submission
requirements stated in such bid documents at the time of submittal of a bid to the Forest
Preserve District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED all ordinances or resolutions or parts of such in conflict

herewith are hereby repealed insofar as they do so conflict.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that nothing herein hereby adopted shal! be construed to

affect any suit or proceeding now pending in any court or any rights accrued, or liability
incurred or cause or causes of action accrued or existing under any prior Resolution. Nor shall
any right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired, or affected by this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect

immediately upon adoption.

filinois, this 17t day of January, 2022.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island County,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RocK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 15

016



Resolution ><{Forma!ted: Font: Bold ]
Re: Responsible Bidders ’ Formatted: Bottom: 075 J

Previously adopted January 15, 2019

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District seeks to ensure best
practices are adopted and maintained in all of its operations, and

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission wishes to put forth a standard which
defines a responsible bidder, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island
County, Hllinois, that the following definition be adopted:

Defining Responsible Bidder

A responsible bidder shall be defined, in the case of bidders, for construction projects of ~new
facilities or renovation of current facilities, infrastructure -and road projects over
$30,00025,606 under the jurisdiction of the Forest Preserve District, at-the-Bistrict's-Niabi-Zoo, '

7

Bistriet— The Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County may consider the following in

its determination:

A. Certificate/proof to transact business within the State of Hlinois per 805 ILCS 5/13 of the
Business Corporation Act of 1983,

B. Evidence of compliance with:

1. Federal Employer Tax |dentification Number or Social Security Number (for
individuals) through the submission of a W-9 to the District.

2. Provisions of Section 2000(e) of Chapter 21, Title 42 of the United States Code
and Federal Executive Order No. 11246 as amended by Executive Order No.
11375 {(known as the Equal Opportunity Employer provisions).

C. Certificate of insurance indicating the following coverages with each project bid which
include general liability, worker's compensation, completed operations, automobile,
hazardous occupation, product liability and professional liability.

D. Compliance with all provisions of 820 ILCS 130 lllinois Prevailing Wage Act, including
wages, medical and hospitalization insurance, and retirement for those trades as
covered in the Act.

E. Participation in apprenticeship and training programs applicable to the work performed
on the project which are approved and registered with the United States Department of
Labor’s Apprenticeship and Training.

F. The provisions of this Resolution shall not apply to federally funded projects, lllinois
Department of Transportation, any grants or awarded funds to the District if such
application would jeopardize the receipt or use of funds in support of such a project.

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 16

017



G. Disclosure of the names and address of each subcontractor from whom the contractor
has accepted a bid and/or intends to hire on any part of such project put forth to bid.

H. A copy of the contractor’s written program for the prevention of substance abuse.

I Certification from the bidder that all employees expected to perform work on the
project have completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety program in the last 5 years.
Only workers who have satisfactorily completed a 10-hour or greater OSHA safety
program will be allowed to participate in the project. The bidder must have copies of
employee OSHA cards on file and the Forest Preserve District may request that the
bidder provide copies of employee OSHA cards. Failure to produce an employee’s OSHA
card my result in a determination that a bidder is not a responsible bidder.

1. Compliance with any bid or performance bond as required with such project.

K. Any other factors which are relevant to the determination of a bidder’s ability to carry
out the requirements of the project in accordance with what may be expected or
demanded under the terms of the contract.

It shall be the sole responsibility of the contractor to comply with all the submission
requirements stated in such bid documents at the time of submittal of a bid to the Forest
Preserve District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED all ordinances or resolutions or parts of such in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed insofar as they do so conflict.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that nothing herein hereby adopted shall be construed to
affect any suit or proceeding now pending in any court or any rights accrued, or liability
incurred or cause or causes of action accrued or existing under any prior Resolution. Nor shall
any right or remedy of any character be lost, impaired, or affected by this Resolution.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon adoption,

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Comrmission, Rock Island County,
Hllinois, this 175" day of January, 202219,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 17

018



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 Hliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and ~

WHEREAS, the lllincis Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and )

WHEREAS, engineering and 75% construction document work has
been performed for the road and trail work required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $36,768.13 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the DFCI Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$36,768.13 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $36,768.13 shall be increased in
the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT | APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$36,768.13 335-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17" day of January, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

063

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 18

019



1.

Commissioner Layer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Enburg seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

(Group laughter)

Vice Chair Moreno stated, “Thank you very much!”
Ms. Winstead answered, “You are very welcome, sir.”
Vice Chair Moreno added, “Kai, get back here!”
(Group laughter)

Commissioner Foster moved to approve the 2023 user fees for the District, as
presented. Commissioner Sowards seconded.

Commissioner Perkins moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Moreno-Baker seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westptahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Morthland moved to approve staff recommendations on the
logistical requirements for the Grand lllinois Trail and Support Facility Project at
lliniwek, as presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

Commissioner Adams was recognized.

Mr. Adams stated, “I would like to see if we could do that...since we had a
presentation by Mr. Lack from lliowa. | would like fo move that be under an
IMPACT Agreement, if the Board feels that's the..."”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 19

020



11a.

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked, “Does that heed to go back to the Commission first or
can we vote on that heree”

Ms. Winstead stated, “That, | do not know.”
Mr. Morthland stated, "it's got to be an amendment.”

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked, “Kai¢ Did you hear Mr. Adams2 Mr. Adams, could
you repeat that on the mic, please? Mr. Adamse”

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked Ms. Kinney, “Is Mr. Adams on?"”
Ms. Kinney stated, “Okay, Mr. Adams.”
Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, “Go ahead, Mr. Adams.”

Mr. Adams reiterated, "l would like to do the llliniwek Enhancement project under
an IMPACT Agreement.”

Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, "So, the question | had was Mr. Swanson, is that
something we do now or do we take it back to Committee2”

President Swanson stated, "Well, thank you, Mr. Adams. Uh, if Mr. Craver is there,
he's been in contact with Mr. Lack and others with the IMPACT organization and
I'm not...I think this is one they were pursuing. Mr. Craver, would you mind giving
us some insight on thisg"

Mr. Craver stated, “Sure. Uh, in your packet, as presented, there are plans for that
project at about 75%...they are now at about 99%, and we are in the last little bit of
putling together that project o go ouf 1o bid. | see no issue, at this point in time if
the Board so chooses to instruct me to proceed with that project as an IMPACT
Agreement. The same thing should happen if asked for the next item on the
agenda.”

Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, “So, we have a motion and a second and we need
to see if they want to amend their motion and the second to include it as an
IMPACT Agreement.”

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked Ms. Winstead, “Who are my motion and second?e”
Ms. Winstead answered, “Motion by KM...or Mr. Morthland.”

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked, “Mr. Morthland do you want to adopt thate”

Mr. Morthland answered, “Sure.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 20

021



12.

13.

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked, “And, the second was...¢"
Ms. Winstead answered, “Mr. Adams."

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked, “*Mr. Adamse”

Mr. Adams answered “Sure.”

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked, “Are there any other comments, questions or
concernse Hearing none. Moftion to adopt the previous roll calle”

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Foster seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, “Same thing...a motion to approve the AMOWA
Forest Preserve Parking Lot Plans, as presented along with making it a, or part of
the IMPACT Agreement. Motion by Commissioner Foster and seconded by Mr.
Adams.”

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the Food Services Concession
Agreement at Niabi Zoo with Bubbles Bobo Tea, as presented. Commissioner
Mielke seconded.

Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 21

022



Mr. Simmer asked, “What is Bubbles Tea? | have never heard of them before.”
Vice Chair L. Moreno asked, "Jeffe Mr. Cravere We'll give him a second.”
Mr. Craver replied, “Yese"

Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, “There is a question about who Bubbles Tea is...where
they are from?”

Mr. Craver stated, “Uh, yes...Commissioner Sowards {meant Simmer), | believe they
currently have an operation out at NorthPark Mall. And, they have been
operating out of there for several years. Um, obviously, they specialize in fea and
other drinks. They are looking to expand their business footprint and operations.
Mr. Jackson would have more details. | do not have their menu here, if you would
bear with me at the moment. Last year, the zoo did struggle to find a provider so,
we are happy and they are very eager to get in to the zoo and provide some
quality fruits, snacks, sandwiches and drinks to our customers.”

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked, “Are there any other questionse”

Mr. Simmer stated, “Are there...menus we've had before...”

Vice Chair L. Moreno interrupted, “Can you use your mic, please, sir...to ask the
questione”

Mr. Simmer answered, “Yes.”

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked Ms. Kinney, "lIs it ong There...okay, go ahead.”
Ms. Winstead stated, “Thank you.”

Mr. Simmer stated, “Is it a normal type of menu from the paste”

Mr. Craver answered, “Yeah, with a little bit more emphasis on quality and
freshness from using whole foods. It's never been processed.”

Mr. Simmer asked, “More costlye”
Vice Chair L. Moreno replied, “Everything is more costly...and healthy.”
Mr. Simmer asked, “If they are over at NorthPark, we could fry this stuff over there?”

Mr. Craver answered, “Yes, | believe so.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 22

023



Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, “You can't ask for samples because you are with the
Park District.”

(Group laughter)

Vice Chair L. Moreno added, "It's not to be confused with Michael Jackson's
bubbles.”

(Group laughter)

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked Ms. Winstead, “We have a motion and a second,
correcte”

Ms. Winstead answered, “Yes."”

Vice Chair L. Moreno asked, “Do we need...are there any other questionse Is
there a motion to adopt the previous roll callg”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Layer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Woods moved to approve the final draft of the Fiscal Year 2022
Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, as presented. Commissioner Foster
seconded.

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners: (None)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 23

024



16.

17.

KK:rw

Commissioner Burns moved to approve dll Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Adams seconded.

Commissioner Foster moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, February 21, 2023,
at 5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

Vice Chair L. Moreno stated, “Oh, | forgot. Commissioner Foster moved to recess.
Commissioner Adams seconded. Are there any other comments, questions or
concernse”

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Moreno-Baker seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Vice Chairman L. Moreno declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at
6:15pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUB

\ p
%W <

KAREN KINNEY \

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY

OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

[TTED,
<

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
01-17-2023 PAGE 24

025



¥ 40 T abed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 uo Aleg peis Aq uny

mm..ﬂhw\mﬁ 8 suonoesuel] 30I0AUT S|ej0] S9JIAISS |euoissajold - 00°TE9 |Ielop uuw.EO
mc_umOI 9}ISgo\
0£'96% €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10 usdo €207 - SST0-d4DTd-£¢ €T€81 SNOLLYDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - bE4S0T
ubledwe) S
|eubig uswmopug
09°LLL €202/1£/10  €202/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 uado - 9GT0-d40Td-€¢ TT€8T SNOLLYDINNWWOD m_mr_n_z:\,_A - bELL0T
NYIWSSIW
00° €207/1E/T0  €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10 usdo ubisap 10| bupiled  G-10°£S9T002C AYIWAOL) 40D OIWI - +88/0T
Hodau sajdwes buliod (NVIWSSIW
00°STC'E €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 uadQ - speod syded Jo MaIARY  T-00°66T0T0TC AYIWYOL) d¥0D DAWI - +88/0T
€20t diysiosuods d S1DTY1SIA NOILYAYISNOD
00°00S €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10 uado 30UBIRJU0D 1YysiosuodSEZOT 40 NOILVIDOSSY SIONITII - £28/0T
0196
81Sh # p1ediTZ/91 MNVE 1SIMAIW
£8'%ST €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 uado /gtiuondudsgnsiaqopy  SHITI6HEET 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
STE8 81SY
# piedize/Le/eTieoRd MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°09% €202/S2/10  £202/S2/10  €202/S2/10 uado M3IASY H3DY04D 6T8€T 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
0196 81Gb # PIeI'ZT/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
9/°/9T €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado €/zT!lemauasiAppeqon 160960¥CHC 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
00'55¢$ € suopoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo) uonzeonp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 e3P (GO
0796 8ISY #
piedize//z/eiibuiuien MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°0% €202/S2/10  £202/ST/10  €202/S2/10 usdo V12'dAD00 £S€ST 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
0796 81SY #
piedize//z/eTbuluen MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°0t €202/ST/10  €202/ST/10  €£202/S2/10 usdo V12'dAD00 65€ST 1S¥Id %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
0T96 81G # P1e21ZC MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°G/¢ €202/S2/10  £202/S2/10  €202/S2/10 uado /62/cT 1eulgemivydI Tl GTSET 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
uoneonp3 1 bujurel] - 00'0€9 [12I3P 93[O
08'9/6$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] sjejo] saiddns 6unetadQ - 00°CZS I'39p 193[q0
0/'SEE €202/S2/10  £202/ST/10  €202/S2/10 uado Ss101 an|g AreN 166£¢ d¥0D T - 620807
0T'T+9 €202/S2/10  £202/ST/10  €202/S2/10 usdo sbnw zo ¢ £90tC d¥0D T - 620807
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
0£2$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| saiiddns 22130 - 00" TTS 1123°P 3(q0
0£'¢C €202/1E/T0  €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10 usdo Jaded Adodo 500-€£2NS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-NITWYD - ZZEHOT
sajjddns 2230 - 00" TTS [1233p 93[O
$8'S0T'E$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 13[00
1143IN3g HLTVaH
¥8'S0T’E €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 uado oduelnsul sdR  dd £2T0 gHI JIAOTdWI SYIUL-NITNYD - 8SEHOT
s)jouag YijeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ET [12IDP 13(q0
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235774','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235668','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235669','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235753','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235675','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235676','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235755','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235674','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235770','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235771','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235773','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235776','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 ¢ 9bed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/£0/20 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

¥/£°098'72$ 6¢ suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejo uones3siulWpY - QT Juswyedaq gns w
859T/'6$ $ suondesuel| 3/0AU] S|ejo] |enjoejuo) 3pIsInQ - 00'FH9 11e39p 3[40
yodau |epueuly
|enuue aAIsuaya4dwod dT11 AAVIOON
00°00T't €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  £20T/1€/10 uado 720 1edA |eosy £529/89 ATIVWAOS d711 SN WSY - T0£20T
£20¢
£8'G56'C €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10 usdo -zz0z Jauleyny Ajyauon 0€8T  SNOILVDINNWWOD FHIHANIW - ¥E/0T
dd
£8°'69 €202/S2/10  €202/ST/10  £202/S2/10 usdo 00¥¥90TSZT00 €207 NVL SdW SdIW SYFIL-NITWYD - SEEL0T
0796 815t
# piedicg/c/1499) Aly JINVE 1SIMAIN
88°065'C €202/S2/10  €202/ST/10  €202/S2/10 usdO  JUOW!SWISASIUOWLIDA T98900SA 1S¥Id %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
len3des3uo) apisINg - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
90°9% T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0
909 €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10 uado Bunuid 3oxoed 900-£2dd ONISYHOUNd SYIIL-NITAYD - ZZEH0T
Bunediidng 13 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1233p 13[q0
19°9b5'2$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] s|ejo] Bulysiiqnd - 00°¥E€9 11€39p 393[q0
uonedlignd SNOYY
00°06v'C €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  £20T/TE/10 usdo SpIn9 uoieunssq 9ZE€EPT  -HOLVdSIA / SAWIL ALID AVND - ZETE0T
AIAISNPX3 SNOYY
19'95 €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 usdo obesansg - 3d1ON pig 09T9%T  -HOLVdSIA / SAWIL ALID AVND - ZETEOT
Bulysiiqnd - 00'¥E€9 I'e39p 33[q0
LLTUT$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|ejoL [9AelL - 00"EEI [1BISP P3(q0
0796 8TGb # pled!
22/91/21:buibpo ooy YNVE 1SIMAIN
LLTET €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  £202/1€/10 uado panlelS  ¥SZZ0Z9TeT 1SYId %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
20uemoje Ajiep
0} 9np |eaw |eped oy
16°61 €202/0£/10  £202/0€/10  £202/0£/10 usdp jusWasINquIsy Jauuldg ¥200€ YIAVHD ATYLHAC - 80HH0T
£0°0¢ €202/0£/10  £202/0€/10  £202/0£/10 usdp  juswasINquiR Youn S000T YIAVHD ATY4HAC - 80HH0T
[9AR1L - 00°EE9 [1232P 193[q0
ST'L0T$ $ suopdesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo suopedUNWWO) - 00°'TEY (123dP 193[q0
651G €202/S2/10  £€202/ST/10  €202/S2/10 uado dJZE9T/STT00 dd 220Z-2TY3A  ANNA TvYINID SYFYL-NITWVD - S9£H0T
€9y €202/S2/10  €202/ST/10  €202/S2/10 uado abeysod 21-220d  ANN4 TVYINTD SYIFIL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
vT9g €202/S2/10  £€202/ST/10  €202/S2/10 usdO  7865998TE/8T # 18 £20CE0TOXT86S DT1 11 ALITIGOW 181V - 8£080T
0796 81St
# pledice/bT/1994 JINVE 1SIMAINW
66'P1 €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado AlYIUOW Wo07  8SZETTHETANI 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
uonensiulwpy - QT uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235677','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235670','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235671','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235672','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235746','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235754','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235673','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235772','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235775','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

t Jo € abed

INd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

[4 ©
£5°0L €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado -5/9780-06/2-961-60€ E£TTO0 06/2-96% YIILNOYUS - ObEE0T
Lb'88 €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado dDZE9T/STTO0 11 220Z-2TU3A  ANNA TvYINID SYFUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T

0796 81Sb
# pledize/8e/e1iauoyd YNVE 1SIMAIN
65°1S¢C €202/ST/10  €202/ST/10  €202/s2/10 usdo Jomiul||I‘wodeIpaly €210 9070000 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
0796 81SY #
piedize /v /et 1suloiul MNVE 1SIMAIN
S6'64¢C €202/Sz/10  £202/Se/10  £202/S2/10 usdo YoMIul|II‘WodeIpalN  ZZZT SOE£0600 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
suopesuNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1e33p 93[O
00'SSC'T$ € suopdesuel] S210AUL S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI L3P 13[q0
- 150d g4 Yemiul|1
00°S0p €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  £20T/T€/10 usdo - 8GT0-d40Td-€¢ 21£81 SNOLLYDINNWWOD uw_mn_z:\,_A - $ELL0T
NVINSSIW
00’ €202/1€/10  £20T/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 uado ubisap 30| Bupied  §-10°€591002¢ AYAWHOL) 440D DIWI - $8820T
GZES 0CSh #
pledizz/91/z1ieines MNVE 1SIMAIW
00°'0S8 €202/ST/10  £202/ST/10  €202/S2/10 uadQ sensbejueApy IsLOqly  ZZ60-20ET-C 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
S@DIAIBS |RUOISSR0.d - 00°TEI e3P 13(0
00'00T$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] s|ejo uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00°0€9 [1€39p 13O
GTES 0TSk # P!
ed!cz/11/1 uonensibal MNVE 1SIMAIW
00°007 €202/1€/10  £20T/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 usdo JUOD!ADVI  JADAEJEANDE 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068401
uoneonp3 1 buluiel] - 00°0€9 [12I2P 1[0
$1'0£7$ T suondesued] S210AUL s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS 11239p P3(q0
66'6€ €202/Sz/10  £202/Se/10  £202/S2/10 usdo PYe! 1/468T2 ¥3GWNT YOHONY - £S800T
GTES 02Sh
# pledice/g/Tistpid MNVE 1SIMAIN
ST°06T €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado abeq.ebuozewy 6915907 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
000’T$ 1opun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1233P 93[O
WTLTS Z suoipesuel] 9210AUT sjejo] saiddns asueuajuiep /lieday - 00°€ZS [12I9P 193[q0
$1°99 €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado  sebpam pue ‘aqn| ‘jio 1/95/e8 ¥IGWNT YOHONY - £S800T
6S8¢C TCSY # piedig
z/6/T uieydijuswdinby MNVE 1SIMAIN
87°S0T €202/S2/10  £202/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado Jejid 8966b-T0 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
00'6/1$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
NOILVYAYISNOD
00647 €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado soa1} L1Eh YILYM B 1I0S OJIY - THEEO0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235708','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235698','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235694','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235697','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235695','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235704','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235696','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235705','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235706','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235699','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$2 40  abed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 uo Aleg peis Aq uny

(NVINSSIIW

00°0/£'8 €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  £202/TE/T0 uado ubissp 10| Buppled  §-10°£59T002C AYAWHOL) d¥0D DIWI - H8LO0T
$sa460.d Ul UoIPNIISUO) - 00°S9Z |1LIP 192[q0
9Z'¥T$ T suopoesuel] S210AUT S|e10) |enjoeljuo) IPISINQ - 00 H9 |1238p 13(q0
I
9T've €202/S2/10  €202/ST/10  £202/Se/10 usdo 00¥90TSZT00  £20Z NVL SdiN SdIW SYFYL-NITWYD - SEE/0T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00°'05$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1e32p 13[q0
NOLLVAY3ISNOD
00°0S €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uadQ |ejuad 19pass I3ERYM 1 €202 YILYM B 1I0S OJIY - THEEO0T
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1239p 93[O
oy zr$ ¢ suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ej0] ddueudjuiel B siieday - 00°8E9 |1LI9P 13[q0
0T'1C €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado SIS Jledas 23 £Z0T690090T DNI 3DIAYIS FYLL S.dINOd - T6920T
0T'1C €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado 2SS Jledai 213 0ZT690090T DNI 3DIAYIS FYLL S.dINOd - T6920T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
££'069% 0T suonoesuel] S210AUT sjejo) sao1Alas AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
€T/l - Te/st/a ADYANT AVMYHLYH
109 €202/T€/10  €20T/1E/10  £202/T€/T0 uado $00/E-T18259 I TTCT 18259 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€e/Lnt - Telst/a ADYANT AVMVHLYH
109 €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  £20T/TE/10 usdo '80096-08589 I ZTZT 08589 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€T/LT/T - Te/st/an ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
18'8C €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  £202/TE/T0 usdo '60020-T840€ I TTCT 18£0€ JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€2/81/1 - Te/st/en ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
60'1¢ €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  £202/T€/10 usdo »10/9-0b2be I TTCT Obehe JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/oz/t - Tefoz/an ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
S6°0T €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 uado ST0£9-028€¢ 11 TCT 0T8ET FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
€T/l - Te/st/a ADYANT AVMYHLYH
109 €202/T€/10  €20T/1€/10  £202/T€/T0 usdo '€10£9-00b€C I TTCT 00bET JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€2/81/1 - Te/st/en ADYANT AVMVHLYH
78'€TE €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  £20T/T€/10 usdo '£10£9-0ST8T I TTCT 0ST8T FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€2/81/1 - Te/st/an ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
/8'8/T €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  £202/TE/T0 uado '920/9-0v6/T 11 TTTT OV6LT JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
Te/st/er - /vl ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
90°'SE €202//2/10 €202//2/10  £202//2/10 usdo '»10/9-0T9€C I TCTT 0T9€C JUIHSOHYAL / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9/20T
98'1¢ €202/S2/10  €202/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado Jomas g Js1em  zzzT TO0TOLT NOLdWYH 40 IDVTIIA - 828£0T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
LY'06L$ G suopdesuel] S210AUL S|ejo] suonedIuNWWO) - 00°ZEI [12I8P 13(qO
14
£6'6CT €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uedo -£/t¢/0-0792-961-60€ £TT0 0T9Z-96 YIILNOYUS - 0bTTOT
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235700','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235703','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235734','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235756','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235757','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235758','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235759','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235760','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235761','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235762','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235769','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235701','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235702','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235707','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235709','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 40 § abed

INd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

£9'659'9%

96°6€
| /A4

00'%61°9

$6'£8T

£9'€09'T$

6'8€¢C
T6'LET'T

LLYTT
90°¢CT

88'65E'T$

8T°/0T
¢Le19
€6'9¢h
£0°S9

86'LYT

99°/10°2T$
02'»8v'8$

0C'PTT

$ SuopROeSuRl] SDI0AU]
£202/1€/10
£202/92/10

€20z/92/10

€202/92/10
$ suopoesuel] SDI0AU]

€20z/92/10
€20z/92/10

€202/92/10
€202/92/10

G SUOMPeSUR. | SDI0AU]
€202/1€/10
€20z/1€/10
€20e/1€/10
€202/92/10

€20z/92/10

0€ SuONDBSUR.| SDI0AUT
7 suonoesue.| S210AU]

€20e/1€/10

o
8
S|e301 000T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'¥TS [1e1ep 3[40
19S J0}DeAXd
€202/1€/10  £202/1€/10 usdo M3.0s pue ‘||Lip $£80€ ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
€202/92/10  £202/92/10 usdo e doys 1888¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
SbS6 81SH
# p1edige/9/1!(va) MNVE 1SIMAIW
€202/92/10  £202/92/10 usdo  sbuu uing™Poy I0Ild  Z-WIA662LTT 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
SbS6 8ISH #
pledize/ge/¢1 ieuado YNVE 1SIMAIW
€202/92/10  £202/92/10 uado sbelen’s,amon 658569 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1233P 93[O
siejo| saiddns @oueuajuie /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
4399} Japulib pue
€202/92/10  £202/92/10 usdpo  ‘dosuss ‘syjoq ‘As|ind 9b00bd DNI LNIWdIND3 0DX3AY - S92E0T
€202/92/10  £202/92/10 usdo 91eb2166vy 9 vD ANZ6THT DNI ONINIW X33¥D TIIW - 82/£0T
$)|0q pue ‘quaA
€202/92/10  £202/92/10 usdo Jamod junow ajqeb 0£96¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
€202/92/10  £202/92/10 usdo SM3.0S 9b16¢ ONI SQIVNAW - 26£20T
saijddng @oueuajuiely /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
solddns
€202/1€/10  £202/1€/10 uado Buiuespd pue syew 6860€ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
SY9
€202/1€/10  £202/1€/10 uado seb d1 PETHTO9HT d1 SWIS / DNI S4 ¥v1S @109 - 89ST0T
£20T S99q asinquiial
€202/1€/10  £20T/1€/10 uado Joj JuswasInquiie. $99q£T YAAVED AFYHAC - 80401
€202/92/10  £202/92/10 uado saliddns Buipjam 8SE6LTEE  DNI INAWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £90+0T
SbS6 81SH
# piedigz/9/1'006 MNVE 1SIMAIW
€202/92/10  €£202/92/10 usdo g AepeqgiesldguLied  £7/9/T Z66£T9 15414 %%3SN LON OQx* - 068+0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
J9punyl pnol - 16 ucmcb\_mamo gns
S|ejo0L ¥omiul|iI - 06 uswiedsq gns
S|ejol mmw‘_mo‘_n_ ul uonPnJI3suo) - 00°'s9/Z |'eysp uum.EO
13lo1d 107 bunjied SNOYY
€202/1€/10  £20T/1€/10 uado emowly - 32110N pig PSTOPT  -HOLVdSIA / SAWLL ALID AVND - LETEO0T

ssalb0.d Ul UoIIPNIISUO) - 00'S9Z |1LIop 13(GO
YomiuyI - 06 Juswyedsq qns
3AI3SDId 359404 - Z€ uawpedsq
B9AIBSd.Id 358104 - QST pund

JUNOWY 90I0AUT  93e( JUsWAeq o1eq poAladay 31ed 1/9 31eq onQ o3eQ 9IOAU]  U0Seay ploH Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
srouy([[ Xpmo) pueps) POy
SLI)ST
€2/1€/10 - £2/10/10 dbuey 318 2nQ S2I0AU] otw%uum.ﬂ
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235720','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235723','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235725','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235726','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235727','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235729','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235716','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235717','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235724','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¥ 40 9 abed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 uo Aleg peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

€zlelt - ADYANT AVMYHIVH
1092 €202/£2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo zz/L/TT ‘$T10$9-000£0 11 TCT 0000 JYIHSHYAG / NVOTAWVAIW - S9/70T1
€z/6/t - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
109 €202/€2/10  €20T/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 2e/L/TT *BT10¥9-0S6S0 11 7T 0S6S0 JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9/20T
€z/6/t - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
£8°0v¢C €202/€T/10  €20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado 7z/L/TT ‘€T0$9-0b£S0 11 TTTT 0v£SO JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
€z/6/1 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0£°50€ €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 22/L/TT ‘TT0¥9-02€S0 171 222t 0ZESO FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€/6/t - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8€'LL €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo ze/L/TT ‘T10¥9-00640 11 TTCT 00640 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€zlelt - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
80°9/ €202/£2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 7z/L/TT {£T0H9-069%0 11 TTCT 06940 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€z/6/t - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
109 €202/€2/10  €20T/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 2e/L/TT ‘sbeeb-0£620 11 72T 0£620 JUIHSOHYA / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9/20T
€z/6/t - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
109 €202/€T/10  €20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado 7z/L/TT ‘THOTE-T8800 171 TTCT 18800 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
00°'189% € suonoesues] S210AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e3dp 199[q0
€2/S1/T - €2/91/1
67°SHC €202/T€/10  €20T/1€/10  £202/T€/T0 usdo !/ S69 0b0T-S6/ 60 £TTO OL0T-S6/ 181V - 112001
G/'S6T €202/92/10 €202/92/10  £202/92/10 usdo dJZE9T/S2T00 11220Z-2T¥AA  ANNA TvYINID SYTAL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
96'6£C €202/92/10 €202/92/10  £202/92/10 usdo /£ S69 0b0T-S6/ 60 TTCT OL0T-S6/ 181V - 112001
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
00°0/2$ € suopoesuel| 3I0AUT S|e10| SIDIAIDS |BUOISSDJ0.Id - 00"TEY |1BIvP 13[q0
|lemausy
asu30I7 [eJUSY Je0d S3DUNOSTY TYUNLYN
00°T0T €202/LT/10  €20T/L2T/10  €202/L2/10 uado Japuny pnoT €207 £20T|emausydr] 40 INIWL¥V4IA SIONITII - 089201
SbS6 81SH
# pledicz/s/1i|emauay MNVE 1SIMAIW
00 v €202/92/10 €202/92/10  £202/92/10 uado jeog q12.0[\3401dx3 09/10SZ€ 15414 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
SbS6 81SH
# p1edigz/0T/ T 9sULdIT
uol MNVE 1SIMAIW
00°SZT €202/92/10 €202/92/10  £202/92/10 uadQ Sse0u0DdayIesHODTY segeet 15914 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0Id - 00" TEI e3P 13([q0
00°0v$ T suopoesuel| 32J0AUT s|ejo uonesnp3 13 buuiel] - 00"0€9 L3P P3(qO
SbS6 81SGh#
piedize/Le/eTbuluien MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°0% €202/92/10  £202/92/10  £202/92/10 uado 0SEST 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00°0£9 [123SP 3O
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235718','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235715','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235719','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235730','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235712','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235714','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235486','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235488','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235489','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235490','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235491','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235492','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235493','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235494','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 £ 9bed

INd 60:CT:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

Sb9E$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e1o) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
NI QgH
Sb'9g €202/92/10 €202/92/10  £202/92/10 usdo [BIUB JBUORIPUOD  £ZT0 090bZC S8 / LYOdNIAVA 40 NVYOITIND - Smwoﬁ
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 1e33p 13[q0
75'vb0'8$ € suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo | @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E€9 (12I9P 199[G0
Buipiing
08'$19'S €202/92/10 €202/92/10  £202/92/10 usdp ®dueUSUIRI ISET |I9M £219T 02 diNNd 8 ONIGWNTd SHVO - £4620T
00°02¢ €202/92/10  £202/92/10  €£202/92/10 usdo ddueuUleW OFD 06£06 0D AQvYd € - 90£20T
SbS6 8TSH # pledice MNVE 1SIMAIN
24602'C €202/92/10 €202/92/10  £202/92/10 uado  /0T/TiSaii!393|4gwiIe 091269 15914 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
soueusjuiely B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1839P 13[G0
20'81S'T$ 7T suonoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo] sadIAIRS AMIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 3[40
€z/ot/T - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
109 €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  £202/T€/10 usdo 2e///TT 'S0069-T€/9T 11 22eT T€49T JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
[[l¢
paY0R.LI0D - 22/8/TT - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
W8St €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  £202/TE/T0 usdo ZzZ/b/1T ‘ST0H9-06£90  LTZCTT 06490 JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
€2/6/1 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
109 €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  £202/T€/10 usdo 2e///TT '€606S-TELT0 1122t TEL10 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/6/t - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
G0'6C €202/€T/10  €20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado 7z/L/TT ‘0T0P9-0TTSO 11 T2t 0TSO JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
€z/6/1 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
109 €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 uado 2z/L/TT *H00ZS-T16S0F 11 222 1650% JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
cz/ot/t - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
) Wad €202/€2/10  €202/€7/10  £202/€2/10 usdo zz/L/TT ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 TCCT 0T86E FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
€zlelt - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
12°0€ €202/£2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 7z/L/TT ‘80069-TE90E 11 TCCT TE90E JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€2/6/1 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
££°92T €202/€2/10  €20T/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 2e/L/TT 'S00vb-1€68C 11 TTCT T£68C JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/6/T - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
109 €202/€T/10  £20T/sT/10  £202/€2/10 uadO Tz/L/TT {£T112S-T€80C 11 TTTT T€80C FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
€z/6/1 - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
¥6'SP €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo ze/L/TT 'T1016-08bCT 11222t 08T FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
€2/6/1 - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
£1'9T €202/€2/10  €202/€7/10  £202/€2/10 usdo zz/L/TT ‘0v0SE-TZOTT 11 2TeT TL0TT FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
€z/ot/T - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
06'9¢2 €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 uado zz/L//TT ‘S00S/-0T60T 11 2TCT 0T60T JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
€2/6/1 - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
109 €202/€2/10  €20T/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 2e///TT '99TET-0E¥80 11 22T 05480 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
€z/6/T - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
¥£790T €202/€T/10  £20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uedO 7z/L/TT ‘20TC0-TTE80 11 TTCT TTE80 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235495','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235496','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235497','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235498','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235499','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235500','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235501','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235502','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235503','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235504','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235648','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235765','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235766','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235767','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235721','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235722','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235728','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235713','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

t Jo 8 abed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/£0/20 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

[%2]
[s2]
o

S/'LTT €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado 1334 pue ‘ajupaq £L9€¥/TAD 02 S1ONA0¥d ¥Ry - T9TE0T
89°'cT €202/ST/10  £20T/Se/10  £202/S2/10 uado Bmmem@mo \e) gI008ET DNI ONINIW Y33¥D TIIW - 82/£0T
wep
81'8p €202/S2/10  €202/ST/10  £202/Se/10 usdo [nsul pue ww_p%_ns ‘llo zz/0g/2T 8298¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
abneb all} pue
£6°€9¢ €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 usdo  ‘unowijiem ‘yaw 01 6bT6C ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
#0°9¢ €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado alempiey buipjing 8650/T FAYMAUVH 989 - SOTO0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
£€79 €202/Sz/10  £202/Se/10  £202/S2/10 usdo  sdwep ssoy pue ‘o 60ETEZANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1232P 93[O
ST1°599'1$ 9 suopdesuel] S210AUL siejo) saiddns asipueydiay doys oid - Sd°ZzS 11e39p 199[q0
paw HY ‘aro|b 87rS60£00T
TLb1 €202/S2/10  €202/ST/10  £202/S2/10 usdo 2-3sIpueydsiy Sd -ANI ONI 4709 INOLSIOATYd - SE690T
paw H1 ‘aro|b T¥9££0£00T
[T'88 €202/ST/10  £20T/Se/10  £202/S2/10 uado 9-9sipueydisiy Sd -ANI DNI 4709 INOLSIDATYE - SE690T
xq g S89/80£00T
96'Chb €202/Sz/10  £202/Se/10  €202/S2/10 usdp  InoJ -ssipueydtaly Sd -ANI DNI 4709 INOLSIDATNE - SE690T
XX H12n0|6 THE9ZTEOOT
0b'TET €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado 9 -3sipueyddW Sd -ANI DNI 4709 INOLSIDATYE - SE690T
99/71®  b86L0E00T
7S6TL €202/Sz/10  £202/Se/10  £202/S2/10 usdo -as|pueyisiy Sd -ANI DNI 4709 INOLSIDATNE - SE690T
plel=alle) £€/92T€00T
62°£9C €202/S2/10  €202/ST/10  £202/S2/10 usdo T -8sipueydId Sd -ANI ONI 4709 INOLSIODATYG - SE690T
saijddng asipueydisy doys oid - Sd'TZS (1239 193[(q0
00°1S$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| saiiddns BuneiadQ - 00°2ZS I1e32p 12[q0
oMl
00°'TS €202/1€/10  £20T/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 uado jles Jejos G658  SNINOLLIANOD ¥ILVM AGUIN - S88/0T
saljddns BunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 13(q0
££'585$ T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT sjejo Buiyzo /wogiun - 00 HT (1239P 19300
T€9€ HTSh # pledice/9 MNVE 1SIMAIW
££°G8S €202/S2/T0  €202/ST/10  €£202/52/10 usdo /1!buiyioiiee|dguiie 969209 15414 %%3SN LON OQx* - 068+0T
Buiyyod /waosun - 00° T 11239p 193[q0
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsqg gns
w's/2'0z$ /b suonoesuel] 3J10AUT S|ejo] 4apunyl pnoT - T6 Juswpedsaq qns
$2'79% T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] |enjoeajuo) apiIsInQ - 00 H9 [1e318p 93[O
€z/ot/e - €T/L1/1
¥2'29 €202/92/10 €202/97/10  €202/9Z/10 usdp  901MBs wieje Ajndas GST/ST596 SONIQIOH SN Lav - £T/£0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235711','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235645','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235656','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235657','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235658','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235659','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235660','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235661','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235655','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235639','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235641','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235665','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235666','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235646','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 40 6 abed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 uo Aleg peis Aq uny

ze/ee/ar - Te/ee/1t

ADYINT AVMVHLVH

06'9¢ €202/€2/10  €202/€T/10  €£202/€2/10 usdo ‘02059-0T96/ 9I 7TTT 0T96Z UTHSHYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - S9££0T
zelee/an - ze/ee/1n ADYANT AVMVHEYH
$1°5€9 €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10 usdo 21059-00v6/ 91 72CT 00V6L FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/220T
celee/an - ¢e/ee/1n ADYINT AVMVHLYH
61°8C €202/€T/10  €20T/€T/10  €202/€2/10 uado T1059-0868/ I TTTT 0868/ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
zelee/an - ze/ee/11 ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
6v°CL €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10 uado 110589-04/8/ 91 TTTT 0L/8L FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIW - §9/220T
€2l - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
65°S €202/€T/10  €20T/€T/10  €202/€T/10 uado zz/z/TT ‘£1089-0LETT 9l TTCT OLETT JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
sa0IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
2£'86v% T suonpesuel] 3210AU] siejo| Buysiqnd - 00°€9 1e39p 199[q0
4nig uelput SNoYY
43} €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 usdQ 4oy ndL - Sd1ON pig ¥8bSHT  -HOLVdSIA / SAWIL ALID AVND - ZETE0T
ONI SIDINYIS
00°SEY €202/S2/10  £202/S2/10  €202/S2/10 usdo  09bTSIT-PT-ETTOMIW 60-09vTS9T-NY AYOLD3HIA 39Vd MOTI3A - £SELOT
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥€9 1€39p 13[q0
26'895$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo suopedUNWWO) - 00'TEY (123dp 199[q0
¥2'9 €202/S2/10  £202/S2/10  €202/S2/10 usdo dJZE9T/SCT00 91 2202-2TY3A  ANNA TvYINID SYFYL-NITWVYD - S9EH0T
0796 81G+
# pledigz/6/1 RUlBUl YNVE 1SIMAIW
89905 €202/ST/10  €202/ST/10  €£202/S2/10 usdo #nigrwodelpay €210 7920000 1S¥Id %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CEI [1B33P 13[q0
Z1'v65$ { suolpesuel] 9210AUT S[ej0| SSJIAIRS |eUOISSDJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
0T°G0T €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 usdo 20IAIBS [amo} doys 8ETT6SPYTY T ON NOILYYOdd0D SYINID - 168/0T
9JIAISS
78'8/¢ €202/S2/10  £202/S2/10  €202/S2/10 usdo d)sem snopiezey /8665206 DNI SWILSAS NIFTY ALIVS - ZEHEOT
0T°S0T €202/S2/10  £202/S2/10  €202/s2/10 usdo 20IAIS om0} doys £S6v0SEYTH Z ON NOILLYJ0dd0D SVYINID - 168/0T
0T°S0T €202/S2/10  £202/S2/10  €202/S2/10 usdo 0IARS [pmoy doys 92/ bbTThTh Z ON NOILLYY0dd0D SVYINID - 168/0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDJ04d - 00°TEI e3P 193[q0
06'G+$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |1239p 13(q0
NI OZH
S6°CC €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  €202/1€/10 uado Ja3em pamoq 9650050 S8 / L4OdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8/0T
NI OZH
S6°CC €202/S2/10  £€202/ST/10  €202/S2/10 uado Ja3em pamoq vrE66K0 SBN / LMOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
saseyaind pood - 00°9¢S [1e32p 193[q0
/8°€0/$ / suoipesuel] 92I0AUT s|ejo] salddns asueuajuiep/l1eday - 00°€ZS [12I9p 13[q0
dwe| dwe)d
pue ‘Aepp jJuaqgiosqge
96°'TS €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  £202/T€/10 uado ‘lsweus “uied £€80/T JYVMAAYH 989 - SOT00T
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235651','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235640','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235662','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235667','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235653','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235663','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235644','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235537','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235542','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235566','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¥ 40 0T 9bed

INd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

035

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

06°£99'79% 8pT suoloesuel| 3210AUT S|e10| DAIRSAId 39104 - OET pund
% 8pT suoloesuel] 3210AUT S|e10| DAIRSAId 3IS9404 - £ udwpedaqg
o855 7 SuonoeSURI| 9DI0AUT S|e10] Mded dduesiod - €6 uswiedsg qng
61'85$ T suonoesuel] 8210AU] sjejo) sao1Alas AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
€z/0e/1 - Telel/T ADYANT AVMYHLYH
89°0v €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  £20T/1€/10 usdo '9T0b/-0S89€ ¥A ZZTT 0S89E JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
€z/eT/T - Te/et/an ADYANT AVMVHLYH
18°/1 €202/42/10 €202//T/10  £€202//2/10 usdo '»T0v£-090/E ¥d TTTT 090LE JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
s20IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1e39p 193[q0
)led aduedioq - £6 uswpedsq qns
65'SSH'L$ Ob suonoesuel| 3D10AU] S|ejo| n|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
06T/55 € suoIDesURI| 3DI0AU] S|E10L [eN3PR.UOD SPISINOD - 009 [1239p 1°[G0
TEVET €202/L2/10  €20T/L2/10  €202/L2/10 usdo 994 Ajyauow 9198¢€T1-IS NOILYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 820807
DINIDS 2)SeM
G9°/6€ €202/S2/10  £202/ST/10  £202/52/10 usdo #nig €20z Aenuel  T1801TCZEVPE ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
a1
¥6'6€ €202/S2/10  £202/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado $H90TSCT00  £20Z NVL SdIN - ANNA TvYINAD SYFYL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
00°069$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| sdiysisaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11€39p 13[q0
S99)
00°069 €202/ST/10  £20T/ST/10  £202/S2/10 uado diysiaquisw |enuue 8GSET NOILVIDOSSY 4109 VMOI - £86/0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 [1e39p 199[q0
6/'Sves  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
€2-10
67°€L €202/1€/T0  €202/1€/10  £20T/1€/10 usdo  ynig |ejuad sodepiod SLEPT DNI S3STYdYILINT £Sd - £T080T
00°08 €202/S2/10  £202/ST/10  £202/S2/10 usdo [e3uas smodeyiod YobELT DNI S3STYdYILINT £Sd - £T080T
NI OcH
052 €202/S2/10  €202/ST/10  £202/S2/10 usdo [e3ua4 Jasuadsip v2z66v0 S8 / L4OdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
NOILLYYIOATI4TY
00°S8 £202/S2/10  €202/ST/10  £202/S2/10 usdo jual sulyoew 821 £902TD3ATT 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e19p 13[q0
STSET'TS / suonoesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo] saIAIRS AMIN 21iqnd - 00°ZE9 [1239p 3[40
zelee/an - ze/ez/in ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
v1'ach €202/€2/10  £202/€T/10  £20T/€2/10 uado ‘0T0S9-0616/ €I ZZCT 06T6L JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9/£0T
e/ - ze/ee/11 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
08Tt €202/€T/10  £20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado ‘97059-0v208 9I ZTTT 0208 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235567','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235638','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235650','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235649','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235652','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235643','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235664','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235647','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235735','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235768','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$ 40 1T abed

INd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

ST'612'2$ 0T suolppesuel] 3J10AUT S|e10] SIUDAT Jeads 3 welboldd 007 d4 - £Z0 uswiuedsq gns ©
00°00T$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] siejo) sdiyssaquisw g sanq - 00°ZH9 'e3ep 1=(q0 5
weeLesy
€2/11/1 ‘diysisquisw MNVE LSAMAIW
00°00T €202/€2/10  €20z/se/10  €202/€2/10 usdo [euoissajoud yyz €202T1T 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 06840T
sdiysiaquiaw 3 sanq - 00°CH9 I1e3ep 1[0
00°052$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|el01 sjejuay - 00°6£9 'e3ep 130
el TSy €T/0T/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°05¢ €202/€2/10  €202/€T/10  £202/€2/10 usdo ‘diey ulRyul ‘eueisnbny 66TC 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e19p 13[q0
£9'29% T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo) suopedlUNWWO) - 00°ZEY (1833 399[q0
£€9'/9 €202/42/10  €202/LT/10  £202/L2/10 usdo dJTE9T/STTO0 ZNZZ0Z-TT¥IA  ANNA TVYINID SYIUL-NITNYD - S9EH0T
suopeduNWwWo) - 00°TE9 [1e18p 13[q0
oo.m¢% T suoijoesueld| S210AUT S|ej0] S9JIAISS |euoissajold - 00°TE9 |Ielop uuw.EO
weeLesy
'€z/9/1 ‘eseqeiep MNVE LSAMAIW
00°Sh £202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdp  Je3unjoA ‘sonsiBloA 69/SEP 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 06840T
S@DIAIBS |RUOISSR0.d - 00" TEI e3P 13(0
00'80C'T$ T suonoesuel | 3010AU] s|e0] seseydind pood - 00°9TS |1239p 03[0
TheeLesy e/l MNVE LSAMAIW
99°£0€'T €202/€2/10  €202/€T/10  £202/€2/10 uado ‘Bupisied ‘saniH 9Eb/9 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
weeLesy
‘tefee/en pungal MNVE LSAMAIW
(99'66) €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 uado Xe} S3jes ‘8aAdH 764089 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 06840T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 18(q0
¥6'L8b$ T suonoesuel| 3010AU] s|e101 000‘T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjoo |jews - 00'¥TS e3ep 13(q0
weeLesy
'€¢/t/1 ‘spedi MNVE 1SAMAIW
¥6'LLT €202/€2/10  £202/€T/10  £20T/€2/10 usdo uoieINpa ‘uozewy 1990/ 1€ 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
TSy
‘€2/y/1 ‘spedi MNVE 1SIMAIW
00°0T€ €202/€T/10  €20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado uonedINPa {uozewy £48/£89 15414 %3SN LON OQxx - 068401
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1239P 93[O
85°09% T suonoesuel | 2010AU] sjeol saijddns Bunelado - 00°2ZS I1e3ep 1[0
weeLesy
‘ze/9t/ct ‘saiddns MNVE 1SAMAIW
0z'es €202/€2/10  £202/€T/10  £20T/€2/10 uado JUAS ‘pewiep £2-656759 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 068407
reeLesy ‘ce/ot/an MNVE 1SIMAIN
8¢'8 €202/€T/10  £20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uadp ‘selddns JusAs ‘9aAAH ¥TECT9 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
SjUaAJ Jerads B welboid 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedsq qns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mn_wn_
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235550','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235552','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235539','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235540','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235543','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235553','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235538','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235536','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235535','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 2T 9bed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 uo Aleg peis Aq uny

0S/90€Sy
'2T/ST/TT ‘syqqed

JINVE LSIMAINW

02°€0S'T €202/61/10 £202/61/10  €£202/61/10 usdo USz044 ‘0lduspoy 86/789 1SUIH %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
0S/90£Sp o
TT/9T/TT ‘sedId MNVE 1SIMAIN
0£°S0S €20¢/61/10 €202/61/10  €£202/61/10 usdo  ‘wJeq 31D JeH doy 856799 1S¥Id %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
0S290£Sb ‘Te/1e/an
'S9ll UNn.y/swiom YNVE 1SIMAIN
wel €202/61/10 £202/61/10  £202/61/10 usdo Yues ‘suiaqul) 00202SS0T 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
0S/90£Sp
Te/8e/eT s MNVE 1SAMAIW
vL'8LE €202/61/10 €202/61/10  €£202/61/10 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy ZN-162599 1S¥Id %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
0S/90€SY ‘€2/b/T
'SalINYy/sI9MeID MNVE 1SIMAIN
SS°LL €202/61/10 £20T/61/10  £202/6T/10 uado b ‘suipequulL #£00£SS0T 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
0S/90£Sp
'€C/TT/T ‘swiom |esw MNVE 1SIMAIW
20°18¢ €202/61/10 £202/61/10  €£202/61/10 usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy 2008¢€T 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
0S/90£Sp
'€2/TT/T spid MNVE 1SIMAIN
0S°8¢T €20¢/61/10 €202/61/10  £202/6T/10 usdo  ‘wJed 31D JeH dog G908ET 1S¥Id %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
TTLT9TSy
Tz/6z/e1 ‘sa)ddns YNVE 1SIMAIN
¥8°'6€ €202/61/10 £20t/61/10  €£202/61/10 usdpo  |ewiue fwnienby 20y 208812 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
08°'1S¢ €202/0T/10 €202/0T/10  £20Z/0T/10 usdo Buippaq |ewiue 021142 ONI SN3STAHL - ST6/0T
G0°'STS £202/0T/10 €202/0T/10  £20Z/0T/10 usdo 9onpoud |ewiue T//TS66ET VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T
(6€°9€) €202/01/10  £202/0T/10  €£202/0T/10 usdo pan LOEPS66£T YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
9£'€/9 €202/01/10  £202/0T/10  £202/0T/10 uado 9onpoud [ewiue £988Y66£C YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
00°TS9 €202/01/10  £202/0T/10  €£202/01/10 usdo  Aey xiw sseib ejjeje (444144 S14390Y NVAY - 968401
Mens
00°T09 €202/0T/10  €202/0T/10  €£202/0T/10 usdo  ‘Aey xiw sselb eyjeyje 220260¢T S14390Y NVAY - 968£0T
09'v1€C €202/0T/10  €202/0T/10  €£202/0T/10 usdo PIp [ewiue v6L22 ONI T1IW ITYIVAd ¥ITLSI - 2LEL0T
00°€9 €202/0T/10  €202/0T/10  €£202/0T/10 uado 133em uojjeb g 9/€S.TL ONILNEIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £TE20T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 3[40
86'ST$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT s|ejo] salddng 32130 - 00°TZS [12I9p 102(qO
989STESP ‘22/0g/eT MNVE 1SIMAIW
86°GT €202/¥2/10  €202/ve/10  €202/v2/10 usdo  ‘sbuu Japulq ‘uozewy 82050£6 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
sajjddns 2230 - 00" TTS [1233p 93[O
00°1S$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo Buiyzod /wosiun - 00" v T (1239P 13[q0
asipueydtaw doys JNI
00°'1S €202/01/10  £202/0T/10  €£202/0T/10 usdo W16 ‘wioyiun Jodasy PIESF  SAOOD SNLLYOCS IA0TAITYUG - €T£/0T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235615','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235409','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235418','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235411','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235412','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235410','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235419','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235422','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235421','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235463','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235465','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235466','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235467','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235468','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235469','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235470','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235471','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 €1 abed

INd 60:CT:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

9895TESH €2/01/1

JINVE LSIMAINW

06°Z €202/¥T/10  €£20T/ve/10  £202/be/10 uado !qnu Jodea {uozewy 80¢hrib 1SYId %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989STESH ©
‘€2/0T/1 ‘sssyoyd JINVE LSIMEII
£5°86 €202/¥2/10  €202/bT/10  £202/2/10 usdo ‘siy|ly ‘uozewy 90v6TH1 15414 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068+0T
989STESH £2/0T/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
S6'vb €202/¥T/10  €£20T/ve/10  £202/be/10 uado ‘s;swesuys {uozewe €ETHT6T 1SYId %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989STES ‘€T/TT/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°L€ €202/¥T/10  £202/¥e/10  €202/¥2/10 uado ‘synuead {uozewy 6586029 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989STESY £2/TT/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
66°ST €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/v2/10 uado ‘sbuods ‘uozewy 6190529 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989STESH
€2/b1/1 ‘deos limisnp MNVE 1SIMAIN
S0'+0T €202/¥T/10  £202/¥e/10  €202/¥2/10 uado ‘salieneq ‘uozewy 9T0/1£C 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
€561 €202/€2/10  £20T/se/10  €202/€2/10 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 61559665 VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
11°62 €202/€2/10  £20T/se/10  €202/€2/10 uado 18Ip [ewiue 98¢z ONI TTIW I1YIVYd ¥3TLSIN - 2/E20T
€€296CSY ‘TT/bT/TT MNVE 1SIMAIN
S6'v6 €202/€T/10  €20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado  ‘1oposy Aey ‘uozewy 7-8ShET0P 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
£€296CSY ‘Te/Te/eT MNVE 1SIMAIW
00'8 €202/€2/10  £20T/€e/10  £202/€2/10 usdo  ‘wnb s|qgnq ‘uozewy T-bSPETCE 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
£€796CSY ‘ce/6T/eT MNVE 1SIMAIN
08°0T €202/€2/10  €20z/se/10  €202/€2/10 usdo ‘seoids ‘uozewy  HSHETCE-HTT 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
£€796CSH
'€T/B/T X jewiue MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°£S €202/€2/10  £20T/€e/10  £202/€2/10 usdp ‘Adewseyd poomebpspy  9ESEEEETO0 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
£€7967SY
‘ez/g/T ‘syuspol MNVE 1SIMAIN
1S¥S2'C €202/€T/10  €20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado uSz0l4 ‘0.d JUSpOy 8£6989 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
£€7967SY
‘€2/s/1 ‘selddns MNVE 1SIMAIN
¥£°09 €202/€2/10  £20T/se/10  €202/€2/10 uado [ewiue {uozewy 808€18¢ 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
£€7967SY '€2/6/1 MNVE 1SIMAIN
(99°61) €202/€T/10  £20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado ‘punyau {uozewy 1-8SpET0r 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
£€7967SH
€2/T1/1 'selddns MNVE 1SIMAIW
998271 €20z/€2/10  £202/s2/10  €202/€2/10 uado lewjue {uozewy  808ETSTHSHE 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
68'TSH €202/61/10 £202/61/10  €£202/61/10 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 02585665 VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
1L%79 €202/61/10 £202/61/10  €£202/61/10 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 26479665 VYMOI 0OSAS - +08/0T
SS'T6€ €202/61/10 £202/61/10  €£202/61/10 uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 0TSSS66£C VYMOI ou@xm - $08/01
OOMSANIT
0b'81L €202/61/10 £20T/61/10  £202/6T/10 uado s,Buineys suid 08 91T/ 3 IN3X) STUDV DOMSANIT - $0E90T
00’16 €202/61/10 £20T/61/10  £202/6T/10 uado 133em uojjeb g 8TSS/LTL ONLLNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - £ZT£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235458','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235459','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235451','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235455','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235457','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235523','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235524','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235525','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235526','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235527','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235528','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235530','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235534','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235483','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235487','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235584','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235586','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235588','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235589','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235590','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235591','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$2 40 $T abed

INd 60:CT:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

989STESH “€2/S/T

JINVE LSIMAIN

¥9°'107T €202/¥T/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/ve/10 uado  ‘sqing s|ndad fuozewy 8SHSTE0 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989STESH 3
'€¢/s/1 puued MNVE 1SAIMGIW
8291 €202/b2/10  €202/b2/10  £202/v2/10 usdo ‘syisew fuozewy 1199058 1S¥I4 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068407
989STESP ‘Te/Ti/en
Iswiay JuswYdHUS MNVE 1SIMAIN
0C'65C'T €202/¥2/10  €202/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 usdo  {|eguswuodiaug 0no 68LTHT 15914 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
989STESH
72/91/¢T ‘syeo’
spass‘jew’ybil’senpys MNVE 1SIMAIN
£heee €202/¥T/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/ve/10 uado abeuo3s ‘uozewy £80728S 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989STESY ‘TT/61/TT
ISWwiay JuswYdHUS MNVE 1SIMAIN
00'6£9 €202/b2/10  €202/b2/10  £202/v2/10 usdo  ‘geTiuswyduuz 007 850000 1S¥I4 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068407
989STES ‘Te/T1e/cn
‘obpuy 1uiw ‘yo10} MNVE 1SIMAIW
96'96 €202/¥2/10  €202/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 usdo suedoid 39914 3 wiey 908888¢7¢ 15914 xx3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
989STESH
zefze/er fsaeddip YNVE 1SIMAIN
11°29 €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  €202/v2/10 usdp  |ieu ‘sbuods ‘uozewy LTWI8LL 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989STESY ‘TT/Te/Tn MNVE 1SIMAIN
8665 €202/¥2/10  €20T/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 usdo  “poed 96 J0y ‘uozewy 79v6/8Y 1Sd14 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
/el
‘sdi)s puewiwod MNVE 1SIMAIN
1T°9¢ €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  €202/v2/10 usdo ‘subis ‘uozewy £2H£908 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989STESH
‘€¢/L/T ‘wooiq
auln s0p sxdoiq MNVE 1SIMAIN
1£'SS €202/b2/10  €202/b2/10  £202/2/10 uado 1les 1199]4 3 wiied 1S8¥/0€T 15414 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
989STESY ‘€2/L/T ‘3
nq‘[@Aoys‘swoolq’ypolq MNVE 1SIMAIN
7S°€ST €202/¥2/10  €202/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 uado Jles 1199]4 3 wiey £998667¢ 15914 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
989STESY '€2/9/1 MNVE 1SIMAIW
88'1¢ €202/¥2/T0  €202/¥2/10  €202/¥T/10 usdo ‘9abasnbs uozewy 8785789 15414 %%x3SN LON OQx* - 068+0T
989STESY '€2/9/1 6688L MNVE 1SIMAIN
06°0ET €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/v2/10 uado ‘susaib ‘pewep  -p6TS900£0€ 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989STESY '€2/9/1
'subis 193j3ys Jayjeam MNVE 1SIMAIN
0818 €202/b2/10  €202/b2/10  £202/2/10 usdo 31aA3s {uozewy £7981+8 1S¥I4 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
989STESH '€2/9/1 MNVE 1SIMAIN
81°T0T €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/v2/10 uado ‘1snp ‘|enbwe {uozewy €£€79180 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235592','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235593','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235594','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235600','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235604','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235606','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235608','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235609','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235610','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 ST abed

INd 60:CT:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

o
£b°280'7¢$ 0/ suonoesuel| I0AUT siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 13(q0 3
TTShE €202/0€/10  £202/0€/10  £202/0£/10 uado sonpoud [ewjue P169/66£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
0T'TIS €202/0€/10  £202/0£/10  £202/0£/10 uado sonpoud [ewjue TTITEL66ET YMOI 8m>w - 40801
DOMSANIT
0b'8TZ €202/0£/10  €£202/0£/10  £202/0€/T0 uado s,buiaeys suid 08 €T 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
989STESH
22/81 /21 ‘sebuods MNVE 1SIMAIN
¥€'6S €202/0€/10  £202/0€/10  £202/0£/10 uado "wed Buy ‘uozewy 1-TCHLObE 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
61°0S¢C €202/¥T/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/ve/10 uado sonpoud [ewjue 06+6966£C VYMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
£€08/2SY ‘T2/91/TT MNVE 1SIMAIW
98'¢/ €202/¥2/10  €202/¥2/10  £202/%2/10 usdpo ‘seyiddns juled !s,amo7 9L CTH9 15414 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
£€08/2SY
ze/6T/TT PRI [ewiue MNVE 1SIMAIN
S99 €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/ve/10 uado ‘sugaib ‘pewlem 0TTST9 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
£€08/2SY ‘Te/6T/TT MNVE 1SIMAIN
S0°9¢ €202/¥2/10  €202/¥2/10  £202/2/T0 usdo XJ Jewiue Jew|em (43 24°) 15914 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
£€08/2SY ‘€T/e/T ™Xd MNVE 1SIMAIW
0S°2eT €202/¥2/10  €202/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 usdo  [ewiue (Bnig pUISIA 68STH9 114 xx3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
£€08/7SY '€T/L/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
87°9¢ €202/¥2/10  €20T/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 usdo ‘seueueq ‘yew(epm £06209 1Sd14 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
989STESY ‘Te/ve/TT MNVE 1SIMAIN
[T6C €202/b2/10  €202/b2/10  £202/2/10 uado ‘susalb ‘Yewlepy  008STTO08SEC 1S¥I4 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068407
989STES ‘TT/L2/TT
‘sjuswayddns MNVE 1SIMAIN
68°906 €202/¥2/10  €20T/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 usdp ‘edueuLIopiad wnuneld 800997000¢ 15914 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
989STESY ‘Te/8z/tT MNVE 1SIMAIN
66'6T €202/¥2/T0  €202/b2/10  €202/+2/10 usdo ‘auob 00b ‘uozewy S9YTE0E 15414 %%3SN LON OQx* - 068+0T
989STESH
‘ze/et/eT ‘buippaq MNVE 1SIMAIW
96'66T €202/¥2/10  €202/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 uado uadse ‘uozewy 128/T0€ 15914 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
989STESY ‘Te/62/TT MNVE 1SIMAIW
£6'9¢ €202/b2/10  €202/b2/10  £202/v2/10 usdp “yoed jesH ‘uueq uesg  97904-00S02 15414 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
989STESH
'ze/og/TT ‘siepioy MNVE 1SIMAIN
86°'GE €202/¥2/10  €20T/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 usdo obpeq ‘uozewy $78€50S 1Sd14 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
989STESY ‘€T/b/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
02'69¢ €202/b2/10  €202/b2/10  £202/2/10 uado ‘3 ulweyA {uozewy 2S018p6 1S¥I4 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
989STESH '€2/S/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
95°/0T €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/v2/10 uadQ ‘sulweya piiq ‘uozewy STH/b8Y 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235611','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235613','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235616','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235617','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235618','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235619','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235620','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235622','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235623','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235624','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235625','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235626','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235627','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235628','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235738','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235742','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 91 abed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 uo Aleg peis Aq uny

00°05¢ €202/61/10 €20T/6T/10 £202/61/10 uado Asdoudau plig plim 96TEH-2C SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
00°05¢ €202/61/10 €20T/6T/10 £202/61/10 uado Asdooau a16png S6TEV-CC SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ETLEOT
00°05¢ €202/61/10 €20T/6T/10 £202/61/10 uado Asdotoau a16png PeTEY-TT SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £T/Z0T
00°0S¢ €202/61/10 €20T/6T/10 £202/61/10 usdo Asdouoau jeq €6TEP-CC SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
#0852 0
09°€bC €202/61/10 £202/61/10  £202/61/10 usdp  uoneynsuod |mo a|6ed -212e0e-+ SOILSONSVIA HOJLNY - 9££90T
YILNTD TUVD
95°890'8 €202/0T/10 €202/0T/10  £20Z/0T/T0 uado SDIAIDS J2A £50829 AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD YD
6520 €202/01/10 €202/0T/10  £202/01/10 uado SDIAIBS JOA 641629 AYYNINALIA ATINYH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILNTD TAVD
0b'9Eh'T €202/01/10  £20T/0T/10  £202/0T/10 uado SDIAIDS J9A 65679 AYYNIYILIA ATIWVS TVIWINY - 0££90T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
08'€9v'7$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo) uonzeonp3 13 buluiel] - 00"0€9 e3P P3O
sladaay - bululen S33A0T1dWA 00Z ANV WNIYYNOY
08'€9b'C €202/0£/10  €£202/0£/10  £202/0€/T0 uadQ Jenibaaed ayy Joy bulied TECT0ET Y04 ADNITTISIY ONIMOYD - 740807
uoneonp3 3 bululel] - 00°0€9 [12IBP 13(GO
06'£E9'T$ 6 suonoesuel] 2/0AU] S|e1ol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjoo] jjews - 00°S [12I8p 1920
016 v¢Sh # piedize/ MNVE 1SIMAIW
66'68 €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  £20T/T€/10 uado §T/zT49depe’Angisag LSYEL 114 xx3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
989STESY '€T/S/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°STT €202/¥2/10  €20T/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 usdo ‘s)eos jad {uozewy £00/LSY 1Sd14 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
989STESY ‘TT/LT/TT MNVE 1SIMAIN
96'6TE €202/b2/10  €202/b2/10  £202/2/10 usdo  ‘sybi yueld ‘uozewy £/97596 1S¥I4 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068407
989STESY ‘TT/61/TT MNVE 1SIMAIN
S8°CT €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/ve/10 usdp  ‘Js39WolbAY fuozewy T2CTT68 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989STESH
ze/oz/eT ‘syed g MNVE 1SIMAIN
€1°88T €202/b2/10  €202/b2/10  £202/2/10 usdo  JeyIplLINYSp ‘uozZewy £4010/9 15414 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
989STESP ‘Te/T1e/cn
‘obpuy 1uiw ‘yo10} MNVE 1SIMAIW
66'68¢C €202/¥2/10  €202/¥T/10  £202/%2/10 usdo suedoid 39914 3 wiey 908888¢7¢ 15914 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
£0/282SY
‘sz/oz/eT sy MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°6bT €202/€2/10  €20z/se/10  €202/€2/10 usdo 2oeds ‘odaq awoH 8v£T99 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
¥0/28tTShiee/1e/TT
!sioeay MNVE 1SIMAIW
00°Lbb €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 2oeds jodaqQ swoH 094259 15914 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
9£0/92SY
‘ze/8e/TT fesnow MNVE 1SIMAIN
86'SC €202/61/10 £20T/61/10  £202/6T/10 uado Jandwod ‘uozewy LSTH88L 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
000°'T$ +4opun dinb3 13 sjooy jjlews - 00"¥ZS [1232p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235474','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235564','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235601','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235603','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235605','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235607','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235612','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235414','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235415','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235416','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235450','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235446','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235447','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235448','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235449','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

$ 40 /T 9bed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 uo Aleg peis Aq uny

N
<t
S0'v/S$ § suonodesued] S210AU] S|e10] [2AeIL - 00"EE9 [1233P 13[q0 ©
989STESH ‘£2/0T/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
90°9¢ €202/¥T/10  £202/ve/10  £202/b2/10 usdo  ‘|eny-doysxiom ‘3ojid TLLL€ 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
989STESH
‘€¢/Ta/1 1PNy MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°S€ €202/¥T/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/ve/10 uadp -doysyiom ‘jong 126.10y 95+£89 15414 %3SN LON OQxx - 068401
$0£28TSY ‘€T/E/T ‘IPny MNVE 1SIMAIN
7879 €202/€2/10  £20T/€e/10  £202/€2/10 uadO -0 doip Jewiue !s,9A07 £5TS/9 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
£0/282SY
€T/e/T ‘|ledw-yo MNVE 1SIMAIN
S9'TH €202/€T/10  €20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado  dodp jewiue ‘spodiyd ZN 962 15414 %3SN LON OQxx - 06801
£0£28TSY
‘ee/e/T ‘|lesw-yo doip MNVE 1SIMAIW
18'9¢ €202/€2/10  £20T/se/10  €202/€2/10 uado [ewiue !sxong Jels ZN90TS69 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
v0/782SP
€z/g/1 ‘pooy MNVE 1SIMAIN
20'S €202/€T/10  £20T/€e/10  £202/€2/10 uado  -yo doup jewiue {|l3ys 20595/ 1SYId %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
£0/282SY
'€T/E/T ‘IPny-Ho YNVE 1SIMAIN
759 €202/€2/10  €20z/se/10  €202/€2/10 usdp  dodp |ewiue ‘IO |IBYS 679SL 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 06840T
210y 3dUa13juod
LT°0E€ €202/61/10 £20T/61/10  £202/61/10 uado -JuswissInguial LYYPT6TS LAIWHIS AWIWVL - ££8£0T
[9ARIL - 00°EE9 I1839P 193[q0
72°08% T suondesued] 8210AU] S|ejo) suonedlUNWWOo) - 00°TEY (1833 199[q0
ov' T €202/LT/10  €20T/L2/10  €202/L2/10 usdo dDZE9ITLSTTO0 ZNTZZOZ-ZTYIA  ANNA TvYINID SYFUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
£€7967SY
‘ze/st/er ‘buiddiys YNVE 1SIMAIN
78'8¢ €202/€2/10  €20z/se/10  €202/€2/10 usdo sishjeue Aey x3pa4  /E£bH8-G8S-S 1S¥I4 %x3SN LON OQxx - 068407
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1e39p 13[q0
¥£'8€0'07$ 7T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e10| SDIAIDS |RUOISSDY0.d - 00" TE9 [1€39p 18[q0
00°0bt €202/0€/10  £202/0€/10  £202/0£/10 usdo Asdotoau eigez 2692/-TC SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - €TZE0T
989STESY ‘Te/se/an
110102.13U0D JUBWILYDUUD MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°€LT'Y €202/¥T/10  £202/ve/10  £202/b2/10 usdo Bunginsuo) Jebpa | 22-£000 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
989STESH
‘€2/p/1 ‘luesem MNVE 1SIMAIN
65°6V€ €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/ve/10 uado  sulyoew Aeix punos 00£09 15414 %3SN LON OQxx - 06801
00°0S5¢ €202/61/10 £20T/61/10  £202/6T/10 uado Asdouoau a16png L6TEP-TC SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - €TZE0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235461','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235614','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235621','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235740','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235533','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235460','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235558','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235559','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235560','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235562','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235585','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235587','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T 4o 8T abed

INd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

69181ESH
'€2/01/1 ‘shoy
-asipueydiaw doys

™
NVE 15IMIIW

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

TH0'T €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/be/10 uado Wb ‘aueq shoy qiQ gnsbeqgs/a 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
69T8TESY
'€2/0T/T ‘Yolow
doys Y19 se01nosay MNVE 1SIMAIW
YA Wkad €202/¥2/10  €202/vT/10  £202/%2/10 uado pajeal) Jayoes | 1121659 1514 xx3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
69T8TESY
'€¢/v1/1 ‘joledde MNVE 1SIMAIW
€T 10€ €202/¥T/10  £202/ve/10  £202/b2/10 usdo  jueyul ‘ypeg AW O B $SST 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068401
asipueyosaw doys INI
00°'€ZH €202/01/10  £202/0T/10  €£202/0T/10 usdo Wb ‘wuojun Jadsay PIESF  SAOOD ONILYOCS IA0TAITYG - €T£/0T
sa1|ddns asipueydsow doys P19 - $9°ZTS [1€I9P 193[q0
LL%0T$ T suondesued] S210AU] siejo| saiddns BunetadQ - 00°2ZS I1e32p 12[q0
TreeLesy ‘e/ie/en
Bujwely way MNVE 1SIMAIN
6679 €202/€2/10  £20T/€e/10  £202/€2/10 usdo  uonone ‘Aqqo AqoH ZN-8T9t89 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
£€796CSY ‘22/0z/eT MNVE 1SIMAIN
8/'6€ €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo ‘Beyy 9ye3s ‘uoZRWY £972156 114 xx3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1232p 13[0
00'+11$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] siejo| saiddns 22130 - 00" TZS 11239P 13(q0
00'pTT €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 usdo Jaded Adod G00-£2NS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-NITAYD - ZZEHOT
saljddns 22130 - 00" TTS [1233p 13[q0
uonessiuIWpy - OT uswyedaq gns
9T'6T1'8p$ 60T Suoijesuel] 9210AUT S[e10] JuUdWIYDLIUT @ d4e) [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 1uswiedsq gns
00'sST$  suonoesuel] 8210AU] sjeo] sdiysisaquiaw 1 sanq - 00°ZH9 (1233 18(q0
989STESH
‘ze/oz/eT ‘diysiequisw 700z MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°0S €202/¥T/10  £202/ve/10  £202/b2/10 usdo oulys ‘WAL £9¥DSTTSHTUP 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
$0£282SP ‘€2/9/1 MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°S€ €202/€2/10  €20z/se/10  €202/€2/10 usdo ‘diyssaquisw A1 HE]STOY 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
$0£T82Sb ‘€2/9/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°S€ €202/€T/10  £20T/€e/10  £202/€2/10 usdo ‘diystsquisw I ASH000S 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
$0/28TSP ‘€2/6/T MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°S€ €202/€2/T0  €202/€2/10  €£202/€2/10 usdo ‘diyssequiswl ‘)L €2L0€L0L 15414 %%3SN LON OQx* - 068+0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 193[q0
#0'020'1$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT Slejo) @aueuajuiely 1B ssieday - 00°8E9 [1239p 193(40
- Jiedal
¥0°020'T €202/€T/10  £20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 usdpo edeuuny Sjewnd paxiw ££806 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
soueudjuiel B siseday - 00°8E€9 [1239P 1930
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235478','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235554','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235555','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235602','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235531','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235545','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235417','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235630','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235631','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235633','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 6T 9bed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 uo Aleg peis Aq uny

S6'919% § suondesued] 2210AU] S|e301 suopedIUNWIWO) - 00'ZE9 (1e39p 13O 3
12°09T €202/LT/10  £20T/L2/10  €202/L2/10 uado dDZE9TLSTIO0 ZNZZOZ-TTYIA  ANNA TVYINID SYIUL-NITWYD - S9EB0T
Theesesy ‘ce/9tlen MNVE 1SIMAIN
656 €202/€2/10  £20T/se/10  €202/€2/10 uadp ‘ebe3sod uondne !sdsn £T-£SH€69 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
reeLesy ‘Te/ot/an MNVE 1SIMAIN
0z'0T €202/€T/10  €20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado ‘ebeysod uondny sdsn £6+£89 1514 %x3SN LON OQxx - 06840T
TheeLesy ‘ce/9t/en MNVE 1SIMAIW
SS'TT €202/€2/10  £20T/€e/10  £202/€2/10 uadp ‘abe3sod uopdne !s4sn 8/6209 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
Theesesy ‘eeltelaa MNVE 1SIMAIN
006 €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 uadQ ‘ebejsod uondny Sdsn 116099 15414 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068+0T
TheeLesy ‘ze/ielan MNVE 1SIMAIW
S6'TT €202/€T/10  £20T/€e/10  £202/€2/10 usdp ‘abeisod uondny Sdsn 8SET69 1SYId %%3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
TheeLesy ‘ee/se/en MNVE 1SIMAIN
0z'0T1 €202/€2/10  £20T/se/10  €202/€2/10 uado ‘ebe3sod uondne !sdsn £000£9 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
£€796SY ‘TT/61/TT
‘suoyd/jpulsyul MNVE 1SIMAIW
6C'¥6E €202/€T/10  £20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado wodelpap [44:]1¥4! 1SYId %%3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
suopeduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1833p 13O
02°218% ¢ suopoesuel| 90I10AUL S[ej0| SSJIAIRS |eUOISSJ0.1d - 00"TE9 |1BI9P 13[q0
BunsoH s¥sqam
0£'8TL €202/1€/10  £202/1£/10  €202/1€/10 uado €202 - €€T0-ZN-€C €/€8T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FIIHANIW - +££/0T
heeLesy ‘ce/selTn
‘wuopeid Jouop dn MNVE 1SIMAIN
0066 €202/€T/10  £20T/€e/10  €202/€2/10 usdo punos !BulAD sseuleH  £000S/p4A3€d 1SYId %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY 1e39p 199[q0
00°0v$ T suonoesuel| 9JI0AUT sjejol uorzeanpy 3 bujuied] - 00"0€9 [12I2P 13(qO
T2LT9TSy
‘€T/e/T 93y Juawijoius MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°0b €202/6T/10 £202/61/10  £202/6T/10 uado ssep ‘sanI) pend ASIA TH/S¢ 15414 %%3SN LON OQxx - 06840T
uoneonp3 3 bululel] - 00°0€9 I1€32p 13[q0
£6'69/'€1$ § suondesued] S210AUL sjeo] sa1ddns asipueydiaw doys P9 - S9°ZTS [1e19p 1[0
0T'£26'L €202/0€/10  £202/0€/10  £202/0£/10 usdo  ssipueydssw doys Yib £/8S0bPNI DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3A0OHY - 060£0T
00°9%C €202/0€/10  £202/0€/10  £202/0£/10 usdpo  @sipueydssw doys yib 088S0¥HNI DNI ALT3AON ANVISI 3AOHY - 060£0T
69T8TESH ‘€2/0T/1
‘asipueydiaw doys Yib MNVE 1SIMAIW
T€°S00'T €202/¥T/10  £202/ve/10  £202/b2/10 usdp  ‘adieq ds3s snopsuo) (16pb,8)50 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 0684071
69T8TESH
'€Z/6/1 ‘ssipueydiaw MNVE 1SIMAIN
0b'€6£'T €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/v2/10 uado doys 116 ‘Aojessery /886ST 1514 %x3SN LON OQxx - 06840T
sal|ddns asipueyossw doys Y19 - $9°ZTS 1e1sp 09[40
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
“—U-H—Q-Q
€Z/TE/T0 - €2/10/10 2buey 318Q 9NQ 92I0AUT 0>.H0m.ohn.—.
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235634','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235635','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235751','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235462','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235544','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235532','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235541','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235546','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235547','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235548','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235549','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235551','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2 40 0z 9bed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/£0/20 uo Ae3 peis Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW A10KRIv

0902 €202/01/10  £202/0T/10  €£202/0T/10 uado [e3s lo-uley  QTSTEZAUOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 85¢T0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(91 €202/01/10  £202/0T/10  €£202/0T/10 usdo  8soy dinelpAy xeiq TTCTECAU0S  / SNOILNTOS HSINIHAY OLNY - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
80'9 €202/01/10 €202/0T/10  £20Z/0T/10 usdo J=yy |10 ObETETAUOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
saijddng @oueujuiel /11eday - 00°€TS [1239P 93[O
£/'S05'7$ [/ suoipesuel] 9010AU] sjejo] saiddng bunjesadQ - 00°ZZS 1'e39p 193[q0
2168 £202/0£/10  €202/0€/10  £20Z/0€/10 usdo SI9[34 G869€S d¥0D Y3114 HLIWS - ¥6/£0T
8€ /LT €202/0€/10  £202/0€/10  £202/0£/10 usdo saliddns doys 8£50¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
SSH0b'T €202/€2/10  €20z/se/10  €202/€2/10 usdo [ony 8/0¢STT 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
TAYMAUVH
v6'CL €202/61/10 £202/61/10  £202/61/10 uado SsAey zosyeee INTVA 3NYL JOATYL - H/SEOT
$9°5€¢ €202/61/10 €£202/61/10  £20T/6T/10 usdo unb weoy ‘sano|b G9/96T 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIAD - 9£9T0T
9£0/9¢S¥ ‘Te/8e/TT MNVE 1SIMAIN
66°£9 €202/61/10 £202/61/10  €£202/61/10 usdp  ‘ulen Joj |10 ‘uozewy £978769 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
11°8S €202/0T/T0 €202/0T/10  £202/07/10 usdo sal|ddns doys 0168C ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123°p 13[q0
75°€85'T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 13[q0
1143IN3g HLTVaH
75°€8S'T €202/1€/10  €20T/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 uado oduelnsul sdR  ZN £2T0 gHI JIAOTdWI SYIUL-NITNYD - 8SEHOT
s)jouag YijeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ET [12I2P 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPed - 8T Juswuedaq gns
[8'PT9'6T$ /T suonpesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo) uonessiuIwpy - QT Juswedsq gns
76'559%  suonoesuel] 8210AU] S|e10] |enjoeiju0) SPISINQ - 00 H9 [12I8P 123(q0
ZN
79°/5¢ €202/42/10  €202/LT/10  €202/L2/10 usdo 00b%90TSZT00  £20Z NVL SdIW SdIW SYFYL-NITWYD - SEE/0T
TEVET €202/L2/10 €202/L2/10  €202//2/10 uado 984 Ajyauowl 9198¢T1-IS NOLLYYOdY0D SILNIDSY - 82080T
69T8TESH
‘gz/s/1 ‘uonduosgns MNVE 1SIMAIN
66T €202/vT/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/ve/10 uado Jpd ‘s0gpy  /6TTO00SET 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
69T8TESH '€2/0T/1
'ases)| aulyoew MNVE 1SIMAIW
00°6¥¢C €202/¥2/T0  €202/bT/10  €202/+T/10 usdo  9beysod ‘buises gd 0ZTEL8S0TE 15414 %%3SN LON OQx* - 068+0T
len3dei3uo) apisIngO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
00°005'€$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT siejo| sdiyssaquidwi g sanq - 00°ZH9 11239p 13[q0
TTLT9TSy ‘Te/og/TT MNVE 1SIMAIN
00°00S'E €202/61/10 £20T/61/10  £202/6T/10 uado ‘diysisquisw ‘yyz 152€0 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 [1e39p 193[q0
uonensiuIwpy - QT uswyedsqg gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235464','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235632','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235636','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235731','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235733','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235426','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235475','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235452','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235453','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235485','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235737','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235743','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235420','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235424','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235425','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 1 9bed

IWd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 uo Aleg peis Aq uny

ze/ee/ar - ze/6e/1t

ADYINT AVMVHLVH

8c'ce €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10 uado 'POOYS-TLITE 2N 22T TLT1E TUTHSHYIE / NVOTRIIWVAIW - S9420T
zelee/er - ze/ee/in ADYINT AYMYHEVH
87'0EY €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo '$00S9-TEEPT  ZN TTTT TEEHT JYIHSOYAE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
zelee/en - celee/in ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
9Lt €202/€2/10  €202/€T/10  €£202/€2/10 usdo ‘8000S-0£€TZ  ZN 7TCT 0EETT JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
zelee/an - ze/ee/1n ADYINT AVMVHLYH
Lv'PE6 €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10 usdo '920£€-0440 2N TTTT 0LL0 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
s22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
79'98% T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8p 13(qO
7998 €202/L2/10  €202/L2/10  €202//2/10 usdo dJZE9T/SZTO0 ZNTZOZ-ZTHAA  ANNH TVYINID SYFUL-NITWYD - S9EH0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CE9 [1233P 93[O
95°'/9€C$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
95'/9€'C €202/61/10 £202/61/10  £202/61/10 usdo solped MaU ¢ T/Sb/TOSDH NOLLYHOdY0D WODVY - SZTE0T
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
£0'€02'v$ $T suopdesuel] S210AUL siejo| salddng aoueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
dwnd
85 TSb €202/1€/10  £20T/1€/10  €£202/1€/10 usdp 4915009 Jo38304d ;o_m_ SOTH/TH8S6 YIONIVID - £09T0T
SOA0|
€CETT €202/L2/10 €202/L2/10  €202//2/10 usdo 9|MNU pue ‘|lessisisewl  00-0656//ST  S1ONAOYd ONIATING NOSLALS - #T6£0T
¥8°'SS €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10 uado sa|ddns doys 91709 DNI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
v1Ce €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10 uado suid pue synu 2LTHT0T6 0D A1ddNS YAVI-YILSYIWIW - £T£20T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
0€°0T €202/61/10 €20T/61/10 £202/61/10 usdo [ess |10 86/E£E€TAUOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
ST1E €20¢/61/10 €202/61/10  €£202/61/10 uado sued auy| Jie €ISPECAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
£102H2SH
22/91/21 1(8) SlPAym YNVE 1SIMAIN
¥9'166'C €202/61/10 £202/61/10  £202/61/10 usdo  ulel] ‘sapry dueyd £5£0€ 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
9£0/92Sb ‘TT/9T/TT MNVE 1SIMAIN
6v°19 €20¢/61/10 €202/61/10  £202/6T/10 usdo  ‘syed uiesy ‘uozewy 9009509 1S¥Id %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
9£0£92SY
'ze/0g/eT ‘ulel 1oy MNVE 1SIMAIW
¥8'%9 €202/61/10 €202/61/10 £202/61/10 usdo sued ‘1o 393)4 3 wed 0£8/ 114 xx3SN LON OQxx - 068%0T
9£0£9TSP ‘€T/ET/T
‘sape|q souueld MNVE 1SAMAIW
18°09 €202/61/10 €202/61/10  €£202/61/10 usdo ‘spediuswade|dsys 8€TLT68T 1S¥Id %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
3203sj00y
-poom ‘saiiddns
05°68¢ €202/01/10  £202/0T/10  €£202/0T/10 uado  juied wooisal uwpe ¥868¢ ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235423','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235472','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235473','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235476','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235477','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235443','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235479','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235484','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235736','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235444','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235732','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235505','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235506','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235507','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235508','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¢ 40 7 9bed

INd 60:CT:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ape3 peis Aq uny

2L°096'T$ € suopoesuel] 3210AUT S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 1B siieday - 00°8E9 (12I2P 199(G0
Buipiing
uwpy ul syby a3 ~
69°'159'T £202/0£/10  £202/0€/10  £20Z/0€/10 usdo 01 s3ybil ued oy NI-Y9E£EETO ANVAIWOD QHO4MYED - SEA0T
S/'60T €202/¥T/10  €20T/ve/10  £202/ve/10 uado sliedal opey £c£e/8194 NOILLYYOdY0D WODVY - SZTE0T
so|6es je juelpAy
paisnlpe ‘youiso
87661 €202/01/10 €202/0T/10  £202/01/10 usdo je Jiedal JuespAy Sb9/8 LIN3IWdIND3A OZH NOSNHOL - Z+9%0T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
99'18/'0T$ 0T suonoesuel] 8210AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
100600605 1omas /st
00598 €202/€T/10  €20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado Ce/st/t ce/stiar -ze/stiar AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
200600608 JoMmas /st
00°'T0€ €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 uado ze/st/T ge/st/a ze/st/an AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
zelee/en - ze/ee/in ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
09'S8€ €202/€2/10  €202/€7/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 'TT0£9-0S¥S/Z  ZN TTTT 0SbS/ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zelee/en - celee/in ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
8G°//L€ €202/£2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 uado '07T0£9-04CS.  ZN TTTT O¥TSL JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
zelee/an - ze/ee/1n ADYINT AVMVHLYH
97°¢SE €202/€2/10  €20T/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo '6T0£9-0£0S/ ZN TTCT 0£0SL JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
/e - ze/ee/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
08°062'€ €202/€2/10  €20T/€T/10  £202/€2/10 uado ‘0T0£9-0T9%/ ZN TTTT 0T9%L FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9£0T
zelee/an - Te/ee/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
S9'809 €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 uado '6T0£9-00b/ ZN TTTT 00bbL JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
zelee/en - ee/ee/in ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
1/°80€ €202/€2/10  €202/€7/10  £202/€2/10 usdo '/T0€9-06TH/ ZN TTTT 06THL FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
zelee/en - celee/in ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
75°568 €202/£2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 uado '810£9-0//EL ZN TTTT 0LLEL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
zelee/an - ze/ee/1n ADYINT AVMVHLYH
65 TLT €202/€2/10  €20T/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo '/10£9-09S€/ ZN TTTT 09SEL JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
e/ - ze/ee/11 ADYINT AVMVHLVH
0£°SS8 €202/€T/10  £20T/sT/10  £202/€2/10 uado 1£T0£9-0£62/ ZN TTTT 0£62L FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
zelee/an - ze/ee/11 ADYINT AVMVHLYH
98'S6 €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 uado '910£9-02/2/ ZN TTTT 0TLeL FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
zelee/en - ze/ee/in ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£€8'9/ €202/€2/10  €202/€7/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 80089-0£8TH ZN TTCT 0£8TH FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zelee/en - celee/in ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
0€'€9% €202/€2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo 'YOOET-T8E0F ZN TTTT T8E0P JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
zelee/an - ze/ee/1n ADYINT AVMVHLYH
1S°48T €202/€2/10  €20T/€2/10  £202/€2/10 usdo '60058-0SS/E ZN TTCT 0SSLE JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
/e - ze/ee/11 ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
90°€CT €202/€T/10  £20T/se/10  £202/€2/10 uado ‘TOOVT-TE0LE ZN TTTT TE0LE FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235509','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235510','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235511','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235512','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235513','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235514','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235515','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235516','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235517','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235518','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235519','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235520','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235521','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235522','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235481','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235482','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235413','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235629','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235741','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

¥ 40 £ abed

INd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

[ee)
S
9/°'6¥8'86$ $0g suonoesuel] 210AUT S|ejo| 00z IqeIN - TET pund
9/'6v8'86% $0¢ Ssuonoesuel] 3210AUT S|e10| DAIRSAId IS9104 - € udwpedaqg
61'8/2'7$ } suonoesuel] a2I0AUT S|e10] sjueds - g¢ uswuedsq gns
61'8/L'C$ $ suonoesue.] 30/0AU] sielol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |jews - 00"¥ZS 1123°p 123(q0
989STESH
‘ze/8t/eT ‘ssbuods MNVE 1SIMAIW
86°6€T €202/0€/T0  €202/0€/10  £202/0€/10 usdo ‘wed buu ‘uozewy 1-22hL0VE 15414 %%x3SN LON OQx* - 068+0T
989STESY ‘1T/€T/TT MNVE 1SIMAIN
£1°86S €202/0€/10  £202/0£/10  £202/0£/10 uado ‘swed Buy ‘uozewy T-TThLOVE 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
989GTESY ‘€T/S/T YMNVE 1SIMAIW
08'668'T €202/0£/10  €£202/0£/10  £202/0€/T0 uado ‘swed buy {uozewy ¥00£6£C 15414 %x3SN LON OQx* - 068%0T
989STESH
'TT/61/TT ‘selowe) MNVE 1SIMAIN
86'6ET €202/0€/10  £202/0€/10  £202/0£/10 uado Bury ‘uozewy TTLOVE 1SYId %x3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
000’t$ 1opun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00"#ZS [1233P 93[O
sjuels - g¢ ucmcb\_mawo gns
6£°'8T1'92$ S suonoesued| JI0AUT S|e10| dduUeUNUIR /SI|IDES - 8T uswHedsg gns
LEELLS T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|e101 000°s$ 42A0 Buijepoway Buipjing - 00'99Z [1€3ep 3(q0
jJuawdinba
LE°€LL €202/61/10 €20T/6T/10 £202/61/10 usdo Jiedas weysAs wepe €0T96€ SIDIAYIAS WHVIY LSIMAIW - £8820T
000’s$ 19n0 Buljepoway Hulpjing - 00799 [1€39p 3[40
$1'958'T$ 9 suopoesuel] 310AU] S|ejo] |enjoejuo) 3pIsInQ - 00'FH9 11e39p 3[40
d0IMBS £2/ve/T
00'S9 €202/¥2/10  €202/bT/10  £202/2/10 uado |0u0D 1sad >_v_8\>> [44:3 SNOILNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 8+000T
AIAIBS 6T/T
00°59 €202/£2/10  €202/€2/10  £202/€2/10 uado [03u00 352d Ajeam Sb/S SNOILNTOS 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
£€2962SY "T2/82/TT
‘BupAdai/ysen MNVE 1SIMAIW
P TLTT €202/€2/10  €20z/se/10  €202/€2/10 usdo !seoiMRs Dliqndey  ZS0882E6TSTH 1S¥Id %%3SN LON OQxx - 068+0T
0IAMBS £Z/TT/T
00°59 €202/61/10 €20T/6T/10 £202/61/10 usdo [03u00 352d Ajeam ££SS SNOILNTOS 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
30INIBS 72/€2/TT
00°S9 €202/61/10 €202/61/10 £202/61/10 usdo |03u0d wmwa Apioam ST/b SNOLLNT0S 1S3d AIDNVAQY - 8+000T
£2/v/1 dInes
00°'SZ€ €202/01/10  £202/0T/10  €£202/0T/10 usdo  |os3u0 35ad Ajyzuow 68€S SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 80001
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucmE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__._ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
€2/T1€/10 - £2/10/10 2buey 2@ anQ d10AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235408','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235442','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235445','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235529','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235480','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235637','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235456','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235739','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

T J0 t¢ dbed INd 60:2T:T0 £202/€0/20 U0 Ale3 1oeis Aq uny

o))
<
o
99°/ET1'86T$ €G€ suonDesue. | DI0AU] slejoL pueln ANADDY JBDA (B35 JOUd = 4
00°029°95$ T suondesues] 9JI0AUT s|e10) Jdwiy 3nasuo) B sysalod-dojanaq - SEE pund
00°029°95$ T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT S|e101 9AIBS3Id 1S9404 - Z€ Wwawpedsq
00°029°95$ T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT S|e10] sjuedn - € Juswedsqg gns
00°029°95$ T suondesuel] 9JI0AUT S|e101 SSa4b04d Ul UOIRPPNIISUO) - 00'S9Z |1B19P 13O

sjuswaAodw YamiulI
00°029'9€ €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10  €202/1€/10 uadQ - S0IAISS BuLPBUIBUD £ 00°TT0S DNI ONIY¥IINIONI NOSNIHOLNH - T06£0T
ssalb0.d Ul UoIIPNIISUO) - 00'S9Z |1LIop 13(GO
sjueln - g¢ uswyedsq gns
9AIBS3I( 352104 - ZE Juswpiedsq
1dwy Pnnsuo) B sysalod-dojanaq - SEE pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
€2/T€/10 - £2/10/10 abuey 21eQ 9NQ 32I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

* S§

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-1LCS 5/1-6005, 55-1LCS 5:1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

I'HE FP COMMIT'TEE 2/14/2023
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 1/3/23 AWD 269.00
Cardconnect 130 32 91 873.00 1/3/23 AWD 545.62
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 1/3/23 AWD 414.35
lllinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 1/13/23 ACH 16.00
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 1/3/23 AWD 882.29
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 1/13/23 ACH 24.00
Total 2,151.26
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT -
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

050




RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from
the lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom
facility and make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the lilinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a
reimbursable grant, and

WHEREAS, engineering and 100% construction document work has
been performed for the road and trail work required, and

WHEREAS, the project has been bid and moving into contract and
construction of Phase | of two phases, and

NOWw, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An eémergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $36,620.00 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$36,620.00 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $36,620.00 shall be increased in
the Development of Forests and Construction Improvement Fund to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$36,620.00 335-32-35 334.70 RTP23 State Grants

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 21st day of February, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

051



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Appropriations - E. Hogan Trust

WHEREAS, the District was informed it will be receiving $13,810.37
from the E. Hogan Trust to benefit Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, the District is very appreciative of the bequest, and

NOw, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:
SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Revenues in the amount of $13,810.37 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$13,810.37 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 21st day of February, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

052



RESOLUTION
RE: Development of Améwa Forest Preserve

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve Fund
#130 for the development of Améwa Forest Preserve to be incurred in Fiscal
Year 2023, and

WHEREAS, two parking areas are to be constructed at Améwa Forest
Preserve, and

WHEREAS, construction and observation services is required for the
parking area projects, and

WHEREAS, signage throughout Améwa Forest Preserve will be installed,
and

WHEREAS, funds are available from unappropriated funds within the
Forest Preserve Fund #130, and

NOwW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $700,000.00 be transferred from
unappropriated funds in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$700,000.00 130-32-90 765 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 21st day of February 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

053



RESOLUTION

RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlived above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $16,000.00 to be transferred from grant funds
already received and unencumbered in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$16,000.00 131-32-35 337.70 State & Local Grants-Culture & Recreation
WCGF23-00-33770

SECTION 3. An amount of $16,000.00 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$16,000.00 131-32-35 524.00-WCGF23 Small Tools & Equipment

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 21st day of February, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

054



Resolution
Re: Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board Dissolution

WHEREAS, on June 20, 2017, by Resolution the Forest Preserve Commission approved the
creation of the Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board, hereinafter referred to as the Advisory
Board; and

WHEREAS, the Advisory Board provided invaluable input to Forest Preserve District staff
and sought public input on fee structures for the zoo, sponsorships and related revenue for the zoo,
proposed gift and donation guidelines, and helped to develop policy and procedures that were
adopted by the Commission; and

WHEREAS, the staff and Advisory Board with the assistance of Western Illinois University
students and facility conducted a public perception survey that aided in the planning and review of
the zoo’s master plan; and

WHEREAS, the Advisory Board through its discussions also identified and recommended a
private partner to assist in the development of Niabi Zoo; and

WHEREAS, members of the Advisory Board created the Niabi Zoo Foundation; and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation has been fundraising on the District’s behalf for new
zoo exhibits such as the renovation of the current Rhinoceros exhibit and soon-to-be completed
African Painted Dog exhibit; and

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation also established funds to assist families with
educational stipends for zoo programs while providing general support to the zoo’s operational
needs through grants, donations and fundraising; and

WHEREAS, the Chair and members of the Advisory Board have determined it to be both
prudent and propitious that the Niabi Zoo Foundation take on the preponderance of responsibilities
heretofore discharged by the Community Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, through consensus, the Advisory Board recommends that Commissioners
recognize its original purpose to have been discharged, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Commission hereby expresses its gratitude to
present and past members of the Community Advisory Board, which shall no longer operate under
the guidelines and conditions set forth as set forth and adopted the 18t day of July 2017, as
ADOPTED by thie Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, this 21st
day of February, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

Page 10f1

055



Hutchison Engineering, ..

Sincel945
Carbondale ® Jacksonville ® Quad Cities ® Peoria ® Shorewood

February 8, 2023

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road
[llinois City, IL 61259

RE: Great River Trail at llliniwek Park Bid Opening
Mr. Jeff Craver,

The bid opening for the Great River Trail at llliniwek Park resulted in two bid submittals.
The results are of the following:

Langman Construction, Inc. - $681,659.00
Porter Brothers Construction, Inc. - $564,449.05

Hutchison Engineering has reviewed the bid submittals, and both met all requirements
listed in the bid package. We recommend the Rock Island Forest Preserve District to
accept the bid results and move forward signing contracts with the low bidder, Porter
Brothers Construction, for the proposed improvements this Spring which has a
completion date of May 20, 2023.

Thank you,

Jonathan Clark
Project Engineer

1518 5th Ave., Suite 302 Moline, Illinois 61265
Phone: (309) 517-3899
www.hutchisoneng.com @ info@hutchisoneng.com

056



Hutchison Engineering, inc.

Since1945
Carbondale ® Jacksonville ® Quad Cities ® Peoria ® Shorewood

Sign-In Sheet
Project: llliniwek Park Trail & Roadway Improvement Owner: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Meeting Description: Bid Opening
Time: 11:00 AM Date: February 8, 2023 Location: Loud Thunder
Attendees: ___ :
1. Name: D00 Cid R Organization i/l Ve [L‘elé“‘-f

Phone: 26-S(7 %3(}7 Email: h\Q\th C‘; /L.) {‘LL Sen enj. < vt
2. Name: %(J’ Dé) mg&e—'— OJrganization jl'M ‘//7]{/7-—;

Phone: gé >/q£ro‘—é%mail: 0[ yre C-]Lc\/@v L /z DW/’{ / W[?@f@;@
3. Name: [)Q'Uutép éhéﬂ’w)ﬂ Organization P@f%@-’ BQOJCMS (Dr’}é'(é-

: 77% 3??“ ?206 Email:
.95 Sdlie

: <5b3'"65m0"7Lf5_Z Email:

D.Shumo»o @7 P@(i«‘g{ﬁtoﬁkafs fZ«iZ’J
Organization H“L\ M}% Uro é,r\c? “ n_g_e::*\:- §

Email:

_;Ji SL."[LL \ k @,.\ﬂu*c\ri\:s Bro NG s (OM
[

Organization

Email:

Organization

Email:

Organization

Email:

Organization

Email:

Organization

Phone
4. Name:
Phone
5. Name:
Phone:
6. Name:
Phone:
7. Name:
Phone:
8. Name:
Phone:
9. Name:
Phone:
10. Name:
Phone:

Email:

Organization

1518 Fifth Avenue, Suite 302 ® Moline, Illinois 61614
Phone: (309) 517-3899 ® Fax: (309) 691-1673

www.hutchisoneng.com @ info@hutchisoneng.com 057



JSutchison Engineering, tnc.

Sincel945

Carbondale ® Jacksonville ® Quad Cities ® Peoria ® Shorewood

Bid Total Sheet

Project: llliniwek Park Trail & Roadway Improvement Location: Loud Thunder

Announcer: Jon Clark —Hutchison

Bidders:

1. Company: Actnqwu/‘_
J

2. Company: ?&:’i’t’:r "?D'f‘ﬂed-f\

3. Company:

4. Company:

5. Company:

6. Company:

7. Company:

8. Company:

9. Company:

10. Company:

11. Company:

12. Company:

Date & Time: February 8, 2023 @ 11am

4,
Bid Total: b 8/ 5 e G986

#_ ~
Bid Total: - H,} 4‘1‘0( G5

Bid Total:

Bid Total:

Bid Total:

Bid Total:

Bid Total:

Bid Total:

Bid Total:

Bid Total:

Bid Total:

Bid Total:

1518 Fifth Avenue, Suite 302 ® Moline, Illinois 61614
Phone: (309) 517-3899 e Fax: (309) 691-1673
www.hutchisoneng.com @ info@hutchisoneng.com

058



SCHEDULE OF PRICES

| RETURN WITH BID |

{For complete information covering these items, see Project Speacifications)

ltem. Unit
No. Items Unit Quantity Price Total
1__| EARTH EXCAVATION cY 2353 | $21.90 $51,530.70
2 | TREE REMOVAL UNITS 60 $93.80 $5,628.00
3 | PAVEMENT REMOVAL (VARIABLE DEPTH) sY 53 $65.40 $3,466.20
4 | HOT-MIX ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE, 1.5" TONS 736 $120.00 $94,944,00
5 | HOT-MIX ASPHALT BINDER COURSE, 1.5" TONS 736 $122.50 $90,160.00
6 | BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (PRIME COAT) POUND 19705 | $0.45 $8,867.25
7 | BITUMINOUS MATERIALS (TACK COAT) POUND 1971 $0.85. $1,281.15
8 | AGGREGATE BASE COURSE, TYPE B, 6" SY 9755 [ $11.50 $112,182.50
9 | SHOULDER AGGREGATE, 3" sY 008 $14.10 $12,802.80
10 | THERMOPLASTIC PAVEMENT MARKING, 4" LF 4216  [$1.85 $7,799.60
11 | PAINT PAVEMENT MARKINGS, 4" LF 1199  [$1.35 $1,618.65
12 | STORM SEWER, 12" A-2000 LF 192 $93.70 $17,990.40
13 | STORM SEWER, 18" REINFORCED CONCRETE LF 62 $79.40 $4,922 .80
14 | STORM SEWER, 36" REINFORCED CONCRETE LF 73 $134.00 $9,782.00
15 | METAL FLARED END SECTION, 12" EA 10 $287.50 $2,875.00
16 | PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION, 18" EA 2 $948.50 $1,897.00
17 | PRECAST CONCRETE FLARED END SECTION, 38" EA 2 $1,814.50 $3,620.00
18 | GRATING FOR FLARED END SECTION, 38" EA 1 $1,392.50 $1,392.50
19 | GRADING AND SHAPING DITCHES LF 1300  [|$7.85 $10,205.00
20 | STONE DUMPED RIP RAP TONS 36 $115.50 $4,158.00
21 | ADA SIGN PANEL, R7-8 COMBO EA 2 $364.00 $728.00
22 | CAUTION SIGN PANEL, K-5886 EA 2 $364.00 $728.00
23 | CURVE SIGN PANEL, W1-4L EA 1 $728.00 $728.00
24 | SQUARE SIGNPOST EA 4 $182.00 $728.00
25 | STEEL CASING PIPE, 8" DRILLED OR PUSHED LF 215 $156.00 $33,540.00
26 | PCC ISLAND COMPLETE EA 1 $17,560.00 $17,560.00
27 | TRASH ENCLOSURES COMPLETE EA 2 $3,719.00 $7,438.00
28 | TOPSOIL PLACEMENT AND SEEDING, SPECIAL L SUM 1 $28,170.00 $28,170.00
20 | CONSTRUCTION LAYOUT L SUM 1 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
30 | MOBILIZATION L SUM 1 $7,586.50 $7,586.50
31 | TRAFFIC CONTROL COMPLETE L SUM 1 $14,110.00 $14,110.00
32 | RAILROAD INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS L SUM 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
Bidder's Proposal for making Base Bid Improvements. $564,449.05

Bidder's Proposal _Five hundred and Sixty-four thousand, Four hundred and Forty-nine & 05/100 dollars
{Use Words)

Note: Bid award may not include all quantities specified above. The Owner reserves the right to adjust bid quantities after
reviewing bid proposals.

059




SIMEG

February 07, 2023

Jeff Craver

Forest Preserve District Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road

IMinois City, IL 61259

Re: Amowa Forest Preserve Parking Lots
Mr. Craver:

This letter will provide you with our report on the results of the bid opening for the subject project,
which was held at the Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Park Office on February 6, 2023, at 2:00PM.

Enclosed is one (1) copy of the Bid Tabulation Sheet. Five (5) bids were received ranging from a low bid
of $603,011.00 to a high corrected bid of $793,328.85 for Amowa Base + Pollinator Bluff bid, and low of
$676,730.00 to a high corrected bid of $898,846.50 for Amowa Alternate + Pollinator Bluff bid. There
were two bids that had calculation errors, but they did not affect the result of the low bidder.

The low bid was submitted by Centennial Contractors of the Quad Cities, Inc. on both the Base and
Alternate bid. Centennial Contractors of the Quad Cities, Inc is fully qualified to perform the work as
required by the bid documents.

Once the Board has a decision on the bid combination that is best for the RICFPD please let me know
and | will begin the contract documents, notify the awarded contractor to start processing the shop
drawings for the Solar Lighting and schedule the preconstruction meeting.

If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call or e-mail.
Sincerely,
IMEG Corp.

&QV K. Lo nh_
Cindy K. Wermuth “

Associate Principal/Senior Construction Administrator

cmdy.k.wgrmg;h@nmegggrg‘ggm

encl.: Bid Tabulation Sheet

Original Bid Documents from each Bidder
G:\2022\22001653 01\BidPhase\20230207_L1r Bid Resuits doc

623 26th Avenue, Rock Island, 1. 61201
2309 7880673 dFax: 309 786 5967  »iPBycoip com



(€1/51/00 ‘™) stezy Wi £200/L/T PAwIY

[ wouguompaes )
0¥'961'96, SZ056'20L STTUV0L 00°HO'E09 | Peree) sy (4418
0VS61 5L 7 EZ/) WTI0ER ey sy HOLYNITIOd + 35V8 VMONY) 018 V.01
05'526'58E. [ 0V058'6E. 00268808 PR sy
000052H s 000050 $ [0000009°0r__ J 000056 § [00000058 00005ZH $ [o%000sze__ Joo0acs $ | 00000005 } q] 91D $5930y oUBUAIUEW]  gz]
WHET s 0G0 | 0000080 0000E ] 0006005 05000 ] 0000052 0T %[ 0000000 X2 o]
WRIR s 0SEES §|0000Z600r [ 0000528 [ 00000057 [ 0000029 $ 100000021 [ 0000528 § | 0W00 00521 X 1
0wS 3 0000t $ | 0000008 0007 [ 000000 0T00E $ 0000063 0005 ¥ [ 00000z ' v3
WHOT B 0BT ¥ 0000536 00006 S | 000005 5009 $ | 000000 00008 T [ 000000E X v3 ¥2
000057 s 00°00% 3 | 0000062 00005 § | 0000052 00005 $ ] 000005 000007 $ | 0000008 ¥ V3, BUPER Walared wied! —¢z)
I 000E s TR S [ 0000 WEE $ [ 0%0 0095 $]0000T WIS HECT3 (X V3 DISAT -5 U1 B BUBEW Jusuwaned Wied| 2z
X 000 s WL $ ] 000007 WoZ L 3 [ 0000002 00052 $ 000005 WHSE § [ 0000005 [ V3
il 0TUST $ 00EIZE $ [ 00008 00°SE8T $ [ 000062 0089 $ [ 000009 00200 $ | 000006 8LE Ell
000t $ [ 030000 A 3 WSS ) Wi $ [ 6000052 000K $ (000008 0SS $ | 000005¢ SE V3
000K $ | 00000 W00% 3 WS $ | 005 ZE 006 $ 000005 005" § 0000z 00005 ] oo000s 08l A3
0T [ wstzr WHET 3 00E69 $ | 0L WOV § | 000007 WRSS $ 00000z OUO0BEL__§ [ 000008 0'9.Z A2
0005L $ | 000005z CL=43 s 000 § [00000r8 00008 $ | 0000008 0T00Z § [ 0000000 00058 § | 0000057 [ ER)
000" $ | 0000059 00000') s 000es $ [ 0000°09¢ 00008 $ [000000L 000051 $ [ 000005, 000K $ [ 0000002 0T El .m— n:oauaw PU3 pased |Bal|
WRLT | 005 7S WHET s 05TITE 3 [0z 00T § ] 00005 050005 ¥ | 0000001 00T $ ] 000008 005 V3 51 WD WAAND adid | b
- s - B B 3 - 3 - s B $ | 0000GE G0 K] 8% IBAOWSY PoNND odid |
WY § | 00065 0 $ (00000 w0519 3 00005t e § [ 0000G 05Z0L HECES 0058 HEDD 0Ly a1 2L [eAOwSY WeAING 3dig
00T ¥ [ oaostr 005EET | 000021 0Z66L Qe 00080t § [ 300007 TVOvE $ 0000t A 3] 00005+ 0'80F 31 JEAGUISY ULIBAE |
WIITE ] ®ossE 06T § [ 000aE 0TE0E D 02817 § [ o000er 008957 $ | 00021 WOIZE $ | 000'sT o0biz N ¥ MBM3DIS 81810UCD JUSWSD PUBRIO)|
0026} $ [ 00069, 002526 $ [ 00002 W AEEE] WRIEr $ [ 000079 00905 GrE ] 000095 O0ZTR___§ | 0000001 072052 AS .9 TRWRAR SIoRUG) IUBWSY PUERIOg
- 3 - § - ¥ - 3 - s B $ [ 000000+ 00 ER WSUIBAE  JoARd 9|qeaiad 8
S $ 0502 WP | 0000wt [ $ [00572 W S [ 0058 WIHT [ 00008 0By § | 0000 02082 AS| +9 g odX] "esinog eseq eiebelbby L
eIy § ] 00592 WKL $] 00062 WIHrE [ 0002 0G0 $ (00052 WHES $ [ 0000 CEZN $ ] 0005 0'8vLL [Hm*[ 818G UOJS0IT Jejewiag 9
W000I6 § | 0000000, Jo00isor $ 00000001 E [ 005 $ [ 00000055 WOI6Z § ] 00000E 0oL $ | 00000008 096 HEZI 260 AS € SSeID 'Buipsag S
058557 $[oast 00807 0F $ [ 00007, S0 [ 0005 0908 L s | 0000E 00506T E L) $] 00052 02092 ELl UGREZINGEIS PUNGIS 10} JUGE J [ESIULUDI09D)| ¥
- T - s B B - T - s - ] 00000 00 350V UORBABSXT SiqENnsUN| €
WO $ | 0000 CE B ET T E $ [C00006S,__ [ooo0se 0 T $ 00000527 | 00000 8 | 0000'000Z1 or AS UOYBAESX )3 Z
00T 8 [ 000z 0TO0RT ] 0000008 00055 T ¥ | 0006055E 00006 § [ 000000 00000E $ [ 00060007 00057 ] 0000058 3 v3 1BAOUSY 8311 3
PIE BNIg J0mUNIGd
U uoRBROND
Ef SRIER - EGC 00651 76 peiEroR) 5y
0000} $ ] 0000 000'5Y s 0500901 ﬁgesa 0000521 $ (00000052, [000008 ¥ ] 00000007 S] 316D 55950 SOUBUBIIEH 8z
00 ¥ 0000000 s 0L 0T00E § [ 000008 00000C § | 0000052 WY € [ 0000600t v V3 pIEjiog 22|
00005k $ [ 0005000% WL S [ 0000252 | 00se658 s W08 § [ 000000521 [ 0000028 $ [ 000000V 2L 1000052 § | 000000521 v3 BuRybrT Jejos 92
000 § | 0000058 0008 HEZ3 0000 ) 0000005 000" 000000 05005 | 0005 00% 008 3] 00000 v3 UBiS dedipuel 5|
0508 ¥ 000005+ 00T § [ 0000wee 00T § [ 0000595 CEd § ] 0000051 0005L BECED 00008 T | Go000oe v3 —_¥o0Ig BuRiEd B1950U0D 1585819 vZ|
00005 $ [ 0000052 000051 s [ 000005, 00007 $ [ 0000002 00008 § [ 0000052 00005 § [ 0000052 050007 § ] 0000008 V3 [ oquiks vav) (WejeA) SIoquAS pue SISHa7 -~ BUBIEW JUBWIAAR TUIE) [X4
052297 $ | 00051 WOLTO § [ 00000 WHGL ¥ [ 00007 €655 § %0550 W0 $ 0000 00T $] 00062 02107 Ell WOIISA) b SUIT - BUNIEW JUsWaAEd 1ileq 2z
WoET ] 0000052 005 $ 10000005 (3] § [ 0000072 WLy ] 00000L 000L 3 [ 0000052 W05T $ [ 0000005¢ v V3 SO[OYUE BuiAGWoy 12
@ISt $ | 0000's% [0 HEXS GHIT HECE] ST § 00005 0BT § 000008 00VEZ ] 00006 ElE AD| £¥D UBWISSEIUZ UfeIpIopUn 0z|
WoR [ Q000001 00ER $ [ o0oaoz L 3 | ooouogt 0SL § [ 00000 Wik $ | 000509 00%Er BE (X3 A9| 858g sjebesBEY ,g/¢ 61
0008 $ 0000 0089 DETIS Sz T § [ 00052¢ 0000LT § | 000008 00058 $ 0000 000LT $ | 000005 e Enl DAd PIOS) .§ "WIEIPISPUN odid el
STES0Y $005e L [ § | 00005 THES %A 00wE $ | 00000y LT § | 00000 WO § [ 0w005 0'5ET ERl OAd P3leiojad) 9 UleipIapun adid| ]
0605, $ | 0000052 002¢ $ T 000005E T 00T 3 [ 000008 7%7% 00058 $ | 0000058 [ v3 suieiq odid 10] [eMpewH 81eoUSY)| 9
- 3 s B H - 3 - s § [ 0000%0L 00 v3 «§1 SUGHOGE pug peleld [Biop| S
- [ - 3 - 3 - 7 - s - $ | 000009 00 N «S1_"dND WeAIND 8dig b
000699 $ | 0000°0E 00298Y § | 000022 [T $ [ 000sTT WORTLr [ 000008 00SELL § [0005% 00095 $] 00000€ otee Eil 8 "TBAOWSY WoAIND odig
- § - s - 3 - s - s - ] 000051 00 Ei] »Z| 'EAOWISY HIAING 3did]|
- B - S - g - B - $ - § ] 00005 00 AS, [eACUISY JUSWRAEY
WL0T QR 09T § [oo00m 00K T § o005 r Tl HESE) 0808t § [o0002r 0002 3 00005F GYEL 35| ¥ HBMBPIS BI615UGD JUBWSD PUBRiOd
007SH 06t $ [ 00009, CEX § 00008, WG § 005 RS $ | 000005 00T § [0000%5 W000ZOZ___§ ] coovooL 072052 AS| .9 Walened sj550U6D) JUSWRD PUBHo|
- s - 3 - s B s - - $ | 0000007 0 AS] WSWoAE ] JBABL 91q8ULISg)
0006 1% $ 0050 0L § [ ooag'er 0665981 § | 005w WILZ $ [ 00058 0T 00008 0T60SE__§ [ 0000 072052 AS .98 39K "98IN0g sseg 5jebeibly|
WHET $ [0059¢ 0T0%'S HELH WVZT 000 E7R HEZH e 9000T 0H0s $ o057 0ZLiL ] leweg uorsoug Jejewuieg
000008 §[00000000; [ 000085 S T0000000%; 000089 § | 00000058 00T S [ 0006000 000079 § | 00000008 TH9L | 000000 0 390V € SSE[) Buipsas)
0SBIEY 00521 0905L § |00t W0eSE S | 00057 WRTL BECH WEIT § [owst L) 00057 0Z052 AS] UONEZIIGEIS PUNOIS 1O} SUGE [E9IULG9I09D) b
WL QEEE 000097 § [ 00009 WSZT $ | oaszee 00T $ 00005 0HET $ [ 00062¢ 0000E ¥ 00000¢ 0001 AD)| UOHBABSXT SjqENnSUN|
TN 000000526 [ 060009 §| 00000008 050695, 00000565, | 0000006 $ | 0000000E | 0005772 $ [0000%IY |o0005er § [ 0000065 Th aF S UOHEABSXT Yues
- 3 - s - 3 - 3 = $ - 3 0000058 00 v3 1BAGLUSY @8i]] 1]
Pig 9seg emouny|
TBioL ®oid Hun [ R oL 33d Win [T 20lid ¥un [ 8ud N [ Sudwin | AAUBRD T wun | Keara | Wy ['oN wan
sjewgsy
sJssuibug pano.ddy
"suus] HOOWIDON APIESIN "SAD BAI] TEIILSIISD ‘30N "STAT :AG PopuslY
QNOg aIg| ONOE a1g aNog arg| aNod aig ANOE dig):e3weseny jescdoig
_ 00621528 §  iABWAST Unig 10IeUNIod + SS¥g EMOWIY,
28219 1 SAlIS| 0bZ19 1 RaneA feoo| 20825 W1 'Hodusreq 282191 SifiS]| S9Z19 11 eUIoW| Sio7 Bunyied an8s3ld EMOWY 1slold
“OAY ISL LOLT] 81 X58 Od “SAY BUORIA [0¥S] PY 21930 UYor £0€E 9NUBAY Uiy 6G51]+eppig Jo ssaippy NJ00Z ouwiny PUEIS] ¥90d :Aunod
“ou| URBABOXT 9 UDIONI | XOORIIIDOW| uedwod UOIONIsUoY) sein BAlY| [BdWOD JUSWIBAT W AYueDop| UNBABDXT § uonI | S| Q0 8y jo SIOORIUOD Jelusjuua)) .19ppig JO swen £20Z/9/2 eleq Pusig BAISS8.d S804 INeD puels| Y20y H)O_..Om(o_an:l 1es0

$QI19 40 NOLLVINavL

<
18310

S1INS3Y aIF 44M18 YOLYNITTOd + 3sva VMOWY - ¢ 40 | 39vd

061



(£L/91/20 MoulstezT ¥19 €202/L/T PRIIIY

062

= 00'8L6" [
09'9%624968 S5'980°658 O STL 969 08L'9.8 ‘patepopR0 sy
] RO WYL TRI% WL oo o L4118 HOLVNTIOd + 41V vmom) a8 0L
09'986'95¢ OV OS5 ¥ CERS 0y'058°G60 0258908 PEEE) sy
00000'sL $ | 0000°000'sH 0000901 $ [ 000000901 0000524 $ [ 000000521 000056 $ | 00000056 000052t $ | 000000521 000008 $ [ 0000'000°s of SieD §5300Y aoueUSIUIEN]  gg]
00000y $ | 0000000 WREY S [000006°F THEE § [ 0000528 00K S S [0000°008 00000T § [0000°052 00000 $ 0000000t 0
00T § | 0000000 0SEES $ [ 00007620, Jooserve § | 00007562 0000529 § | 000000521 0000023 $ [ 000500921 000579 $ (0000005 2t )
0000L $ ] 000005t 00000t S [ 0000005 003 § | ooz 00007 S | 0000002 0T000 $ | 0000005 00005 § [ 000005z LE]
05006 | 000005t 0006EE § [ 0000595 00T § Jo000¥ee 00006 § ] ooogo5t 00009 § ] o000t 00008t § [ 000006 X v3
05005 $ 0000057 0000% $ [ 0005002 00005 S | 0006057 00005 $ 000005 00005 § ] 0000057 00000°% § [ 0000005 02 v3 (I0quAS VAV (MOIBA) SIPGUAS PUE SioRe:
wosT $ {00057 08 S [ 0000 W006EZ 3 [ 00600} oVeST § [ 00550 095 $] 00007 095 $ om0z 0’882 v3
WHSZ 00005 7 000PL § [0000082 W00rz $ [ 00000012 CAA $ [000000es 00057 $7] 000605z 00005E ¥ [ 0000005 0 V3
WET $ [ 000057 W0ETE 3 [ 000058 00ZIST § | o000 0v WSHT $ [ 00005z 0L $ 050008 0Z's 000006 (53 Fil
00E $ | 0000001 CER § [ o0ocast (=3 $ (000057 00Sl8 § o000z [ § (000005 CES $ | 0000051 S v3
W00 $ 00005 00525 S [ 0005 2% W0 $ [ 0000°0¢ 0006 § [ 000005 0005Y § 0000 00006 §{ 000008 081 AD)|
LY 05T} 00893 SR WHEL 3 (00057 L § 000007 00055 § 00000 00008 EL $ | 000005 09T AD|
0005 $ [ 0000052 0008 § 0000018 00T § 0000027 00008 § | 0000008 000007 | 0000000 00058 § 0000058 0l Fi]
WHET $ | 0000059 0RL | 000005 000007 § [0000°005 0G00rL ] 0000002 00005 T $ [ 0005052 00005 $ | 000500z 0z Fi) 1
WRIT $ | 00055 05218 $ | 0082’9, 000057 $ | 0000705 000SL $ [ 000062 00'000'S $ | 0000°001 00000 4§ [ 000009 0°0S V3 .51 'dIND HaAIND 3dig i
- 3 = s = 3 - s = s - $ [ 00000C 00 v3 8V oSy HSAND 8did
0089} $ [ 00005 059 $ | 0000st 08 ¥ [ 00000 000C S [ 00005 0USZ0Y $ 00005 0519 $ 1000051 0Ty Ell LZ} "[BAOWSY VIAND adig
00°8SY'L $ | 000S°EL 0266 $ [ 000v'L 00968} $ [ 0000741 00°080') $ [ 000001 00P0r) $ ] 0000CH 00023’ $ [0000G1 0°801 ERll [eAGIISY JusWBAR g
0WULT BECED 0E0L'E $ | 0005wl 009667 $ [ 0000%1 00787 $ [ 0000 008957 $ [ 000021 00012 $ | 0000°SL [X1%4 il «b MEBMSPIS 3J310UD UsWaY) PUBRIOY
0Tk $ | 00009L 0GTE R S [0% 0ZSL 6L $ 1000097 OZLE § ] 000078 09050V §$ 0007 000020 § | 0000°00¢ 02092 AS| 9 WBLIaAB] S}10UCD JUSWSD PUBHIOT
- B - B = s B B - s - S | 0000001 00 Mv[ WalaAe J9ARg SKIERUIS
05k ee $ [ 008L2 06'¥RE'61 S [oosys 00'825°9¢ $ [ 000071 02T $ | 00058 009180 $ | 00008 009E $ [ 000071 072092 AS 49 '8 edk| 8sin0g eseg eebeiBBy)|
022e9Y 00592 00°960E $ [ 00002 009zl $ [00002 W0EY $ [ 0005 0TS $ | 0000’ 00998, $ 0005 X7 AS J8wieq uojsar3 Jojewitiag
00078 $ 000000001 __Josrzs $ | 0000088 0001901 $ [0006000°T [ovor6T $ | 0000000 0UdsI7 S [ 00000008 05128 § 00000055 160 AS € $S8I0 ‘Buipeas|
TS S 00521 00E06E QD 0080701 $ [0000% 005087 §] 0000 00606 § 00051 (005055 5| o0052 02092 F] UOREZINGEIS PUNCIS J0f JUGE ] [EOILLPSI08S b
- ) I sl 1- $ - $ - [] - $ | 0000°0E 00 ENRN UGHEABSXS S[EINSUn)
0000 $ [ 000000098 | 0000652 § [ 00000065 J00000'st $ 00000007 | 000005E § ] 00000005E | 000517 $ [ 00000527 000002 | 000000021 0L AS UoNBAEOXT UpES
00O § | ooowrosz 0SS LY § | 00000s8°E 00008% $ 0000008 07008 $ 0000008 00T § [ o0o000't 000552 § [ 00000 o€ v [eAoWSy 31|
PIa LNJE Jojeuliog
013 WSTORD
G008 66 SYI0S SRy 05200e9 SEEFR 0% 0Rz8 7% “petepoRs oy
00°000's1 $ | 0000000°1 $ [ 000000901 0000524 $ | 000000521 000056 $ [ 00000056 00100521 $ 1000000824 $ [ 0000000'8 1] SIBO SS800Y OUBUBIUIBH 87]
05000y § [ 0000000 S [ 00000807 WO0E § [ 00005z8 0000FE § | 0000058 0500E $ [ 0000057 | 0000000 X2 V3| PIBIOE] 1z
000001 $ | 0000000 00ES $ 0000600 |00l v § [00007%2 0000528 $] 000000527 | 0000029 § | 000300521 000529 § [ 0000005 2F X v3 upubn Jejos 92|
0000, 000005¢ 000007 $ 0000005 00005 $ 000002 0000 §] 0000062 05009 § [ 0000°00€ 00005 ] 0000082 i KEl UBiS deoipueH 62|
00005 $ ] 0000051 0T08E T § [ 0000585 00T § | 0000°¥EE 006 $ | 0000051 00052 I EA) 000E § | 0000008 V3] ¥o0Ig Bubped 91950u0D 15699id [23
0005 § 0000052 000y § [ 00500 00005 $ [ 000608 00005 § 0000052 07008 $ [ 0000052 00000 §7] 0000005 v3 (10qWS VAV) MOl A) SISUIRS PUE Siena - U UeaABd Tileg 4
EF:E $ [ 00057 W1 $ {00007 000 § | 00000r 6% § (0057 ER $ J00007 00VE0Z §1 00007 0°Zi0k Eil MOIIBA) b 3UrT - BuntiE UsWiaAEd Juled 22
000052 § [ 00000052 00Th § | 000008, W00S § [ 0000005 0005LY S [ 0000067 X, $ 0000052 0REE $ | 0000005°S [ V3 SOOYUER Buikouiay [
(R § [ oGover w0zErs $ [ 000058 009%T 3 | 000007 [ S | 000052 eSS § | 000008 0858 $ 1000006 266 AD)| 2¥3 UsSlUeSe3UT GEIpIspun [
[ § 000059 0RNL § 00005} Ci HEST WS § [ 000005z 000167 $ ] 000009 0TSerZ $ | 000005y "6Y AD[ eseg 8jebe.BBy ,gr¢| 3
00T [ 000502 0LV $ [ 00526 0000 $ 000002 000SZE $ 000005 075z9T § [0 0505CE § ] 000005 'S8 ER)| OAd Pitos) .9 “UIBIpIepUN adid 3
SIVCE § [o0sz1E CIED § [o05% 0B $ (00006 000 L $ [ 00000% 00028 3 [ 00000z 000556 $ 000005 0161 Eql OAd Paleiopad) g Uielplapun adig) T
WL $ [ 0000052 0018 $ [ 000018 005CT $ [ 0000527 LD $ 0000008 000007 $ | 0000000 00058 $ (0000058 0 v3 sureiq adid Joj EMPESH 8}eJoucD) f
- ] - $ - $ - $ - $ - § | 000000L 0 v3 4§} SUOHIeS puz pesel] [E1ey
- $ - $ - $ - $ - S - $ [ 000009 Q Fil «Sl "dINO "HeAInD edig 44
000097 § | 090008 0VE0E § 0000 0TRY § 000072 00R9LL § | 000008 0057 $] 00005 000€99 $ [ 000008 oz Exll «BY "IBAOWSY WSAIND adig el
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - § [ 00005 0 7] «C} “TeAOWRY PIAIND adig H
- $ - S - $ - $ - $ - $ | 000051 [} AS] [BAGWIDY JUSWBAEY
WioT $ [owssr 0ET § [ 000591 00928 $ | 000071 00T [ 0000EE U809t § [ 000021 0007 $ | 0000t Over 35 ub IEMSPIS B1310U0D JUBWIe)) PUBMIOT
[ $ | 000092 D § | 000579 00950671 $ | 00008, 00'B6E'07) $ [ 000089 00888011 $ | 000085 00'00L'L61 $ [ 0000001 oLislL AS| ed dd BMOWY 1500 JO 31BWHST 9L 10EZ0T) \9SBUPIEN L0"EG8L 00222202\ D, B
00 0SB $ | 0000052 R § [ 000055z WSEH $ [ 0000°G9 [ $ ] 0000sL 0008 § [ oa00ser 00005€8__§ | 000G0%1 0°G65 AS] WSWaARd 19AEd SlqEaULag 8
TIER $ [oosrTr XAl § [ o057z 05TLL $ [005'€T CEHTI S [ 00058 00B6F 1} § {00006 W[ §[ o000t L6l AS| .9 '8 3dA[ '35if03 eseg ayel V] 7
= $ 00592 WYZT $ [ o000z 000855 § [o000s 00082 S 100057 009CCE $ 0000 007005 $ (0005 0ZILL Fall Jeiueg UGIs0I3 Jeleuie 9l
000005 § [ 00000000 [o0 0089 00000058 000083 0000500} 000rZ § [ 0000000°€ 00009 $ | 0000008 00T $] 00000056 80 390V € Ss8]3 Bulpeeg| S|
058IEY $ [o0s1 005/’ $ [ 00057 009057 $ | 0000 0005 $ | 0000 00°€5LE $ [ 0008, 00629 $ 00057 02052 AS] UOREZIIGEIS PUNQIS 10j Suge (e | m
(74 $] o0z 02T $ [ooszze 000057 $ | 000057 00°008°€ $ [ 0000°GE 0000 $ [ 00002€ 00000 $ | 000006 000t A9[ UOHBABOXT SIqE)INSU
00H $]00000006 | 0000592 § [ 00000059 Jo00002r § | 000000021 00000 0E $] 00000000 | 050006¢ $ 00000005 | 00005 2+ $ ] 000000521 [ S "
- $ - $ - 3 - $ - $ - $ [ 0000058 00 i’ [eAOWay Bal] |
Pg djeuielly emouly|
(2 80Ud yun #1001 @304 10N [N %00d Wun 0L a3ud N [ 30ud N [ [ ®suawn | way ~[oN Way]
sjewns3
sdesuibug parosddy
suue ] ROWHOIW "AEIIW "SIMD SAI3 [EINUSIURD ‘GdI0Td DI Ag Papusiy
ONOdE aig| aNoa aig ONOE aig| anoa aig ANOE ara|:sse.ens esodoid
0025¥'806 S ‘3jeUIRS] Ynig JOJBUIIIOg + WY EMoury|
29219 I S| 20825 Vi ‘HoduaAgq| 0218 i "ASIBA Jeog) 28219 i 'SIAKS| 59219 I SuilbIN s107 Buied saisald emowy oalaig
AV ISL 10ZL] “AY BLOIIA 10V 81 X089 Od Py 8493 uyor £0¢g| “9AY WiSY 5051 ]-4eppig 4o ssauppy Wd00:Z awl) PUBYS| ¥50y Ajunon
“ou| UREABDXT @ Dunon | HIOJUOON] WO jusiuaAosdwy eJoN| \UBJWOD UOLONIISUCD SO BAlY UNBABOX3 B U | Jefi| D0 9} JO SIOPERUCD (ST -1eppig Jo sweN £202/9/2 ‘e1eq PUISI] BAI9SBI 158407 INGD pueqs] 30y “EEOQI\ 2Mang |es0]

$QI8 40 NolLvIngvL

18210,

SLINS3Y ai8 43N78 YOLVNITIO + LTV YMOWY - Z 40 Z 39vd




Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
&

Niabi Zoo
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

PARTIES
This Memorandum of Understanding (from now on referred to as the “Ag'reement") is
entered into on . 2023, ending on . 2024, by

and between the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, with an address of
19406 Loud Thunder Road, lilinois City, IL 61259 (from now on referred to as the
“District”), and Niabi Zoo Foundation, with an address of 12908 Niabi Zoo Road,
Coal Valley, lllinois 61240 (from now on referred to as the “Foundation”) (collectively
referred to as the “Parties”).

The District is a body politic and corporate in the State of lllinois and its publicly
elected Board of Commissioners have the responsibility of governing the District which
includes the property known and referenced in this agreement as Niabi Zoo.

The Foundation is a private nonprofit 501(c)3 organized and incorporated.
on June 11, 2020 under the laws of the State of lllinois, and is independent of the
District and will serve as the nonprofit fundraising body for the District's Niabi Zoo.

PURPOSE
This Agreement is entered into for the following reasons:

1. Financially aid the District in the development of Niabi Zoo through fundraising
and volunteerism.

2. Mutually ensure the privacy and confidentiality of donor records.

3. Ensure funds are properly accounted and distributed accordingly to the intent in
which they were acquired.

4. Publicly and privately support the acquisition, construction, replacement, or
improvements of zoological exhibits, conservation, and educational programming.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES
The District

063



. The District shall operate and maintain its properties and manage staff by the

policies established by the Forest Preserve Commission.

The District shall provide a repository for Foundation records at Niabi Zoo.

The District shall allow fundraising activities to be conducted by the Foundation’s
Board of Directors and volunteers at Niabi Zoo in accordance to District policies
and procedures for such approved improvements (i.e. Niabi Zoo Master Plan)
and zoo educational programs.

The District shall provide the Foundation with financial requests for specific needs
based on funds available to the Foundation.

The District shall provide the Foundation with grant opportunities for consideration
that will fulfill the needs of Niabi Zoo

The Foundation

1.

The Foundation shall operate independently solely as financial support for the
District's Niabi Zoo.

The Foundation shall keep all financial records, meeting minutes, agendas, and
legal documents in the repository at the Niabi Zoo administration office building.
Current documents are stored on an iCloud-based server called Google Docs.
Documents shall be accessible to all Foundation Board members.

The Foundation shall work directly with the Zoo Director and any staff assigned
by the Zoo Director for Foundation activities to facilitate fundraising events that
may occur on the Niabi Zoo property.

The Foundation shall maintain a financial account separate from that of the
District.

The Foundation will reimburse or provide payment of all previously approved
funding requests, proposals, subsequent requests, or invoices after the review
and approval of the Foundation Board

The Foundation shall apply for grants and solicit donations that support
improvements, conservation and educational programs at Niabi Zoo with
consideration provided from the Zoo Director.

GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed by the laws of the State of
lllinois.

ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION

064



Any dispute or difference whatsoever arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement shall be determined by arbitration. Should the dispute be unresolved, it
shall be submitted to the 14" Judicial Circuit in Rock Island, lllinois, by and subject
to the laws of the State of lilinois.

AMENDMENTS
The Parties agree that any amendments made to this Agreement must be in writing,
and both Parties must sign them to this Agreement.

As such, any amendments made by the Parties will be applied to this Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT
The Parties now agree not to assign any of the responsibilities in this Agreement to
a third party unless consented to by both Parties in writing.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement contains the entire Agreement and understanding among the Parties

hereto concerning the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements,
understandings, inducements, and conditions, express or implied, oral, or written, of
any nature whatsoever for the subject matter hereof. The express terms hereof control
and supersede any course of performance and usage of the trade inconsistent with
any of the terms hereof.

REPRESENTATION AND WARRANTIES
The Parties agree and disclose that they are authorized fully to enter this Agreement.

All Parties' performances and obligations are not to violate the rights of any third
party or else violate other, if any, agreements made between them and any other
organization, person, business, or law/governmental regulation.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
Under no circumstances will either Party be liable for any indirect, special,

consequential, or punitive damages (including lost profits) arising out of or relating to
this Agreement or the transactions it contemplates (whether for breach of contract,
tort, negligence, or another form of action) in case such is not related to the direct
result of one Party’s negligence or breach.

SEVERABILITY

065



If any provision of this Agreement is found to be void and unenforceable by a court
of competent authority, then the remaining provisions will remain to be enforced by
the Parties' intention.

SIGNATURE _AND DATE
The Parties now agree to the terms and conditions outlined in this Agreement, and
such is demonstrated throughout by their signatures below:

KAl SWANSON, PRESIDENT DATE
FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY

KRISAN STEIGER, BOARD CHAIR DATE
NIABI ZOO FOUNDATION

066



Proposal for exclusive beverage distribution rights for Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

You do not become the 5% largest Pepsi bottler in the nation by just distributing brands;
by constantly striving to be the best partner in the local communities that you serve!

3-year commitment

WP Beverages

Pepsi Cola of Rock Island
527 37*" Avenue

Rock Island IL, 61201
Phone: 309-788-5652

Family owned by 35 Shareholders

Fifth largest Pepsi — Cola franchisee in the United States
Corporate headquarters in Madison, Wisconsin
Pepsi Cola of Rock Island is located at 527 37t Avenue Rock Island IL.

Share leader in every category we compete in the channel of choice

Points of Contact

Brian Bleuer Territory Development Representative

309-429-1593
Brian.Bleuer@wpbpepsi.com

Frank Benac Sales Manager
309-429-144
Frank.Benac@wpbpepsi.com

Katelyn Williams Tell Sell Representative
608-846-1268
Katelyn.Pepsi@wis-pak.com

Customer Service

608-846-1200

CustomerService@wpbpepsi.com

you achijeve it

Tell Sell will call each location weekly to get an order 2 business days prior to the scheduled delivery.

067



2023 Pricing

Package Units/Case | 2023 Price | Cost/Unit SRP
20 o0z. Pop 24 $32.28 $1.35 $3.00
20 oz. Water 24 $11.00 $0.46 $2.00
20 oz. Gatorade 24 $32.28 $1.35 $3.00
12 oz. Bubbl'r 12 $11.92 $0.99 $3.00
15.2 0z. Dole Juice 12 $16.88 $1.41 $3.00
18.5 oz. Lipton Pure Leaf Tea 12 $16.88 $1.41 $3.00
15 oz. Starbucks Energy 12 $26.49 $2.21 $4.00
16 oz. Rockstar Energy 12 $17.45 $1.45 $3.50
10 oz. Hogwash 12 $9.34 $0.78 $2.50
5 Gallon BIB 1 $99.50
3 Gallon BIB 1 $61.74
C02 1 $50.00

* This proposal has no increase in pricing from the 2022 rates on bottle and can for the 2023
season. Fountain products to align with National Pepsi pricing.

* Fountain BIB pricing will not exceed the price set forth by National Pepsi for each calendar year.
With the current volatility in the commodities market, we are unable to put a yearly price capon

bottle and can products. In an effort to keep costs down, WP Beverages shareholders also
control Wis-Pak, Inc., a cooperative of bottling facilities that produce most of our products.

Full Service Rated & Commissions

* Vending services provided by Pepsi Cola of Rock Island for the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve will be provided on a full-service basis, with the exception of Indian Bluff golf course,

which will be self-fill. All full-service vending will have card readers and will be cashless starting

in 2024.

*  Compensation for full service vending will be paid monthly to the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve. The compensation will be 25% of net sales revenue from each full-service machine.
Detailed sales reports will accompany each commission check.

* Vend rates will be mutually agreed upon between Pepsi Cola of Rock Island and Rock Island

County Forest Preserve.




Annual Sponsorship

Annual Payment $7,000
Product Donation $2,000

Use of our social media pages to promote events.

Equipment Maintenance & Repair

Pepsi Cola of Rock Island provides free service on all Pepsi Cola of Rock Island owned
Equipment.

To have equipment serviced please call our customer service department and they will dispatch
a service technician. The phone number to call is 608-846-1200; use this number at any time.

Pepsi Cola of Rock Island will provide preventative maintenance on all fountain equipment in
the spring before the facilities open. Once the season is complete, Pepsi Cola of Rock Island will
winterize all fountain equipment.

If needed, all outside vending machines will be picked up and stored by Pepsi Cola of Rock Island
when the Rock Island County Forest Preserve location’s season is complete for the year.

Pepsi Cola of Rock Island retains all ownership of equipment that it places for the use of Rock
Island County Forest Preserve.

Equipment Provided by Location

Niabi Zoo

® Four full service vending machines to be placed thru out the property.
® 1 small cooler for administrative building.
e Coolers for 2 concession areas.

Indian Bluff Golf Course
Vending Equipment for 3 locations.
Fountain Machine in clubhouse.
Coolers for product display and sale at the clubhouse.
Cooler for course concession building.

069



Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Full Service vending equipment for 3 locations.
Coolers for district office

lliniwek Forest Preserve

Full Service vending equipment for 1 location.

Safety & Insurance

Our safety coordinator is Mark Peterson. Any questions or concerns regarding our safety
protocols can be directed to him. He can be reached at Mark.Peterson@wpbpepsi.com

Pepsi Cola of Rock Island carries Insurance that meets the levels required by the Rock Island
County Forest Preserve.

Upon Acceptance of this bid, Rock Island County can be provided with a certificate of insurance
naming the Rock Island County Forest Preserve as an additional insured upon request.

References

Quad City Storm

Vibrant Arena

Bally’s Casino Quad Cities
QCCA Expo Center
Adolph’s

Hungry Hobo

Steel Plow

Rudy’s Tacos

070



Report to the Rock Island Forest Preserve

Report: Completion of Tasks for the Citizen Advisory Board for Niabi Zoo
From: The Citizen Advisory Board for Niabi Zoo
Date: 2/7/2023

First of all, we wish to thank the Rock Island Forest Preserve for setting up the Citizen Advisory Board for
Niabi Zoo, and asking its members to advise on behalf of Niabi Zoo. This Board had their first meeting
back in November of 2017 and since that time we discussed and presented reports to the Forest
Preserve pertaining to the operation of Niabi Zoo.

Some of the important discussions included proposed fees for the zoo, sponsorships verses advertising
at the zoo, gift and donation guidelines for the zoo and forest preserve facilities. Staff was able to take
those discussions, and develop policy and procedures that were adopted by them, or presented to the
Forest Preserve for adoption.

The CAB also followed up with surveys that were taken at the zoo, and participated in the planning and
review of the zoo master plan.

The most impressive activity taken on by the CAB has been the formation of the Niabi Zoo Foundation.

As a result, the Foundation with the help of staff, has been the driving force behind fundraising for new
animals and exhibits. For all practical purposes, the Foundation has taken on the majority of activity in

support of the zoo.

This has included fund raising for the Rhino, Painted Dogs, and other smaller displays. The foundation is
working with staff to operate Brew at the Zoo, hosted “Train Ambush” and Boo at the Zoo in an effort to
raise awareness and funds for the zoo.

As a result of the activity of the Foundation, there has not been a need to meet as the Citizen Advisory
Board for a year, as there was not any business to carry out.

It is for this reason, that we recommend that the Citizen Advisory Board be disbanded. It has carried out
the original purpose; to support Niabi Zoo and provide reports to the Forest Preserve that pertained to
policy and procedure of the Zoo.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Citizen Advisory Board for Niabi Zoo,

William Nelson,

Chair of the Citizen Advisory Board

071



€T 40 T 3beg Wd £E:SETO £202/£0/20 uo Jone1) yar Aq uny
69°LS8'ET 8¢ T0°48€°0T 86'2H9'ZT 00' S5'ZE 00°000°€E 00’ 00°000€€ sa94 doys oud 80°/v€
95" T¥9'ot €L S9'L9'6T GE'TESTS 00’ 00° 00'000'TZ 00' 00°000'T sassed uosess yn|g uelpur $0°LbE
00°'THS'9gE 8L 00°599°107 00°SE€'85E 00’ 00’ 00°000°09% 00" 00'000°09% 994 Job ynjg ueipur ~E0'LbE
Hulg uRIpul - 76 weedeg ang S
20'662'9ET$ %S9 58'9/£'99$ ST'€04'S2T$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'08b'261$ 00°0$ 00'08b'261$ Si210) 4apuUnyy pnot - 16 Juswuedsq qng
2492 +++ 00 00* 00' 00’ 00’ 00" 00’ anjea sbeajes Jo yunl Jo sajes 11°26€
00°£92'9 L9 00'Lb6'T 00°'€50°9 00° 00 00°000°6 00’ 00°000'6 sajes Jaquil] 10°26€
00° +4++ (06°s2) 06'ST 00’ 00 00 00 00 SjeuslewW Jaylo Jo sjes 00°26€
€8s - +++ (00©) 00'¢ 00’ 00° 00° 00’ 00° SNUABL B30 - SNOBUEJBISI $6'69¢
10'S0°S U 19°'92¢’s 6£'€/9'8 00’ 00’ 00°000°2T 00’ 00'000°2T SUOISSBIUOD JUaJ 320q puUny] pno S5°29¢
00'+68°0t 19 00'925'1Z 00'vLb'EE 00’ 00’ 00°000'sS 00’ 00°000°sS Sjejual 1eoq Japuny] pnoT $5°29¢
00°S¥8 143 00'S00'T 00'SLp 00° 00’ 00°08b'T 00 00°08b'T UoReAISSal J2YRYs Jspunyy pnon £5°29¢
00°006' €01 (00°0sT) 00'0ST’s 00 00 00'000°S 00 00°000's 539 ywuad Asyple tspuny] pnot S0'LbE
9€'90t" 1/ 59 b1 1ST'8¢E 98'8¥8'T/ 00’ 00° 00°000°0TT 00’ 00°0000TT $99) JapunyL pnot 20'LbE
Aspunyy pnoy - 16 Emgﬂmam.a ang
78'SLS'0ET$ %E9 £6'26€'18$ 9Z'EE8'9ETS 00°0$ 00°0$ £2°991°817$ £2'998'v2$ 00'00£'€6T$ SIPI0L BMIUINT - 06  JusERdSQ gng
00'902 +++ 00 00' 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 anjeA abeAjes Jo yun( jo sajes T1°26€
00'895°S (13 00'09b'9 00°0bS’E 00' 00 00°000°01 00 00°000°07 sajes Jaquil 10°Z6€
00°'18 +++ (00°25¢) 00°25¢ o0’ 00 00’ 00 00 BNUBASI J3YI0 - SNOSUR|IRDSI| $6°69€
00* 00T 00 €2'998'4C 00’ 00’ €2'998'42 €2'998'5C 00’ Spund jeJapa4 woJy suoneuoq TT°H9€
65'9/0"9 +++ 00° 00’ 00 00' 00' 00 00 $301N0s 33eAud 44 suonNqLIUO) 0T°¥9¢
bb'6L2'T 8b v2'058°C 9T'6+9°C 00 00 00°005‘S 00 00'00S’S SUOISSIDUOD Hamiul|T 75°29¢
00°028'1 ¥8 0000k 00'001°2 00’ 00 000052 00 00'005°Z SUONEAIIS3I JBYS oM 15'29¢€
00'SLb 00T 00’ 00'00€ 00 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 394 WINJ1 0U A3 domi 10°Lb€
6L°690'pTT 6S €TYL6'TL £L'520'€01 00* 00 00°000°ST 00 00°000°S/T S33) YoMmiulT 00°2b€
AIMIMT - 06 JusWwLRdaq ans
00'0$ +++ (00'999%) 00'999$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 5[e10] sjueln - g€ wewpedsq gng
00 +++ (00°999) 00'999 00’ 00' 00" 00" 00 0oRe3.03.gaINYND - SJue.b ajels 04'bEE
sjuely - g¢ pcwﬁﬁmawa gqns
§8'299'+89% %15 b1'86£'728% 98°'112258$ 00°0$ ZE'VLS'SPTS 00°0T0'5/9'1$ 00'0TE /b8 00°00£°£29'1$ S|EI0L uonenswIpyY - 0T  uswuedaq gns
(0o0'621) +4++ 00 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 ANUBABJ J3YJ0 - SNOBUE|IRISIK $6°69¢
00 9 00°0S0°Z 00'05$ 00’ 00’ 00'00SZ 00’ 000052 $304Nn0s ajeAud JJ suonnquIue) 0T"b9€
£0'6L1 891 Lo Lew) L0°LLT'T 00 L0°2L1"T 00°00£ 00' 00'00£ 06, 3524331 S,10123]j0) 0€°19¢
86'2€L'T 8L (es€11'22) €SETT'TE 00 10°€86'9 00°000'% 00 00°000'% sBuILIED JUBWISIAU] 0T°T9¢
29'664'€8T 411 (80°0£€'1€) 80°0b9°€6Z 00’ o1°2££'66 00'07€29¢2 00'0T€ Lt 00'000°ST2 9NUBA3. JusWRDR|daY ST'SEE
00’ ] 00'005 00 00' 00 00008 00 00'00S unodoe UoINE $10199]j0D (4345
81°080'86% 8¢ 78'891'b/8 81'1€8'SZS 00° pT'TH0'8E 00°000°00%'T 00 00'000°00%'T saxey Ayado.d 0T°11E
uoeIsiunupy - 01 ucmEtman ansg
SAI9SaLd jsolo4 - 25 ucmec,tmnwa
INNIATY
dAlBSald 159404 -~ O€T pundg
Q1A Je34 Jold P2y mco_uumm:m.c. suonpesues | saouRIqUINDU] suojpesues | uwm_..v:m Siuswpuswy uwmvzm co_ua_._ummo unoddy uUnoddY
/Pesn % dlLA - 196png ata alA YIUoW juaLIn) papuswy bpng paidopy
srouyq[ Xumoy) puep| oy

Junoddy dnjjoy apnpxg
€2/1€/10 23eQ 0) JeOA |EDSIH

Hoddy asuew.iopad 306png

LIS
IAIISII]
159104




£T 40 Z abeq Wd £E:SE:TO £20T/£0/20 U 1anex) yar Aq uny

61 T15$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 5|230 | STURLD - §€
61'TTS +++ 00" 00 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00' SEDIAIDS |RUOISSDIO0I] 00°T€9
SRIG - gf  juswiiedsa ¢ .
TS 18€°0b5$ %T9 _ 0£495'zzes b'S.8'0e5$ 00'0$ 80'6£6'6E$ Y1 Ebb'858% 00's52'9$ b1'889'T58$ SIRIC) UORBNSIIIIPY - 0T Usuwiiedsq ang 5
00 ] 00'pSZ’s8 00’ 00 00’ 00'bSZ's8 00' 00'pS2'S8 SepUsbY JaLo 03 Jaysuel ) 21166
ST'T0ELL 15 SLTSL'TL STISL'VL 00 00’ 00'405°9pT 00 00'405'9bT 1sas33u] 00'2/8
00000041 007 00 00000002 00’ 00' 00'000'00Z 00 00°000'00Z ledund 00'1/8
00'624'62 +++ 00 00 00’ 00 00* 00’ 00’ 000°5$ JaA0 JuBWdINb3 B yoely 00'89/
00" 0 00°0009 00’ 00 00’ 00°000'9 000009 00* asuadxa xey Auadoug 00'669
S8'1£0'99 €11 (¥0'621'8) 0’6181 00’ 859126 00'069°€9 00 00°069°c9 lenppeiuo) spiIsInQ 00'bH9
2€'998'S1T 88 89'€£7'7 TE'998'ST 00 00 00°001°8T 00’ 00'001'81 sdiysiaquaw g sang 00°2¥9
00 0 00005 00" 00° 00 0000 00 00°00S 2dueuAUIRl g Sileday 00°8€9
75'v8¢ £ SHELE'T S5'9/ 00 90'9 00'0S+Z 00 00'0SH'T Buneoiidng 13 Bunuig 00°5£9
9€'9Lb'T 96T (s6'642'€) S6'vL9'L 0o’ 19'9h5°2 00'526'E 00 00'526'E Buysignd 00'+£9
09'121 ST $6°'165'T 90'€8C 00’ LLUT 00'S/8'T 00 00'5/8'T [oARIL 00'€€9
TTEET'T 9L 8v'€18 756'909°C 00 ST'L0T 00°02'E 00 00°02H'E suoleaUNWWo) 00°Z€9
99'S18'TZ 81 1£°002's2 67'669'S 00 €5°1/8'S 00°006'0€ 00' 00°006'0€ SRDIAIDS [RUOISSDY0.] 00°1£9
00°0S€ 61 00'€6S'y 00°£0T'T 00 00'SS€ 00°00's 00 00°002'S uonednp3 g Buluresj. 00°0£9
00 0 00002 00 00* 00 00'00Z 00 00°00Z S9seYdINd pooy 00925
00' Y4 $0'6.6 96'02€ 00’ 00' 00°00€'T 00" 00°00€'T 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjo0] |jlews 00'42S
00’ 4 06°55S 01'v6 00’ 00 00°0S9 00 00°059 salddng aoueusiuiey/lieday 00°€2S
66°€80°T 0 12959 7y 00 (2t'59) 00°5€9 00 00'5€9 salddns 6unetsdo 00°Z2s
¥0'91Z 9 ¥£'S62 9T'b5¢ 00 0€'Z 00°0SS 00 00°0SS salddns 220 00°12S
00 0 00°00S 00 00’ 00 00°00S 00 00°00S Bunpo/uoyun 00'bTH
08'895’61 9 88'LbT'bS £8'8v8'9p 00' WL9'L G£'966'00T 00’ S£'966'00T Siyouag WajeaH dakodwy 00°€TH
26'Sy +++ (z5°20) SU 00 80'1€ 00° 00' 00 aWRRAQ 00°ZTH
66'9TEHOT 9s [8'068'18 T5'T0¥'€01 00 06'£95'€T 6€°€67'581 00'SS/ 6€'8€5¥8T sebem pue souejes 00'1TH
uonedsiuRupy - (114 wcwEthmD ang
BAIISBId 159104 ~ Z¢ w:wEﬁmme
ISN3dX3
S9'S8b'bTH 1S %8S 95'/90°951°T$ £9'878°€29'T$ 00°0$ £8'909'SbT$ £2'968'64L'T$ £2°9/1'2$ 00'024°20L'2$ SIV10L INNIATY
S9'8V'bZb1$ %85 95°£90°9ST'1$ £9'828°€29'1$ 00'0$ £8'909'SbT$ £2'968'6442$ £2'9L1°2L$ 00'022°£04'2$ S|PI0L dAIBSBIG 159404 ~ TE  UsWIRdSQ
96'/b6'2Lb$ %EL 09'578's81$ 0b'b1+'805$ 00'0$ S5'zed 00°0vZ'v69$ 00°0$ 00°0b'+69$ {2101 nig uelpu] - 76 JPWRdsg Gng
11°9€ +++ (9z'12) 9T'12 00 00’ 00 00 00 SnuaARY dil. - snosueRIsIA 96°69€
66'66S +++ (8b'£12) 8b'LTT 00’ 00 00 00 00* BNUBABI JYI0 - SNOBUEY[SISIN ¥6'69€
19'16S'pL S9 L9'b98'vh €E'SET'S8 00 00 00'000°0€T 00" 00°000°0€T SUOISSIDUOD Yn|g pul L§'T79€
00°089 122 (00°062) 00°0€S 00 00 00'0+2 00 000+ SUOREAIDSAI J3)BYS Ynjg pur 95°29¢€
nig :N:u:n -6 ucwgtmawa ang
BAISSIId 159404 ~ r4 S Hcm,.c,tma,mm
3INNIAY
DAIIS3Id 188404 - 05T pundg
Q1A Jeajp 10Ld P29y suonoesues | suoipesuesj Seoueiquinoug suonoesuesj uwmvsm Sjustupuswy uwmnzm :o_uatumwc UNOJDY unoy
/PasN % QA - 196png alA alA {auop uaLIn) papuswy 396png paidopy
sjougyy Anmoy) puepsy yooy
PLOSI
JUNodDY dnjjoy apnpXg 9AI3831d
£2/TE/10 9100 01 JeBA [23SIY 15910

Hoday asuew.opad 196png




€1 Jo ¢ abeq Wd £E:SE:T0 £202/£0/20 uo isael) yor Aq uny

LL°8T6'9 ST (€0'cs8'T) €O'ELT'YT 00 £9°€09'T 00°00€'21 00 00°00€'Z1 sdiiddng soueusjulely/yeday 00°€2S
0S'€8¢ LL 09'98T'1 0b'€S0’y 00’ 00' 00°0¥T's 00° 00°0¥2's sdl|ddns Bunesado |ejua. Jeog ugzes
00'2vb'L 69 00'212'L 00'6€8'ST 00 88'65€'T 00°TS0'€Z 00° 00'TS0’€T seliddns Bunessdp P0°zes
00 699 (s1'66T) ST'pET 00 00 00'SE 00 00'SE sanddng aouj0 ®0'1ZS
909 76 78'9%1 81°€08'T 00’ 00 00°0S6'T 00 00°0S6'T Buiiopp/uopun 00'b1H
S0°£65'6€ 9 £9'896'h €E'ObLLE 00’ 80°€S6'S 00°60£'18 00° 00'60£'18 S)y9USg LpjeaH sakojdwiy 00°€TH
€9'€62 +++ (€9'0€1'T) €9'0€T'T 00’ 00' 00" 00’ 00' SWIBAO Jeuoseas 1] 8414
75°059 b1 (cz L2p) £TLTH'T 00 00 00°000'T 00 00'000'T CTETY) 00°2TH
92'98£'2¢ ob STE'TY 88'S90'£2 00 00'T6% 00°T6£'89 00 00'T6€'89 sabem 13 seueles [euoseas OT'TTH
TS'6ET T 95 0€'£0T'ETT 0£'108'94T 00 00'088'61 00'606'65Z 00°188'¢ 00°820°s5¢ sabem pue sauiejes 00°'TTH
Jspunyl pnol - 16 wmw&fmdm& ang

£5'212'612$ %8h TL'€SL'6LT$ 60'856'957$ 00'0$ £2°£68'0E$ 18°T14'9€5$ £2'599'95$ 85°9bZ'08$ SIPIOL NSMIUIYT - 06 TURWLIECE

10°290'7 L5 VAR T /A ¢ £8'8/2C 00 00°692 00°000'p 00 00°000% 994 BDIAIBS pIeD UpaL) 00°€/8
00 0 00885/ 00 00° 00 00885’/ 00 00'885'Z 000°s$ JaA0 Bulspowsy buipjing 0099/
00 06 08°009'C 0T'66£'€C 00 0Z'v8b'8 00°000°92 00°000'92 00' ssa1bo1d ur uoNISUO) 00'S92
000211 +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00 00 00" 666'b$-000'T$ wawdinb3 g yoepy 0092
15°€65°E $9 65'480°C Tp'SEL'E 00' 9T've 00°028’S 00 00'028's lenpeiRuo) BpisINg 00°v+9
0S°€02'T 67 SS'8LL'T SH'TH9 00 00°0S 00°0TH'E 00 00'02b'c sjeuay 00°6£9
78'126'61 ¥S SO'bLTY S6'ST6'y 00' o'y 00°0016 00 00'001’6 adueusURl B Sieday 00'8€9
v9'£8€'TT € LTT6EY €L'£01'21 00' LL'069 0000591 00' 00'00S'97 SDIMIBS AYIAN ignd 00°L€9
00 0 00°00T 00 00* 00' 00'00T 00 00'001 6uneoidng g bunuug 00'5€9
00 0 00'SEd 00 00" 00’ 00°sEd 00 00'SEP Buysigng 00'v€9
00 44 75'€8L 891 00 00° 00°000'T 00" 00°000°T [oAelL 00°€€9
60'5S6'E (44 ST'L10°C §8'790's 00’ Lb'06L 00'580°2 00 00'580°Z suoiedUNWWO) 00°2€9
15°€50°S 68 06'4L0'T 01's€'8 00 00'S52'T 00°05+'6 00' 00°0Sb'6 SIS |RUOISSB)0.d 00°T€9
00 S 00°001°Z 00001 00° 00°00T 00°002° 00 00°002°2 uoneonp3 g buiuies) 00°0£9
TL°2S8'T TH 78'059'C 81'6v8'T 00° 00 00005’y 00 00°005'p saseyaung pood 00'92S
£9'0€€'T 12 PO PIH'E 9€°988 00* . P1'0£2 00'00€'y 00 00'00€'y 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo |lews 00'+2S
62°€8L's 9z $2'156'6 9L'88%'E 00' [ VA 00°0bb'ET 00’ 00'0¥H'€T saljddns soueusyuie/lieday 00°€2S
18°LLY'pT SL 0z'ssv'et €0°ELT'L€E 00’ 00641 €2'859'6% £€2°998'vT 00°Z6£'vT saliddns Sunessdo 00°zes
00 0 00°0ST 00 00 00° 00°0ST 00 00°0ST sa)|ddns 20130 00°12S
00" 8t 81°210'T 78'L£6 00’ 00’ 00°0S6°T 00 00'0S6'T Buniop/wiosun 00'bTH
0b'L92'vT €€ 70089’y 90'812'se 00’ 92'299'c 87'868'0L 00 87'868'0L Sjyauag pesH sakojdwy 00°ETH
00’ +++ (00'882) 00'882 00 00’ 00 00' 00 SWIISAO [eUOSESS 01°ZTH
00' LE 96'b£9 #0'59¢ 00 00' 00°000°T 00 00'000'T WIHBAQ 00T
00'9£0'T2 43 ST'/ST'6€ SL'PTH'8T 00° 00 00'245'LS 00 00'2/S'4S sobem g salieles jeuoseas oT'1TH
6S°2ET'S0T 9t 12°SS0'TET 60°06+'60T 00 1€°8b6'P1 0€°'SPS0b 00°66S’S 0€£'9¥6'vET sabem pue saLejes 00°'TTH

FemiuI - 06 Juswedsq gng
BAIISAIG 158404 - ZE  JuBWLIRdS(

3ISN3dX3
BAIDSBId 158404 - ST puny
dlA Jeay Joud p.ooy suonpesues | suonoesues S9JueIqINDUg suoipesuel] 196png SuBWIpUBWY 196png uondusaq Junodoy unoy
/P3SN % QLA - 16png alA aiA LIUoW Jusun) papuawy 19bpng paidopy
srougfiy %aumo) puepy ypoy
PLOSIq
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apnpx3 IAJISI % o
€C/T€/10 93eQ 0 JedA [EDSIH }$210,]

Hoday souewniopadd 306png




€7 Jo t 9beq Wd £E:GE:TO £202/£0/20 U0 Jore) yar Ag uny

00 T 0Z'08b'T 08'61 00* 00" 00°005'T 00 00°005°T jerel) 00°€€9
8E'HL0’E sS 62°LET'E 1210 00' 26'895 00°0S2'Z 00 00'052°2 suonesIUNWWo) 00'2€9
£4'019°€ 12 86°6b%'01 20°00£'T 00' [4 87535 00°0ST'€T 00 00°0ST‘ET S90IAIDS |RUOISSBJ0Id D0 TE9
00'2E 0 00°0b6°C 00’ 00° 00’ 00°0b6'C 00' 00'0b6'C uoneonp3 g buturesy S00°0£9
00’ +++ (tz'81) 1781 00* 00’ 00 00’ 00 pood doys ou4 Sd'925
SE'£9/'se 15 99'THh'sE bE'€8T'pE 00° 06'Str 00's2£'29 00 00's2/'£9 SaseYRINd pooy 00928
€LLPT 181 (€€'058'2) €€'09€9 00 00 00°015°E 00° 00°075°€ 000’14 Jopun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'vZS
99'G/T°91 9 8/'69%'6 TT08L'91 00’ (8'€0L 00°052'92 00’ 00°0S2'92 salddng soueusjuie/iieday 00°€2S
8L°€TE’ ST 8T'¥9Z'1T TLS6L'E 00° £0'909'T 00'090'sZ 00’ 00'090'52 saljddng asipueypissiy doys oid $d'2zS
Wee9’ty 8s S1'508'82 S8'688'6€ 00’ 00°'15 00°569'89 00 00'569'89 sayddns Gunesado 00°2zs
00’ L 75'20¢ 8b'7C 00’ 00 00°SZ€ 00° 00'SZ€ sa|iddns 2010 00°12S
00° €L 0b'cb9 09'9S2'T 00° ££'585 00°00b'2 00’ 00'00¥'C Buipop/waosun 00'bTH
0Z'296'87 VA2 78'869'0€ 8€'604'(T 00’ 89'0LE'y 0Z'80+'85 00* 0Z'80+'8S Siyausg pjeaH aakojdw 00'€TH
£9'81 +++ 00 00' 00° 00 00' 00’ 00’ SWIMAAO |eUOSERS (1] 8r4 47
Lb'T65' 8b 9€'209'T $9'26€'7 00’ 80'T€ 00°'000°s 00 00°000'S SWIVBAD 00°2TH
11°€85'S9 99 66'508'6€ 1S°0TT2L 00" 00 05°916'91T 00 05916911 sabep 3 sauejes jeuoseas 0T'TTH
€0°6££'9ST 95 0s1zZE'LTT €0'pZ8'8ST 00’ £9'108'1C €5°5H1'987 00'SL0'p €5'0£0'282 sabem pue saLe(es 00°TTH

3img uelpuy - g6 weuniedsq ong

9L 'vEES %8S b1'€82'6£7$ 98'€EL/TE$ 00°0$ v1'192'9v$ 00'£10°295% 00'188'b$ 00'9£1°295$ SIEI0] Japunyy pnot - 16 1uswiiedsq gng

(0744 +++ 00 00 00* 00° 00 00" 00" Sa1UabY JARO 03 Jejsuel) 21166
9£'80L +++ 00* 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 00 01°766
T1'506'2 1L PELIE'T 99°Z81'E 00° 29°SbS 00°00S'y 00 00'00S'y 994 DIAIBS pie) UpaL) 00°€48
9b°5£8'95 £6 vT'LL8T 9/'TTH'0T 00’ 00° 00'000'22 00’ 00'000°2 000°S$ 490 Juswidinby B ey 00892
00 0 00°000'T 00 00° 00' 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T 6664$-0002$ sBuipjing 00292
£'180°2 Vis SS'/LT's Sb'788°C 00’ v2'T9 00°091°9 00 00'0919 [enoenuo) spisinQ 00'v+9
00 0 00°ST 00 00’ 00° 00'SbZ 00' 00°SZ sdiysiaquaw g sanq 00°ZH9
06'6vC €11 (09'68) 09'1ZL 00’ Sb'o€ 00289 00 00°289 sjejuay 00°6£9
00°910'TT 90T (9b'6+0'1) 9b'662'8T 00' S'Ph0's 00'0SZ'41 00’ 00°0SZ'LT SdueUBIRY B Slieday 00°8€9
(S THH'TT €l LO'6EL'Y £€6'09L2T 00’ 20°815°1 00'00S°ZT 00’ 00°00S°£T S0IAMBS AN JMgnd 00°££9
00°SL 0 00°s2S 00’ 00’ 00 00's2s 00* 00°52S 6uneandng g Bunuug 00°5€9
00°86T 0 00°00£ 00" 00’ 00’ 00°00£ 00 00°00L Bulysignd 00°¥€9
00" 0 00°005'T 00 00’ 00’ 00'005°T 00’ 00'00S'T [eAel) 00°€£9
S8'%90°/ 9€ T€'029'9 89'6bL'E 00' 20°£62 00'0££°01 00° 00'04€’0T suonesuNWwWo) 00°Z£9
€9'8¥2°9 S 65285, (€29 00° 00°0£2 00°06L°€T 00 00°062°€T S3VIASS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°1€9
00°€8€E o1 00°589°C 00'STE 00’ 00'0% 00°000°¢ 00 00'000€ uonesnp3 g buiure. | 00°0£9
15°4S6 €€ pE'910'Z 99'€86 00 00’ 00°000€ 00' 00'000'€ S3SBY2.Nd ooy 00'9Z5
6b'ETL'S 0L 8Z°0S€’E TL'658'¢ 00 $9'6599 00'012'TT 00 00°0TZ'TT 000°1$ Jopun dinb3 g sjoo_ |lews 00'v2S

ABpunyy pnoT - T6 ucwrctmamﬂ ang

BAIISIId Is2104 - € EmEﬂm&mD
3ISN3IdX3
SAIBSBId 158104 - 0ST punyg
LA 1esj olid p,IoY suonoesues | suoioesued | mwucEQEsocm suooesues] uwmuzm Sjuswpuswy wwm_uzm :o.an__hxwwo unodxy JUNodDY
/PesN % AlA - ¥9bpng alA aiA YIUOW Jualn) popuawy 39bpng pa3dopy
stougy[[ “A3umoD) puep) Yoy
PLOSIq
JUN022Y dnjjoy apnpPXJ IAIISIIq

18910

€C/TE/T0 9387 0) JBBA [BISIY

Hoday asuew.o4idd 196png




€T Jo G abed

Wd LEISEITO £202/£0/20 Uo toARID yor Aq uny

00°£z8'01 8z 00°598'st 00°01€LT 00' 00 00'S£1'19 00 00°SLT'19 599} weiboud uonesnps ooz £T'LYE
£8'8€7'S9T L5 91°£98'82T PZET'TLT 00 00* 00°000°00€ 00 00'000°00€ $99) uleny 0oz T LpE
0S°¥£€9'0S €L 0€'41£'07 0£'282'95 00' 00' 00°000°£L 00 00°000°£ 5994 [esnoue)) [edibojooz OITLYE
05°£S0°6b€ sS SLTHO'L8T STET0'vbE 00 00 00°590°T€9 00° 00'S90°T€9 $89) SUOISSIWpe 007 QT LYE
00°SZ8 €9 00'St 00°SSL 00' 00'00T 00'00Z'T 00 00°002°'T $93) uodope ooz 8T'LpE
00' 0 00°0St 00 00° 00° 00°05¥ 00 00°0St JuNode UORINE SI03034(0D rTIE
TL'TE0'9LS 8¢ 79'68b'£96 8€'015'28S 00" 9Ttk 00°000°055'T 00 00'000°0SS'T soxey Apadaid 0T°TIE
SAIBSBI 4 umm\.Om -ZE 1 {
INNIATY
00Z 1gRIN - TET DUy
(8€'8b1'78%) (ST°8¥6'S/$) 0Z'9b6'SL$ 00°0$ (9€°€90'9%) (S6'1$) 00°0$ (56'1$) 01 BAIDSBIG 158404 - OET  DUNY
£0'v€9°905'T %95 T£'ST0°2€T'T Lb'T88' ST 00’ €T°0/9'18T 81'868'6/L'C €2°9.1'2 S6'T2L'L0LT SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
S9'S8bbTH'T %8S 95°£90°9ST'T £9'828°€79'1 00* £8'909'SHT €2°968°6/L°2 €2°9/1'2L 00'02£°£0L'7 STVLO1 INNIATY
SIgI0 ] w?vmww.ma 388104 - 0T
£0'¥£9°905'1$ %95 1/'ST0'2€2'1$ Lb'T88LPS' TS 00°0$ £2°0£9'161$ 81'868°6/4'$ £2°9/1°2L$ S6'124°'404'2$ SIVL01 ISNIdX3
£0'4£9'905'1$ %39S 1/°S10°2€2'1$ L¥'288'(¥S'1$ 00'0$ £2°0£9'15T% 81'868°64L'2$ £0°9LT'2U$ S6'124°204°T$ S[EIC] SAIRSEIg 353404 - TE  JusuLiedsg
12°42€'e$ %22 LT L65'p$ €L'EEE'TS 00°0$ 6b'85$ 00°T€6'S$ 00°0$ 00°'1£6'S$ SII0 L jled aduedlog - €6 uslilEdeq g
00'STS +++ (05°699) 05'699 00’ 00 00° 00 00" lenpenuo) apisino 00'+%9
00 0 00'0S¥ 00' 00* 00 00'05% 00' 00'0SH SdueURUIRK B SJieday 00'8€9
LO°ELE €8 LL'SET €2'%99 00 6+'85 00008 00 00°008 sa21MRS AN dlgnd 00°££9
0€°6ST 0 00°00T°2 00' 00’ 00 00°001°Z 00 00°001°2 SSDIAIBS [BUOISSDJ0.] 00°'1€9
ST'608 0 00°000°Z 00 00’ 00 000007 00 00°000Z saliddng soueusjulely/ieday 00°€2S
65'0Lb'T 0 00'185 00 00 00" 00°185 00" 00’185 seliddns bunesado 00°22S
Hled asuruoqg - £6 Ew,&.@mmw@ ans
26'1SH'80b$ %ES 88°€18'08¢$ SE'186'0E$ 00°0$ 6T10'vES £2°56£'118$ 00'SL0'p$ £2°02£'£08% SIEI0L y4nig ueipul - 76 usiupedeq gng
(zg'st1) +++ 69'/ST (69'¢5T) 00 00" 00' 00" 00 S3RURBY JaYI0 01 Jojsuel) 166
SZ'189'61 08 STUU6'Y SL°£20°0 00' 00 00°000'52 00 00°000°5Z Spundg Jay10 03 Jajsuel) 11°166
$5'609‘9 €8 €1°/8S'T L8216, 00 SEbTH 00°005’6 00 00°005’6 9934 IS pIeD Ypan) 00°€/8
00 0 00°000°0S 00* 00° 00 00°00005 00 00°000°0S 000'5$ Jor0 Juawdinb3 g yoel 00892
Sh'€TST 06 £5°9TH £b'8L5'E 00 06'14S 00'566'€ 00 00°566'€ |enpeRuO) 3pISIND 00'b+9
00'069 65 00'59/ 00'0Z1'T 00 00°069 00°588'T 00 00's88'T sdiys1aqusw g sang 00°2H9
76'9/S'T 19 11°S€9'T 68'+09'7 00’ 6L°SHT 00°0V2't 00 00°0bZ't sieuay 00°6£9
S0'062'S €8 £5'969'T £b'€0€’8 00 00 00'000°01 00 00°000°0T adueUBUIRY B Sieday 00°8£9
b1'296'T1 LS 6b'785'8 1S LTH'TT 00" ST'SETT 00°000°02 00 0000002 seIRS AN dugnd 00°££9
00 0 00°0S€E 00 00 00" 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ buneadng g bunuig 00°5£9
00°€LL 43 89°TS0'T zE'86h 00' ZE'86% 00°0SS'T 00 00°0SS’T Buiysiigng 00°¥€9
4nig uelpuy - 76 uswiedsq gng
BANIBSBId 89104 - 7§ wcmgﬁmgma
ISN3IX3
BAlBS3ld 350404 ~ 0£T punyg
Q1A {eaj iold pP2oY suolpesues j suoipesuel | SouRIGUINDUTZ suofpoesued umm_u:m Sjuawipuawy uwm_uzm :o_un_tumwn_ JuUNoRY unoddyY
/Pasn % QLA - 196png alA alA WIUOW JuLInD pspuswy 196png paidopy
sjourql Xumo) puepy ypoy

JUnodY dnjjoy apnpPx3
€C/1E/T0 23eq 03 Jed (eS|

Hoday sduewiopad 396png

pLgsIq
IAIISIIJ

1S910




€T 40 9 obeg Wd £€:5€:T0 £202/£0/20 U0 Janed yor Aq uny

JAN 44 X4 €0'102'1 £6'8S€ 00’ €9°/9 00°095'T 00° 00'09S'T suopesjunwwio) 00°Z€9
00°S€eT 8T 00'S7Z'T 00's/e 00° 00°'Sp 00°005'T 00 0070051 SSJIAIBS [euOIssaj0.d 00°1€9
00° T 00'S/b'T 00'sz 00° 00 00°00S'C 00° 000052 uonesnp3 g buues) ~00°0€9
00° [44 9'Lrb'y 8€'7ST'T 00 00'802'1 00°00£'S 00’ 00°00'S seseydind pood _n/do.omm
60°65S St 90°Zhb'T v6'/81 00° v6'L8p 00°0€6'T 00* 00°0€6'T 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 3 sjooy jjews 00°v2S
00° 0 00°0s¢ 00’ 00° 00 00°0S¢ 00° 00°0sZ sonddng soueusiulepy/reday 00°€2S
S0'1SE 11 S0°ZEL'L S6°'LE6 00° 85'09 00°0£2'8 00’ 00°0£2'8 saliddns Bunesado 00°2zs
09°€e 0 0000t 00 00 00° 0000t 00 00°00t saliddns 2140 00°'12s
00°TvE 0 00'01£'C 00 00’ 00° 00°0T£°C 00’ 00'01£T Buinoin/wiogun 001y
01'886'€ 0S 6+ 118°€ 16°S18°E 00 98’109 00'£29'L 00° 002292 slysuag LpjesH sakojdwz 00°ETH
1€°1099 144 LEELESY 8E'P6E'ST 00 85'H8€ SL'£9L'€9 00° SL'(9L'€9 sabep g sauejes Jeuoseas oT'1TH
8L'TEL'1E SS £9'9b€'97 £€°02T2E 00 PO'STH'Y 00°£9%'8S 00’ 00°£9%'8S sebem pue saiiefes 00°TTH

Syuang [epads B welboid 007 d4 - £0
BAIBSIIY ISRU04 - 7€

L6°LLE81L'T$ %25 6£'0£5°828'1$ 01'960'156°T$ 00°0% 8E'EET'9STS 64'999'6£4'c$ 6b'6TH'EETS 00'2£2'9v9'c$ STV1OL INNIATY
L6'LLE'8TL'TS %S 6£'0/5'878'T$ 01'960°156'T$ 00°0$ 8E'EET'9STS 6'999'642'€$ 6b'6Th'EETS 00°££2°9b9°c$ S|I0 | BAIDSBIG 1S9404 - TE  Wslinedsq
00'000's$ %Lb 76°200°04$ 61°220°€9$ 00'0$ 61'225'v$ IT'0£0°€ET$ T1°0€0'€ET$ 00'0% S{RI0L SJURID - 6 uswpedeq gng
00'000'S 121 (00°000°0T) 00°005'8S 00* 00" 00°005°8p 00°005'8h 00' uoneana.gaInNd-s3ueIb 12307 0L°LEE
00 0 8b'6L1'ST 00° 00 00 8v°6/1'ST 8b'6/1'ST 00 onesssargaInynd - suelb sjelg 0L'bES
00 8 ¥v'828'pS 61°22S'y 00 61°225'y £9'05€'65 £9'0S£'6S 00 oRjeanvNgaINynd-sjuelb (esopay 0L'1€€
sjueI9 ~ g€ Jusliedag gng
00 +++ (t0'161) 10°16T 00 00 00 00° 00 anjea abeajes 1o yunl jo sajes 11°26€
90°'+89'TL 89 LTTEL'19 €L°897'LpT 00 06°682'S9 00°000'STZ 00 00'000'ST2 Xe} [3]0W [330Y woly Jgjsuel) 29°T6€
(b6°0b1) <8¢ (es'zr) €5'261 00 00* 00°0S 00 00'0S BNUBA3 JBUI0 - SNOBUR||RISI| $6°69€
92°269'1L 26 90'bET'E T€'S90°£€ 00 90'8bE'pT 8€°662'0V 8€°662'6E 00°000°T S$30IN0s sjeALd 4y suonnquiuo) 0T'+9€
00'0ST°E 85 00'0S2°Z 00°0ST'E 00° 00'0SH 00'00%°S 00 00°00%'S S3Ua1 3snoy psumo 0oz 09°79¢
96'2/9'vT SET (09'2vb'01) 09°2HH'01 00 00 00'000°0¢ 00* 00°000°0€ SUOISS3DUOD 007 65°79€
60°20T 759 (s6'c01'1) S6'€0E’T 00 S6'€0€’T 00°002 00 00002 06, 153433U1 5,10109]10) 0£'T9€
IS'bE0'T 969¢ (z1'z86'21) rsbeT 00 8€'918'C 00°00S 00" 00°00S sbujutes juswissAur 01°19¢
00 +++ 00 00 00 00" 00 (00°000'1) 00°000'T S99} Jajuied ade) 007 TELYE
00'vbT'pS 19 00°6bT'pE 00'S€0"89 00 00 00'¥81°20T 00* 00'+81°20T 89} buppied ooz TE°LPE
00°0£0'T 0 00°0bE’LE 00°091 00 00' 00°00S'2€ 00 00'005°£€ 984 UORRAISSUO)) g 21easay 007 0€°LbE
L9TTT'TL 8 Ly 0bb07 €5°S81'80T 00 LTP9E'pT 00979821 00’ 00'929'8CT $33} diysiequiow 002 6T LbE
9/'8TT'bLT €9 S.°878'80T ST'869°/8T 00 16'S6b 00°£25'96C 00 00°£25'962 doys yib ooz 8T LYE
00'€9T'S 34 08'245'£9 0Z'LTb'0S 00° 00 00°000°81T (00°000°02) 00°000'8€T S39) UONEIS Pady |ewiue 007 LTIYE
00°06cH SIT (05°209°2) 0S°790'4S 00 00°00€ 00°09+'6% 00 00°09+'6% $93) SJUIAS |ePads 0oz 9T'LYbE
00°SS¢ 0L 00'509 00°S6€'T 00 00 00°000° (00°006°£T) 00°00661 $984 ydoesnNo/MoUs |ewjue 007 bTLbE
BAIISB A I53104 ~ € HcmEﬁmmm.D
3INN3ATY
00Z IgeIN - TEY  puny
LA JedA J0ld p.JoYy suoipesued | suonoesued | saoueIquIndug suonoesuel ] uwm_u:m_ Sjuswipuauy uwm_u:m co_untumwc unoddy piiiglens)y)
/Pasn % QLA - 19bpng dlA aiA Yo Jusun) papuswy 196png pajdopy
sfour| 4umo) puepsy yo0x
PLOSI

JUNODDY dNjjoy pNPXI 9AJIISIIq
£2/1€/10 23eQ 03 JedA |Bds|4 }S910

Hodoy duewo4ad 196png




£T Jo £ obed Wd £E:SE:TO £202/£0/20 Uo Jores) yor Aq uny

08'v/5'62 ad ¥6'7L6'1€ 90'8L£'8C 00 9T'Ub'y 00°1S€°09 00 00°1S£09 SijoUag pjesH ss4ojdwy 00°ETH
18°L€T +++ (£8'STH) L8'STh 00' 00 00’ 00 00 SWILAAO |euoSERS oT'CTd
00 43 20'288 86°L11 00’ 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T SWIYIAQ 00TTH
°T8LY'ES 45 +8'209'2¢ 9T EOP' 0T 00 SL'178'1 01°900°Z81 00 07°900'287T sabem g sauejes jeuoseas S0t 1T
ze'1se’set L5 9b'9£9'/6 T5'0bL'0ET 00’ S/'790'8T 86'9/£'8T2 00'062'C 86'980'922 sabem pue soejes 00'TTH

uoneysiuiupy - 01 uswedsq ang

L
SY'220'Th/$ %09 LYy'¥b0'255% $£'8£0°618% 00°0% S0'Zrb'o1T$ 18'221'TLE'1$ 10421'2£$ 08'866°EEE'T$ JURWIDLILG Y BIR) [BWIUY 002 d4 - 80 Judtunledsd ang

0o’ 007 00" 10682'v2 00’ 00* 10°682'b 106824 00 000°ST$ 4a0 3inonaselyu] 00°£9¢
00'058°s +++ 00 00 00° 00 00' 00' 00° s58460.4 U1 uondNASUC) 00°59/
05°60b'L +++ 00 00* 00 00 00’ 00 00° 666'1$-000'2$ 2npnnseyu] 00°€9L
00°0S€ 00T 00 00°001 00' 00'SST 00°'00% 00 00°00% sdiyssequsw B ssnq 00'Z¥9
9b'S6b +++ (v2's22) ¥L'S2T 00" 00 00 00 00" s|ejusy 00'6£9
00°0£67 o1 96'6.6'8 #0°020'T 00’ #0'020'1 00°00001 00 00°000°01 dueUBUIEK B Sijeday 00°8£9
00 +++ (00°021) 00'0ZT 00° 00 00' 00" 00 Buneandng g bunuugd 00°5£9
S9'7CT +++ (95'691°2) 95'691°Z 00’ S0'bLS 00’ 00" 00° [eARIL 00°€£9
£6'00L'T 6L 05°89T 05°1€9 00 Al 00°008 00 00008 suonesuNWWo) 00°2€9
L2°06¥'L6 08 88'95/°42 UEPTETT 00' v£'8£0°07 00°000'THT 00 00°000THT SBVINIBS [RUOISSBJ0.d 00'1€9
00'002'1 +++ (08'€9%'7) - 08'€9%'7 00’ 08'€9b°C 00 00 00' uoneonp3 g bujuies) 00°0£9
T oTy'sT I43 00°09L'% 00°062'S 00' 00 00°00001 00 00°000°0T slewiuy 007 00825
(1r'n) +++ 00 00 00" 00" 00’ 00 00 S[eJIPOLIAd g SHoog 00°/2S
bS'T9ET [ 2a! (9g224'1) 9€°£LL'S 00 06°££9'T 00°000"+ 00 00°000 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo lews 00'b2S
bSEST'y 0 £0'156'6 £6'8p 00° 00 00'000°01 00 00°000°0T salddng soueusjurey/ieday 00°€2S
€L°£86'6ET 274 90°L0T'Lt 6768291 00 £b'280'22 00'000°01Z 00" 00'000°0T2 ss|iddng Bunesedo 00228
58°c8 124 6£°€0€ 19'96 00’ 86'ST 00'00% 00 00°'00% saliddns 230 00°1¢S
16'SLT'E 81T (1£'128) 1L1Le's 00' 00'15 00°05%"t 00 00'0SH't Buipon/uuogun 00'bTH
08'995°c/ 9€ 00°€91°0<T 00'606'cL 00 0T'+0L'TT 0024002 00 00°2£0'v02 Siyausg yiesH sakoidwg 00°€TH
89'9/5 +++ (S+'c16) SH'ET6 00' 66'8€ 00 00 00' AILIDAO [euosess or'zIy
10°049 Vza! (20'12£'D) 0T 00 96'S1°C 00°0000T 00 00°000°0T swiA0 00°2TH
09'+80'HH Vig bSL6T'1L 92'659'€9. 00' T4 08'9S6'bET 00 08°956'VET sobem g ssuejes jeuosess OT'ITH
£8'€8¢'62€ /8 1£'692'292 627'586'chE 00’ 8€°668'9% 00554909 00'5€8°21 00'026'€6S safem pue seuejes 00°ITH

JUBWYOLIUY g ade) jpuuy 007 d4 - 80 wcmgﬁmmwa ang

SIRIC L
01°T9E % %bE 62°642'L01$ 9b'L11'65$ 00'0% £9'029'/$ S/'96€£'291$ 00°0% S/'96£'791$ SJUBAZ [e3dS g weibold 007 dd - L0 Juswiiedag gng

00°00Z P11 (00's2) 00002 00’ 00°001 00'SZT 00 00°64T sdiyssaquiat g sang 00779
00" +++ (00°052) 00052 00* 00'0S¢ 00 00 00 siejuay 00°6£9
00" 0 00°0+0's 00 00 00* 00°00's 00° 00°0v0'S Buneoidng ¥ bunuig 00'S€9
00" 0 00°005'2 00 00 00 00°005Z 00 000052 AL 00°€€9

SJuBAg |BDAdS 3 weibold 007 44 - L0 Jusuwipedsg gng

BAIBSBU 358404 ~ Z€  Juswpedsg
3SN3dX3
00Z IqBIN - TET  puny
Q1A 1ea) Jold P, oY suonoesuelj suoioesued | saouRIqUINOUg suoipesues | ume:m Sjuswpuswy uomU:m Co_ua_‘_umwn_ unody unoddy
/Pesn % QA - 196png ala alA LAUOW JusIN) papuswy 196png paxdopy
srouyyl Kumop) puepsy yooy
PLYSI

JUunoooYy Q::Om apnjoxy Otowuhnm

£2/1€/10 318 0} JEA [23SI4 15910,

Hoday aduew.iopiad 196png




€T Jo g abed Wd LE1GEITO £202/£0/20 U0 Jone1) Jor AQ uny

LL91L'1S 134 £1°096°59 £8'6£66k 00 99°'18£'01 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT S80S AYIlN Jlignd 00°££9
0b'0SE €L A 26'28S 00 29'98 00008 00’ 00008 suoiedUNWWO) 00°2€9
S9'€05‘8 9 86°€92'9 20°99€'11 00’ 00' 00'0£9°£1 00 00'0€9°£T SIVIAISS |BUOISSJ0.] 200'1€9
00" 0 000 00' 00 00' 00°0% 00 00°0b uonednp3 B Buuie . £00°0€9
69'/¥8'T €6 T9'zEe 8€'L9L'y 00’ 95°£9€'T 00'001°S 00’ 00'001°S 000'T$ Jopun dinb3 3 sjo0] |lews 00'vZS
96'885'€1 80T (95°528'1) 95°058'sZ 00 LOE0T'p 00'520"vZ 00 00'S20'v2 saliddng soueusjule|y/iieday 00°€ZS
L0°0¥T'61 29 €2'SL9'8T LL%95°0€ 00 €4°505'C 00°0+Z'6¥ 00’ 00'0bZ'6% salddng unesado 00°725
00 +++ (96'6£) 96°6€ 00 00’ 00 00' 00" saljddng 250 00°'T2S
ST'S62'T 891 (16'8£6) 16'82H'C 00 00’ 00°0SH'T 00 00°0S+'T Buipopy/usiogiun 00'b1H
0z'€z8'Ls 8 95'818'6€ ' 1€8°9€ 00 YT'vS6'S 00°05992 00’ 00'059°9 sjyausg LpjesH aakoidwy 00°€TH
£5'65S 122 (9£:902'T) 94'902'T 00* 00’ 00°000'T 00' 00°000'T BWIIBAQ 0021t
2L'610'9 24 L'0LS'6E €5 TTH1E 00 61T 00°2660L 00' 00°266°0L sabem g saiiees [euosess oT'ITY
£2°0Z0°021 95 6b°££0'96 16951221 00 0Z'+£6'91 00'+61'812 00'/b6't 00'ZbT'ETT sabem pue ssuejes 00°1TH
SOUBUSIUIRW /SBIdRY - 9T  Juswiedsg ang

0£°198'+24$ %09 6b'b29'€05$ 65'££5'69/% 00°0$ 12°/58'vb$ 80'8ST'€/Z'1$ 00°0v2'2$ 80'816'0£2'T$ SIEI0L UOHBIISIURUPY - OT

ST'HIL'LT 91 12°16£°S2T 6L'29'vT 00* 00 00'4SL'6%1 00°0S2°0T 00'+00°6€1 sapusby JOYI0 03 Jasuel] 21°166
TALT WA L6 €L'bbL LT'S5L'TT 00 67'288 00'005°€Z 00 00'005°€Z 994 20IAIBS pJeD WpaID 00°€/8
VT Ib6'LE €S 00'00T'62 00°0Sb’€E 00 00* 00'055'29 00’ 00705529 152433U1 00'2L8
00°000's8Z 001 00" 00000062 00 00 00°000°062 00 00°000°062 ledpulig 00°'1£8
00* +++ 00 00 00 00 00" (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T 000°S$ 43A0 Juswidinb3 B Yey 00'89/
00 001 00° 00°002'1 00 00" 00°002°1 (00°008) 00°000'2 666'v$-000'1$ Juswidinby 3 yoep 00'+9/
80'8S8'TT 14 $6'992'82 S0'€59°6 00' 26'359 00°026°LE 00* 00'026°LE [enoeuo) apisIng 00°+H9
$0'9€2' 1T ¥6 76°665 80°589'8 00" 00'00S’€ 00'582’6 00’ 00'582'6 sdiysiaquisui g seng 00°2H9
121258 $0T1 (s€'622) SE'6TE'S 00* 00’ 00'001°S 00 00'00T°S s|eusy 00°6£9
£9'502'9 6 90°80€21 ¥6'1S2'T 00° 00 00°09S°€T 00 00'095°€T Bunesydng 3 Bunuiig 00°S€9
8b'£20'T (114 96'195 #0'8ET 00 00' 00'00£ 00 00'00 Buiysyang 00'b€9
00 LT (62'545'T) 67'SC9’E 00 (19%) 000502 00' 000502 [onelL 00°€€9
1€°02H'S a4 79'€01'S 8E'9€L'E 00 S6'9T9 00°0v8°8 00" 00°0+8'8 suonesuNWWo) 00'2€9
88'490'c 81T (55°£60'1) SS°LL0L 00 0L°/18 00°086°S 00 00°086'S SIDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00'1€9
00’ (014 $2'909'1 9L'€6€ 00* 00°0% 00°000°Z 00' 00'000'2 uoneonp3 B buwies) 00°0£9
29Ty 91T (bE'¥65°7) PEr6T'61 00 00 00'00£'91 00" 00'00£91 saseypund pood 00°925
86'TLb €5 08'066 0T'H0T'T 00 00* 00'560'7 00 00'560'2 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy jjews 00'beS
YA E X4 +++ (00°8€4) 00°8Ep 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddng soueusjuiey/ieday 00°€2S
69°60€'pS w 0£'995'68 0£'€€6'9 00 €5°S9LET 00°00S'+ST 00 00°005'¥ST sal|ddns asipueydsaw doys yio S9°7Zs
9ULYIT'T 65 08'080°S 0Z'65¥"L 00’ LL'P01 00°0¥S'2T 00' 00°0bST1 sa|iddns bunesado 00228
8’142 8z #5'208 9b'LTE 00' 00'$TT 00'021'1 00’ 00'0Z1'1 saljddng a5y0 00'12S
00'682 €1 05°4SL'T 05'242 00’ 00' 00°0£0°2 00' 00'0£02 Butnon/wiogun 00'TH

uoReIISIUIUPY - 0T Juauwisedsg gng
dAIaSBI] 159104 - ZE  JusluLeda(

ISNIdX3
00Z IGRIN - TET  pun
QLA 1894 Joug p,ooy suoloesues| suopoesuel| SaoURIGWINDUT suoipesues| 196png SjusWpuaLLY 196png uondinsag Junoxy unodoy
/P3SN % AL - 196png aiA alA 3IUO JUBLIND papuswy 196png paidopy

spour] Kiumon puepy oy

oA pLgsi(q

JUnodDY dnjjoy apnjoXx3 19891

€2/1€/10 81eQ 03 JedA [BISI] }S9104

JHoday @ouew.iopdd 396png




ET 40 6 obeg Wd £E:SE:T0 £20T/£0/20 uo Janel) yar Aq uny

00' 0 00°00T . 00' 00 00° 00'00T 00" 007001 JUNOJ0E UoINE SI01D8}j0) <IT1E
8v'688'¢L 8¢ 68°9/8'80T ST'€T1'99 00 6L'€8L'y 00°000'S/T 00 00°000'S/T saxey Apadoud OT'TIE
BAIBSIUG 15804 - 7€ LSRG
=)
INNIAY

BIBY BAIDSDUG 158404 - ZET  pung

(08'152'S€T$) 05°0£6°01€$ (9£°099'2£1%) 00'0$ (Eb'2b1°€9$) b/ 697'EET$ (£9'61'95%) LE'611'681$ S[RI0L OOZ IGeIN - TET
LL'62T'b58'T %8S 68'6£9°215'T 98'95/'821°C 00" 18'082'61¢ SL'96£°9¥9°E 21645681 £9'/18°95b'E SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
L6°LLE'8TLT %2S 6£'0/5'828'1 019601561 00 8€'EET'9ST 6v°999'6/£°S 6v'6Zh'EET 00°LET9b9'E STVLOL INNIATY

0L 00Z IGRIN - TET

££'621'v58'1$ %8S 68'6£9'/15'1$ 98'95/'821'2$ 00°0$ 18°082'612$ S/'96£'909'E$ Z1°6/5°681$ £9°£18°951'c$ SIVLOL ISN3dX3
£L'621'vS8'T$ %8S 68'6£9°£15'T$ 98'96/'821°2$ 00°0$ 18'082'612$ S/'96£°9b9'E$ 21°645'681$ £9'£18°95t'c$ SIPICL DAIDSBIG ISD404 - TE  uspedag
S[R30
£€'8/0°2$ %0 00°0S5°22$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0SS°£Z$ 00°0$ 00°055°/2$ UORAISSUOD 1§ YDieasay 007 - Oy s
00'02 0 00°000°0T 00’ 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00'000°01 SaIUSBY JaLQ 03 Jaysuesy Z1°166
00 0 00009 00 00° 00' 00'009 00 00°009 slejuay 00°6£9
05'882°9 0 00°000°0T 00 00' 00 00°000°0T 00 00'000°0T Buneoydna g bunuug 00°S£9
00° 0 00°000'% 00 00" 00 00°000% 00’ 00°000% [erely 00°€€9
00 0 00°05b 00 00° 00' 00'0S¥ 00 00'0Sb S35eydInd poo4 00'925
£8'69 0 00'005°2 00’ 00’ 00’ 000052 00’ 00'005'2 sal|ddng Bunessdg 00°228
HonREeAIaSUOD B yoieasay ooy - o8 1 «Ekmﬂ.mwﬁ ang
00'0$ %89 18'S/6'2H$ 0€'262'06$ 00°0% 61°8/2'$ 11°892°¢£T1$ 11°892'c£1$ 00'0% S[PI0L SJuURID - g8 jusumuedsg gng
00 9€ 00'62+'8 00°608't 00 00 00'8€2'€T 00'8€Z'€T 00 000'S$ J9A0 JuaWwdinb3 g Yoepy 00°89/
00 S8 8E'HH0'6 ST'90€°05 00 00 £€9'0S£°65 £€9'05£’6S 00’ 000°ST$ 49A0 BnpNLselUT 00°29¢
00" ] 00°000'sT 00' 00 00 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 00 000°s$ JaA0 Bulspowsy buipjing 0099/
00" 621 (8€°612°2) 98'86£2€ 00" 00 8b'641'ST 8b'6L1'ST 00 ssauboud ul uomnnsuo) 00°S9/
00 0 00'00S'y 00° 00’ 00" 00'00S't 00°00S'y 00 adueusiuley 3 sieday 00°8£9
00° LT 18'122'sT 61'8/L'T 00’ 61'84L'T 00°000°91 00°0009T 00 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjoo (lews 00°¥2S
sjuels - g wc@Etmqu gng
65'908°9€€$ %8S £8'591'b87$ L1'SEL'Y6ES 00'0$ ££°785°1b$ 00'706'8/9% 00°v6'91$ 00'456'799$ SiEI0L SDURUBIUIRIY /SBINDRY - 8T Justupieds( grg
00 62- T€'056'8 (z€'686'1) 00' 00 00'7T96'9 00°T96'9 00 000°5$ 49A0 Juawdinb3 g Yoepy 00°89¢/
00° 62 €0'91€'€Z L6'T2L'6 00’ LE'€LL 00°6£0°€€E (00'196'9) 000000t 000°s$ 4240 Bulspowsy buipjing 0099/
00'860°2 €€T (00'szz’1) 00'1T96't 00' 00* 00'9€L’E 00'9¢L’E 00 666'b$-000'T$ uawdinb3 g yey 00"¥9¢
00°00€'y +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 666'b1$-000"2$ sinPnuseyur 00°€9/
S9°L92'6 16 6b'96€ 15°€88°TT 00’ $1'958'T 00°082'21 00 0008221 len}oeAu0) BpISINO 00°'+H9
1€°9€H'T 0s 66'0£2C 10'692°2 00' 00" 00°00S 00 00'00Sy slejusy 00°6£9
TT'6£8°cE €ET (1b29¢'21) ' 1€L'68 00 TL'096'T 00'$9¢’LE 00'+92'8 00°007'62 dueusUel 3 slieday 00°8€9

sdURUSIMIERW /SaMIRY - 8T JuawWiedsq gng
BAIRSDId I50404 - 2 Jusinedag

JISNIdX3
007 IgRIN - TET  pung
Q1A Je34 Jolig poey  suopdesuel] suoipesuel) SedURIqWINDUZ suonoesue. ) 196png SuUBIPUSLY 196png uondySag JUNODY N0y

/PN % QLA-1Bpng  qlA am (IUOW JUBLIND  pepuBWY 16png paydopy

soury 4mo) puep oy

pLgsIq

nody dnjjoy apnpxg 9AJI3SaIq

£2/TE/10 318Q 0} JedA (23Sl }S910.

Hoday souew.iodd 326png




€T 40 01 abed Wd ZE:SE:T0 £202/£0/20 U0 Joren) yar Aq uny

(12'982'15%) LE°660'19% (££°€25'59%) 00°0$ S9'b60'L$ (00°¥2b'p$) 00'0$ (00'b2H'¥$) 1G] SUY qer) SAIosald 1$9404 - £€T p
12'968'T€T %89 98'/T1'1L PT'9HIST 00 00 00'vLS'zee 00" 00'p£5°222 SIV.LOL 3ISNIdX3 o
00°0TT°08 %6€E £2°LTT'TeT LLTT6'S8 00 S9'b60°L 00°0S1'812 00' 00'0S1812 SIV.LOL 3NNIATY
SIE0 L SUT e SAIBSTIY I1S9I04 ~ £€T
12'968'1£T$ %89 98'/21'14$ b1'9bb'ISTS 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'b45'222$ 00'0$ 00'v£5'222$ STVLOL 3ISNIdX3
12'968'1€T$ %89 98'£21'14$ b1'9bb'16T$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'b£5'72T$ 00'0$ 00'b/5'2TC$ S[EI0L BAIBSIUG 150404 - TE  JuBwedaQ
00 0 00'882'+S 00* 00 00’ 00'882'5 00 00'88Z'pS sepuaby Japo 01 Jejsues 21°166
TL'€90°T€T 68 ¥8'028°L1 91'S9"0ST 00* 00’ 00'982'891 00" 00'982'891 dueInsuy 00°9£9
05'2€8 +++ (86'086) 86'086 00 00 00' 00 00 SOIAIDS [RUOISS3J0.d 00'T€9
BAIDSAU 1$8104 ~ 2E  junwpedag
3SN3dX3
00°0TT°08% %6€ £2°/T2'TETS ££'226'58% 00'0$ S9'60'2$ 00°0S1'812$ 00'0$ 00'0S1'812$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
00°0T7°08$ %6E £2°LTT'TET$ £1'726'58$ 00°0$ S9'v60'L$ 00'0S1°812$ 00'0$ 00'0S1'812$ SIRICL BAIISIUG ISU04 - 7€ umuueda
9£°80L +++ 00" 00' 00 00' 00 00’ 00 puny |eJauab 44 wouy Jojsuesy 09°T6€
6£'8C L9¢ (9z'¢€T) 9Z'¢81 00 9Z'€81 0005 00 0005 06, 153J93U) 5,J013}|0) 0€°19€
vL°80b £8¢ (99'2£80) 99'2£8°€ 00 95'886 00°000'1 00 00'000'T sbuiuies Jusunsaaur 0T'19€
00 0 00°00T 00' 00 00’ 00°00T 00 00°00T unod3e uoRdNe $10133(j0) 2T
11°496'82 8¢ ST'EET'SET 6899818 00 £8'226'S 00°000°£12 00 00°000°212 saxey Apadouqd oT'TIE
: BAISSII 150404 - 78 =gl
3INN3ATY
suy qery wzwww‘_& jsa104 -~ £ET pung
(b6°'100°9€$) £b'160'91$ (62°610'67%) 00°0$ (£0°05£'6$) (98°226'21$) 00°0$ (98'226'21$) [F10] BHI3Y JAIDSVUG 12404 - TET  puny
2€'S91'60T %25 £8°010'16 66'915°£6 00 95'618°0T 98'£75'881 00 98'/25'881 STVLOL 3ISNIdX3
8E'€9T'EL %6E 0€'201°£01 04'L6b'89 00 £5'69%'S 00'009'5.1 00* 00'009's/1 SIV.LOL INNIATY
SIBI0] s43ey BAISSIAA JSBI0Y - ZET punyg
Z£'S91'601$ %25 £8'010'16$ 66'915°26% 00'0$ 95'618°01$ 98'/75'881$ 00°0$ 98'£25'881$ STV.LOL 3ISN3dX3
2E'S91'60T$ %ZS £8'010°16$ 66'915°46$ 00°0% 95'618°01$ 98'£25'881$ 00'0$ 98'£75'881$ S|BI0) BAIDSAU §SRI04 - 7€ uswipede(
2€'S91°60T 4] £8'0T0'T6 66'915°26 00 95°618°01 98'/25'881 00 98'£75'881 SAWI 0Tty
SAIBSDIY isod0y4 - Z2€ wcmEﬁmawO
3SNIdX3
8€'€9T'c/$ %6E 0£'201°20T$ 0£°£6¥'89$ 00°0$ £5'695'5$ 00'009'5/1$ 00°0$ 00'009'S/1$ SIV.101 INNIATY
8E'E9T'EL$ %6€ 0€'201°201$ 0£°L6b'89% 00'0$ £5'69b'S$ 00'009'S/1$ 00°0% 00°009'5/1$ S|PIC) BAIBSBIY IS804 - ZE  JudLLiRda()
1292 967 (z0'86) T0'8b1 00" 20°8bT 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 152J23Ul 5,10199j[0D 0€'19€
69°/¥2 S6v (€5°9££'T) €5'922'C 00 eLLEs 00°0St 00° 00'05¥ sbuiulea Juswisaauy 0T'19¢
BAIISBId 158104 ~ € ucm_\cﬁmgm«a
INN3ATY
SIJ0Y srlasald 1501404 -~ Z€T pund
1A B34 iolid P,y suonoesuel | suoipesuelf S9oueIquindug suoipoesues | uwm_u:m Sjuawipuswy uwmnzm co_un_tummo unNoY JuUnodyY
/pasn % QLA - 196png dlA aiA Yiuop Juain) papuswy 196png paxdopy
sjoufy Yuno)) puep Yooy
pSI
Juno2dY dnjjoy apnjox3 9AI3SIIq
€C/TE/10 31eQ 03 JEDA |EDSI4 }s210]

Hoday aduew.opad 196png




€T 4o 1T 2bed Wd £E:SE:T0 £202/£0/20 U0 JaAe) Yor Ag uny

(91°112$) %ST 00°000'0S+$ ET'EET LS 00'0$ 00°029'9¢$ E1EET'L25% ETEET’LL$ 00°000°0S¥$ STV.LOL 3SN3dX3
(91°112%) %ST 00°000°0Sb$ ET'EET'1L$ 00°0$ 00°029'9c$ ET°EET'2TS% ETEET’LL$ 00°000°0S+$ S{210] BAIDSDUG 159404 - 2§
00°0$ %001 00°0% ET'EET'LL$ 00'0$ 00°0299e$ ETEET'LL$ E1€ET'LL$ 00'0% 1210 SJURID - GE 1 edag ang N
00 00T 00 ET'EET'LL 00’ 00'029'9€ ET'EET’LL ET'EETLL 00’ ssa160.d Ul uoINNSUD So'ses
SjueLD - §F  wuswedag ang
00 0 00°000°05+ 00 00' 00' 00°000°05t 00 00°000'05¢ 000'ST$ 4940 ainpNiseu] 00°492
(91°152) +++ 00 00' 00' 00 00° 00" 00 ssa160.14 Ul uodNISLO) 00°'59/
w?»wmwuﬂ_ IS0 ZE 1 ed
ISN3dX3
ST'06b'SES %6€ 10°919'6£1$ rL19'/8% 00°'0$ ¥1'784'9% £1°€ET12C$ ET'EET'LL$ 00°00T°0ST$ SIVLOL INNIATY
S1'05b'sE$ %6€ 10'979'6€T$ Z1'/19'48% 00'0$ bb'78/'9% E1'EET'LTTS ET'EET’L4$ 00°001°0ST$ S[BI0) BAIBSTA] 159104 - ZE :
00°0$ %0 ET'EET'LL$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% ETEET 1L ET'EET LL$ 00°0% P10} sjuedD - g uslupiedsg gng
00 0 ET'EETLL 00* 00 00 ETEET /L ETEET'LL 00 ORjea.nangamnd - sjuelb aels 0L°bEE
SjuBRID - gE  usuiedsq q
00 +++ (00°000°02) 00°000°0Z 00° 00 00" 00’ 00 S801Nn0s 3jeALd 4y suolnqLue)
£ L0S (£8'101) (8'92T 00 (8'921 00's2 00' 00'SC 06, 1531331 5,10193)j0D
H10'T 8291z (S8'€9/°0T) S8'€180T 00 02'S85'2 00°0S 00' 0005 sbuuIes JUBUSIAUT
00' 0 00'S52 00 00 00 00'SZ 00 00'sZ UNOdJ. UORINE S10303)[0D
YE0TH'bE 8€ 09'€7€'c6 0b'9£9°95 00 LE'00T'Y 00°000°0ST 00° 00°000°0ST soxe) Auadoid
SAIBSBId 188104 - 7€ W
INNIATY
iy onnsuoy g sisai04-dofeaag - §£¢
(61'496'2E$) 16'€ZH'T1$ (€£2°€0b'8E$) 00'0% (29'268'9%) (2€'6£6'92$) 00°0$ (2£'6£6'92$) SIPI0L VSSId BAL9S31d 158104 - €T  puny
15'9£0°20T %¢S $5°109'10T 8L°LLO'TTT 00’ S1'899°21 2£'649'T12 00’ TE€'6L9'21T SIV.LOL 3SN3dX3
20°2T1'69 %6€ Sb'STO'ETT SS'vL9'2L 00 €5°6//'S 00°00£'s81 00 00°00£'S8T S1V.101 INN3ATY

SIEI0L VSSId 3193l 350404 - 9£T  pung

15°9£0°201$ %ZS ¥S'109'101$ 8L'LL0'TTT$ 00°0% S1'899'21$ 2€'6/9'212% 00°0$ 2€°619'217% SIV10L ISNIdX3
15'9/0'20T$ %S $S'109'701% 8L°LL0'TTIS 00°0% S1'899'21$ 7£'649'212% 00'0$ 7€'6L9'C12$ SIEI0 | BAJISL 358104 - 7 Juslipedaq
15'9£0°20T zs ¥S'109'10T 8L'LL0'TTT 00 S1°899°2T 2£'6£9'T12 00' €691 CIalls=T i) 8] oT'ETH
BAIBSDIY ISVI0Y ~ r4 ucmgﬁmmwQ
ISN3dX3T
20'211°69% %6E Sb'STO'EIT$ SS'p/9'zL$ 00°0$ £5'6//'s$ 00°002'581$ 00°0$ 00°00£'581$ STVLOL INNIATY
20°211°69$ %6E Sb'STO'ETT$ SS'p/9'TL$ 00'0$ £6°G/L'S$ 00'00£'581% 00°0% 00°004'581$ SIEI0L PAIBSBId 159404 - ZE  jusLiLedag
SL'vT ST¢ (1$°£01) Tv'4ST 00* Tv°(ST 00°0S 00° 000§ 06, 3521331 S,10139]j0D 0£°19¢
95'9%C 66€ (S5°5+9'T) SS'S6T'T 00 bS'0€S 00°0SS 00 00055 sBujuIes JuswisaAu] 0T'19¢
00’ 0 00'00T 00 00' 00 00'00T 00 00°001 JUN032E UOIPNE $1019][0D UTIE
T£°0+8'89 8¢ T$'8£9'bTT 6S'TZE0L 00 85°/80's 00°000's8T 00’ 00000581 saxe) Auadosd 01°11€
BAISSAL 58104 - ré ucmEthmQ
INNIATY
VSSI4 oAI8salg }s0404 - 9¢€T pung
Q1A Jeaj Jold Poyd suonoesues | suonoesuel Saoueiquindug suopjoesued } uwm_usm Sjuswipualuy uwmvsm co_un._‘_umwn_ Junoxy JUNO2DY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA diA YIUOW JuR1IND papuswly 196png paxdopy
sougr ‘Xiumoy) puepy ooy
PLOSI
JUnoooy dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AIISIIJ

18910

€C/TE/10 e 03 JedA [2dsl]

Hoday 2ouew.0413d 306png




€T J0 71 9beg Wd £E:9E:T0 £202/£0/20 Uo 191D Yar Aq uny

82'SL5'bT$ +++ (00°0££°02$) 00°0££°0Z$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0%
05°£26'c$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ <
05°£26°€ +++ 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00 00’ SVIAIDS [BUOISSDJ0U4 90°'TE9
sjuRlg - §¢  juswipedsg ang 3
8/'pS8'8T +++ (00°006'9T) 0000691 00' 00 00 00 00' 000'ST$ J9A0 ainpnuIselyu] 00°29Z
00°066 +++ (00'0£8°€) 00'0€8'€ 00 00 00° 00’ 00° SSDIAIBS [BUOISSJ0.d 00°7€9
00°€08 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00 00 00° 00’ seiddng 6unessdo 00°2¢S
BAdasald IS0 - 2 wswedsq
3ISN3dX3
b8'STL'98T'T$ +++ (82°€45'8$) 8L'€/5'8% 00°0$ or°LL$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°'0$ STY.LOL INNIATY
$8'STL'98T'1$ +++ (8£'€45'8$) 8/°€/5'8$ 00°0$ 01'24$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ BAIBSBLd 359104 - ZE
00°008'286% +++ (00'000'2$) 00°000°/$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 01 sjuein - g8 uswedsq gng
00°008'286 +++ (00°000'2) 00'000°2 00° 00 00 00 00 uoneaIa.gaINNd-s3ueIb 2307 0/°L€€
SIURID - QF  TUSLULIES
$5°26L'€02 +++ (zs€11'T) IS'ETTT 00 00 00 00’ 00’ S804N0s 31eAld JJ suoingLIue) 0T°¥9¢
0€°€91 +++ (9Z'09%) 92'09% 00’ 01'2L 00" 00 00 sbuuies yuswiseaur 0T'T9€
BAIBSAL IS0 - 7E  usuwuedsg
3INNAATY
punyg uilel UAIRK - 809 pund
(+2'188%) (££'115'28) LE'T15'28 00°'0$ 0€'045$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 101 Buidwe) g Aemjids sepunyy pnot - geg 4
61'£81'T +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00 00 SIV104 ISNIdX3I
S6'S0€ +++ (Le115'D) LE'TIS'T 00' 0€°048 00" 00* 00 SIV.LOL INNIATY
seio) Buidwe? 3 Aemypds d2punyyl pnot - ggg  pung
61°£81'T$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% STVLOL 3ISNIdX3
61°/81'T$ +++ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SIEI0] BAIDSAU 159404 - 7€ ouinedsg
00'061 +++ 00 00 00° 00" 00" 00° 00 SIVIAIBS [RUOISSBJ0.d 00°'7€9
61°266 +++ 00 00 00" 00 00° 00 00’ 000°T$ Japun dinb3 3 sjoo] |lews 00°¥2S
BAIBSBI IS0I0Y - ZE  1UBWILIRdS(
3SN3dX3
S6'S0E$ +++ (££°115°28) LE'TIS'TS 00'0% 0£'045$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°'0$ STV.LOL 3NNIATY
S6°S0E$ +++ (LE°T15'2$) LE'TIS'ZS 00°0$ 0£°0/5% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% S[EI0L SAIDSBI 159104 - ZE  JuslLRdR]
§6°S0€ +++ (¢e115'0) LETIS'T 00’ 0€°0£S 00 00 00 sbujules JuswissAuf 01°19€
SAIISA iss4o4 - Z¢€ Mcmwctmmwm
3INN3ATY
Buidwe) g Aemjids Bpunyy pnot - 98¢  punyg
1£'169'5£$ (66°€8£'01€$) 66'€8+°01$ 00°0$ (95°2£8'62%) (00°006'667$) 00°0$ (00°006'662$) Sie30L 4wy PPnasuo) g syseloy-dopasq - §EE pund
(91'1$2) %ST 00°000°0S% ETEET'LL 00’ 00°029'9¢ €IEET'L28 ET'EET’/L 00'000°0S+ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
ST'0Sb'SE %6€E 10°9T9'6€T L1978 00’ bb'28L'9 €1'eeT’ sz ET'EET'LL 00'00T°0ST STVLOL INNIATY
S|eI0 L L&EH uu?.um:QU R muwwucuyuo_w>wﬂ - Q€S pung
Q1A 1894 10Lid P,y suonoesuel | suopesues| sadueiquinoug suonpesuel | uwa_usm SjusWpusy ume:m co_ua_._umwn_ Junoy junoddy
/P3SN % Q1A - 196png aa aiA Yol jusin) papuswy 396png paydopy
srourp] Aumo) puepsy ooy
PLYSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy apnpPx3 9AIISI1d

1S310]

€2/TE/10 33eQ 03 JB3A [BISIH

Hoday aduewiopad 196png




€T 40 €T dbed Wd £E:SE:T0 £202/£0/20 U0 19AR1) yar Aq uny

084

18'£62'858% 76°/58'2¢$ (1€°128'8£7%) 00'0$ (S6'8b5'€01$) (6€°£96°012$) (£9°641'95$) (9£°€18'bST$) S{210) puRlS)
ST'se'eTL's %SS £8'S99'Thb'E LEEYSVET' 00’ G/'8S0'TEY ¥T'60T'2LS"L 81'888'8€€ 9/'02£'8€T'L SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
96'02/'485" %ES 64'€25'S9V'E 90°272£'006'S 00’ 08'605°£ZE S8'SbT'99€"L 68'8££'28¢ 00°£0S°€80"L SIVLOL INNIATY

S210] puricy

95'0b1°29T'T$ 22°951°21$ (zz'9s1'21$) 00°0$ 01°24$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S[EI0L pUnd ULMep UIAIRY - 809 [Ny
8T'SLS'VT +++ (00'0£2°02) 00°0€2'02 00 00 00 00 00’ STY.LOL 3SNIdX3
v8°S1/'98T'1 +++ (8£°€£5'8) 8/'€L5'8 00 or'sL 00 00 00 STVLOL INNIATY

S|EIOL PUNY UMW UIAJEW - 809  Puriy

87°SL5'bT$ +++ (00°0£2°02$) 00°0££'0¢$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIVi0L ISNIdX3
Pung e uiAiel - 809 puny
Q1A 1894 Joud P29y suoipesuel j suolpesuel| s9dURIGUWINOU] suoipesuel | 19bpng SIUBWIPUDIY 19b6png uondLdsag Junoiy JUNOJDY
/P3SN % AJLA - 19bpng alAa alAa YIUop Jusun) papuswy 196png paydopy
stou() K1mo)) pue| Yooy
m?ﬁww.ou 7d
JUnodY dnjjoy apNpPX3 d

18910

€C/TE/10 e 03 JBBA |BdSIH

Hoday souewio4iad 196png




Rock
Island
County

February 3, 2023

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
January 31, 2023 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
January 2023, as the seventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2023 interest received in Jan. 2023 $ 18,913.00
FY 2023 accrual as of January 31, 2023 $ 72,965.00
FY 2022 interest received in Jan. 2022 $ 1,562.00
FY 2022 accrual as of January 31, 2022 $ 6,949.00

Monthly interest rate increased from 3.83% for most of J anuary 2023, to 4.0375% effective
February 3, 2023.

The final tax distribution was on J anuary 31, 2023, in the amount of $100,079.47 for taxes, and
$3,096.58 for interest earnings.

|
Please contact me if you have any questions,

Sincerely,

- ¢
XN Oy
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/mc

NICK CAMLIN, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL. 61204-3277
Phone (3009) 558-3510 * Fax (300) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org

085



€202 ‘'z Aenuga4 ‘Aepsiny )

} 40 | sabeyq

uewdey) Aosepy iesn

$0°LS¥'0£6'V8 86'819'060'G$ Spund g} :jejo1 puein
G9°/G1'9Z$ §5°080'92$ pung uniew uinsepn 809 pung unJepw uinep 809
86°0ZL'e61$ 89°055'261% Buidwe) @ kemydg Jepuny pno 9ee  Buidwe) g Aemjdg Jepunyj pno- 9ge
€2°251°058% 26°.€1'088% Jdw; yonnsuo) g siseio4-dojenag GEE  sdwi Pnisuo) 9 sisaio4-doeasg gee
SSvE6L9LS 2€'869'091% 8Acudwi 88109 409 "' LEE ano.idwi 881N0J 4109 "d' LEE
0z'eze’'L68 06'S€0'L6$ led axig “foud 1ded "o 4 oee 1ed oyig “loid 1ded ‘g4 oce
02°.50°291% 28'6V6'891$ VSSId 9nesald 1salo4 9€lL VSSId dn8sald 1sai04 gelL
€zeeL'Lee8 90°0LL'eees Suj qer ansesald Isas04 €el Su| qer aA1esald 1sai04 €el
92°'910'691$ 64'99¢€'0LL% aINay dAIssaLd JSaI04 FAN aIay 8AI9SdId 153404 b4
21°€08'99% €2°999'c08% 00Z IqeiN Lel 00Z IqeIN LEL
Lo'est'zLz'es LL'€20'85¢2'2$ angsald Jsalog OElL ANIIS3UH 189104 ogl
@duejeg Guipug aduejeg BuiuuiBag uonduasag pung Buifey pung Buiheyq uondussag pung

unoddYy - pung Ag podey ‘Gunsry Aewwing
€202/1¢/1 -9eQg oL - £202/4/} -93eq Wol4

Hodoy pung ssol)

1oUISIqQ dA19Sa1d 153104 DY

I!LI

086



€20z ‘7 Aenuged ‘Aepsinyy

1 J0 | sabeyq

uewdeyn Aoseypy :1esn

50706 223= #xxxLSHIALN] ALVUI-OL-AVAX d dxsern
ZeeLe'glg= €202 ‘XYVANVPE NI QANIVE LSAYALNI d'd spung | Je10) puess
(1 FL pung uniew uinep 809 pundy unsen umiepn 809
0€°0.8% Buidwe) @ Aemyidg Jopuny pnod 9ee mciEmo ' Aemjjids Jepuny] pnoT [T
10°289'2% Idw) onnsuo) g sisaio-4-dojeasg See  idwy nusuo) ¥ s3sa104-dojeaag gee
€2°0Lv$ an0idw) 8810 JI09 "d'd Lee anoidwi 8sun0Y 409 "d'd LEE
0£°482$ 18d axig “foid 1ded ‘a4 oge 18d a9 “foud 1ded g4 0ge
56°289% VSSIid an9sald jsaso4 9el VSSId4 8n9sald ysaio4 e 98
Z8LLL'LS Su| ger aAI9sald 159404 £l Su| qei aAlesald }Sa104 €el
¥.1°589% 24119y 9AI9S3Id 159404 ZEL 21109y A9 158104 ZEL
€E°0CL'v$ 007 IqeiN LEL 007 iqeIN Lel
80°091°8% BAJasald 158104 oel BNIdsald 15104 oglL
S}pai) jBjo]. uondusseq pung Buikeq pung Buikey uondiuosaQg pun4

€202 XUVIINVT NI NGV LOTTALNT

JuNoJdY - pung Ag Hoday ‘Bunsiy Arewwng
€20Z/1€/1 :3eQ O - £20Z/1/1 :93eq woui4

Hodoay pung ssol)

rre———

3o1ISIQ 9AIBSAId 159104 Oy

087



088

- Yll' LY $5°109'101 G1'899°'C1 - - - - - - - 69'69Z'FLL VSSId dd 9€L

- %96’ L€ 98221 1L - - - - - - - - 98'LZL1L qer d4 €el

- %LC'8Y 18°010°16 1661801 - - 100 - - - - £y°0£8°101 89y d4 [44%

00'vC %06°€Y 68°6£9°LLG'L LE6PS6LL 9.'6¥8°'86 62288 190 - - - 00'000°94 04°026°02L'} 00zZ L€l

0091 %SE VL 1L°S10°2E6'L $9'852'68 0629929 16'822'1 82°G8Y'L - - - 00°000'00L $6'G89'€8E "L |eJauan) 0gl

Seul 198US Jobpng soueeg loiked Swie aL B) s.0d SOd WWOW | SV sebueyd souejeq SWeN | #pund
@oueleq Jo aNUaAdY lewibiQ Jo patequnouaun Buipueising | Joud ppy panosddy pasequinousun puny

10 Jn0 swieD puadsg 0} Yo % wauny
penang

%lP

$)o9y) aouejeq |el|

ag pinoys

Spun{ aAJasald 10104

f3unog puejs| ooy

£€20¢/1€/1

7 4




089

- %18 8y 6¥'655°L6 09°06€£°Z) - - - - - - - 60°066'601 VSSId d4 9cl

- %8L°LE 62°€0L°08 - - - - - - - - 6.'€01°08 qernd4d (%43

- %1805 89'6€L°CLL rZiv'el - - 200 - - - - 80'251'9Z1 a9y d [4%3

00°LE %62 ¥¥ €2'802'69%°L €1°8¥8'801 LZ°166'G6 8G°196 - - - (86°0) - €2'801°GL9°L ooz el

00°9% %lE LY €L°€0L'€90°L Z¥'966'v6 0ZGEL'PE 819¢€1°)L 00°G+¥9 00°009'v 00°009't (88°1) - S9'v2e'Z6lL’L |eJausg o€l

s8ull josyg 18bpng Souejeq liosAed swie|p atL 0 S,0d $,0d Yjuon Sy sabuey) aouejeg sweN # pung
aduejeg JO SNUBARY lelubiQ jo paJaqunousun Buipuesino | Joud ppy panoiddy passquinousun pun4

10 N0 swie) puads 0} Yo % juaun)
joenqgng

%ZP

$Y29Y9 aouejeq jen|

og plhoys

Spung aAI1asald )S9404

Ajuno9 puejs| 3oy

220z/LellL

;




' §9°£ST'9

G9'/G1'92

090

80°9€6'1GS - - 000202 8L°€.G'8 18°€1E'8E pung uiey uinepy 809
26'v28'6 86'0C1'€61 - - 86'0Z1'c6l P LE°116°C 19'609°061 dwedghemids 17 9¢e
1Z°09%'L 24 AR ' 00°000°0SY 109L9'6EL £€2'2€5'c18 | ELEeL'LL 2L 219'/8 $2'8¥0'€08 Jsuodgsisalod ‘AeQg Ggee
- SSvE6'TIT - - SG'¥E6°L9L - 8C°166'LC L2 LL6'6EL dwj 88109 Jl09 Le€
- 0C'€TEL6 - - 02'€2e' L6 - 80°€9Z'} Z1'090'96 uied ajig oce
GE'286'G. TT'I8Y'ELT $5°109°L01 1 Gp'GZo'eLl 02°250'291 8.°L.0'LLL L GG'v/9C, €1'09¥'002 VSSId dd o€l
8c€8Y'c8 09°'T€886€ 98’2l 1L €zlez'zel €2'CeL’LEE YL OPPLGL 11'226'G8 09°'65Z'cov qer d4 eel
L£°812'9.L 61°80T18T 1801016 0€'201°L01 9.°910'G91 66915°,6 0.'.6%'89 G0'9€0'v61 aley d4 cel
L1'6v9'26€'L ¥£992'098 68'6€9'L1LG) 6€0.5'828') | ¥2'9¢C'6VS 98'96.'8Z1'C 01L'960°1G6°L 00°266'92. 0oz Lel
G9'/z8'0cl’l Z1'960'vSY'T 1 12°610°2¢E6°}L 96°/90'9G1°) | LZ¥¥0'0€e'T Ly'288'LYS') 19'828'€29’l L0'860'¥G1'C [eJsusD oel
ETNELEN aoueleq apE 1A PaAIgoay 19A aouejeq ajeq o} aleq 0} 22/0E/9 Jo aweN pung # pung
YJUOWN § pung pajeudoiddeun | JON sosuadx3 | |ON SONUaASY | pundjuaung sasuadx3 gz/L/. dNUdaAdY gz/L//. |Se dduejeg pun4 |
pajebpng palebpng |

soouejeg pung

spund aAlasald }Sa404

€20Z/1€/1

AJunoo puejs| %20y




091

¥.'799'8 TLT9SULLTT - - 20296222 82'6/G'vZ ¥8'GL2'98L'L | 9L'2ey'SLL pun{ uluep uiuel| 809
89'G95'86 T YEY'T0T - - ZTvev'20z 6L/8L'L G6'G0€ o¥'SLE'€0T dwedwgAemids 171 9eg
68'20¢'201 60°CLL‘8SL 9L'L¥e G8'¥TY'SS 0t'885'€0. - GL0sv'se GZ'8€1'899 JsuoDgsisalod ‘A8 GEE

- ST'S0L°LTT - - G1'602'221 - 0L ¥¥¥'6L S¥'092'801 dwjesio) joo  Lgg
04°2¢ ¥S'L6L'S6 - - ¥G'26.'S6 - zserl 20'¥59'66 Ured aig  0ge
9L°'210'0Z1L 00'¥9€C8T 6¥'655'L6 86'/85'0L1 1G'GEE €9l 16'920'201 20Z11'69 00°00£'961 vsSSiddd| o€l
82°09.'66 Z1220'v8E 6.°€01'08 9.°'865'ZEL G1'22G'LEE 12'968'LEL ¥Z 10v'6L 21'220'v8¢ gqendd] €€l
00°000'602 9€°Z61L9T 89'6£L'CLL 29'9¢5°221 Zy'66E'LG1 Z£'591'601 8ee9gl'el 9¢€'/6£'C61 amey d4| zelL
99'€69'2EL'L | VI IVITIL €2'80L'69%') | ZV'TG6'LE6'L | SPL68'EVT LL'62L'¥G8'L | 8STLL'CLL'L | ¥OVI6'PEE ooz| 1g})
95'¥06'0¥0°L | 90°'TSS'€69'T €L'€01'e90'L | S0'9Z0'6¥L‘L | ¥2'829'209°L 1T'G26'G0G'L | G6'C09'vey'L | 90°056'989°L [eieuan|  0glL

CIVELEM] aouejeq ope 1A PaAl2o9y 19A aouejeg ajeq o} ajeq o} 12/0€/9 Jo aweN pun4 # puny

YJUOWN G pun4 uwuw_._QOLQQN:D 10N wwwcoaxm_ 1ON sanuanay pung juaungd wmm:m&xm L2/L/L | @nUdBARY LZ/L/) |Se aouejeg pun4

pajebpng pajebpng

soouejeg pun4

spung aAlasald }Sa104

Ayuno9o puejs| 320y

|zz02/1€/)




G9'/GL'9Z - - 00'000'92 G9'/GlL pun4 uipep uinep 809
86°02L'c6l - - 00'000'¢61 86°0C1 dwedgAem|ds 17 oce
£2'2e5'c1L8 00°029'9¢ - 00°000'058 €2'Z51 Jsu0DBIsaI04-'AeQ Gee
GS'¥E6'191 - - 00°000°L91L GS'vE6 dw| 8s109 |09 Lee
0Z'€2e'/6 - - 00°000°26 0z'€ze yred axig 0€€
02'/50'291 - - 00°000'291 02'/S VvSSId dd oclL
€2'28L'lE€ - - 00'000°'.E€ €2CeL gelq d4 £cl
9/°910'691L - - 00°000'G9L 9/°91 amey d4 ZEL
L' €56'G9G 9/'6¥8'86 - 00°000'¥99 ,1'€08 007 el
L1'L6¥'602'C 06'/99'29 - 00°000'L42'2 | L0'6SL'L [Bidua9) o€l

aouejeg ysen swie|p SlusWl}saAu| SjuswijsaAu| ysep SWweN pun4 # pun4

wis | -buo]

saouejeg ysen

spun4 aAIasald }S8404

Auno9 puejs| yooy

€coc/Lel)

| |

092



2L298'1.2') 05/26'¢ - 00°000°182°} | 2Z06¥% pund ugely uiniep 809
ZTvev'eoe - - 00000202 [44 2°14 dwepgAemds 17 9e€
96'628'€0. - - 00000°c0Z 96'6¢8 JsuodRiIsalod-'AeQ Gee
S1's0.'/21 - - 00000221 S1°G0. dwj 88109 Jj09 LEE
vS'/6.'G6 - - 00°'000°G6 ¥S'/6L yied ajigd 0ge
1G°GEE'e9l - - 00°000°€9l LG'gee VSSid d4 ol
L6'seT'2ee - - 00°'000°zee 16°GEC qeln d4 eel
Zy'S6e'.G1 - - 00°000'2S1 [4.4151% 93y dd cel
0,°60Z'/92 L2'166'G6 - 00°000°25€ 16'961°9 (%4 LEL
¥/°'G£8'88G°|L 02'SEL'vE - 00°000'819°'L | ¥6'0/6'% [eJauag) o€l

aoueleg ysen swie|n SJUBWISBAU| | SJUBWISAAU| yseo aweN pung # pundg

wlie E:S

saouejeg ysen

Spun4 aAl9sdid }sai04

AQjuno9 puejs| )20y

ceoc/Lell

|

093



February 2023 Clubhouse Report

January Sales Numbers: 2023 2022 2021
Golf Revenue 0.00 $312.00 $88.00
Number Passes Sold 0 5 4
Pass $ Collected 0.00 $3625.00 $2670.00
ProShop Sales $38.31 0 0
Total 2022

Season Passes sold 5 5 6

The month of January was the very typical slow month around the golf course.

The course remains closed for the season, and customer flow for season passes and
merchandise is nearly non-existent. Overall there is not much to say. | took some
vacation the first half of the month, and have worked on some off season stuff around
the clubhouse during the remainder of the month. We had one sale of a couple
proshop items, other than that customer flow was zero. Once we flipped to February,
we have had a few people come in and buy season passes.

Among the various things worked on during the month of January:

Welcome letters for returning outings, pass holders, leagues prepping to be sent
out

Updating Website for 2023 season

Updating POS System for 2023 season

Confirming dates of this year’s scheduled outings

Painting various areas in clubhouse that needed a touch up

General cleaning, more thorough than in season

| have been reaching out to the golf outings scheduled for the upcoming season, to
let them know status of things at the golf course, and what we anticipate for the 2023
season. As we head into February | am beginning to reach out to the golf leagues to see
what their plans are for the 2022 season, continuing to confirm golf outings for the
upcoming season.

094



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park ___Indian Bluff

For the Month of _January Forest

Preserve
District

Rock Island County, IHlinpeis

The month of January was both cold and a little snowy and allowed us to really focus on parts and
equipment maintenance.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Refinished all of our tee markers

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Painted sets of golf cups

Refinished the wood benches that are used on the course
Snow removal

Refinished all fairway yardage plates

Equipment repairs and/or project performed

Began the annual service of our fleet of golf carts

Routine off season maintenance to all golf maintenance equipment
Organized and cleaned shop

Continued grinding all of our reel units

Replace bearings and seals as necessary in cutting units

Course/General facility conditions- Closed for the season

Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— continue the service of our fleet of equipment to have it ready for

the upcoming season

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 2/7/2023

095



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of January 2023 District

Rock Island County, Hlinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff plowed snow a few times during the month of January at Illiniwek and Dorrance.
Staff removed 11 large dead elm and ash trees at Dorrance that were leaning towards the outfield fences on diamond
1 and 2. Staff directionally fell the trees to prevent them from falling on the chain link fences. The trees were then
removed and burnt in a brush pile. Staff also removed all trees on the ditch slope along the road that leads to the
back parking lot at Dorrance. 15 trees were removed along with honeysuckle and barberry on the ditch slope to
open up lines-of-site along the road creating a safer experience. This project was important due to the amount of
pedestrian traffic on the road who are using it to go to the concession stand, bathroom, and individuals who park in
the front parking lot and walk back to diamond 1 or 2. Staff also cut about 1 acre of a heavy honeysuckle
infestation behind diamond 3 at Dorrance. Port Byron let us borrow their mini excavator with a brush mowing
attachment to mow brush down behind outfield fences on diamond 1, 2, and 3 at Dorrance. We are removing the
brush to ensure staff can mow 2 paths with a mower behind the outfield fences.

Staff started to remove dead trees and non-native trees along the RR tracks at Illiniwek in the 9" street project area.
Trees being removed are dead elm, boxelder, ash, Siberian elm, white mulberry, and Norway maple along with
honeysuckle. Trees removed are being piled on-site and burned. This area was hit pretty hard by the derecho and
needs to be cleaned up. The long-term plan is to replant this area with a mix of hardwood trees and pines after
clean-up is finished.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— No building maintenance was performed in January.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Staff started working on annual equipment maintenance on
tractors and mowers. Oil changes, filter changes, Hydraulic oil changes along with filters, blade replacement, and
greasing equipment.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— IDOT has given their approval to complete the necessary actions to
comply with the bridge inspection on the GRT bridge 1 mile south of Cordova, IL. The work includes digging soil
and gravel off of the bottom bridge beam to stop or slow rusting of the beam that could affect structural integrity.
Due to current weather work will more than likely be completed in the spring. FORC has created a preliminary trail
design for Amowa west. Staff is working with FORC to modify preliminary plan to protect resources and create a
trail design best for a fun and safe experience.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Above Average.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities or events this month.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — Staff will keep working on forest management activities as weather allows. There are 3
dead ash trees in the campground at Illiniwek that need removed.

Misc.- The sledding hill at Illiniwek has been busy since the weather change and we received some snow. Bald
Eagles have been a common site roosting in the cotton woods along the river and in the large oak tree in the forested
area at [lliniwek. We met with Mind Fire at Amowa FP to discuss signage for Amowa.

I have been talking with different organizations about partnering with them on purchasing the Stone’s property.
With their help incorporating the property into the forest preserve district is a very real possibility. The next step
would be to have an appraisal of the property done.

This report was prepared by:__ Mike Petersen Date__ 1-02-2023

096



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District
Rock Island County, Itlinois

Name of Park __Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _January 2023

Grounds Maintenance performed--
¢ Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Plowed access roads as needed
e Removed one tree and honeysuckle near well that services the shop, boat rental, and PMP shelter
so the pump could be replaced after being hit by lightning
¢ Continued to remove trees at the preserve and processed the logs to be made into firewood this
winter
¢ Removed invasive honeysuckle, and autumn olive around the park office, at the trailhead of the
Sac Fox Trail and into forest management area.
* Completed stump grinding on the trees removed from maintained areas on the preserve
e Completed repairs and stained picnic tables
Building Maintenance projects performed--
e Cleaned grease trap in maintenance shop
e Installed a ventilation fan in boat rental building
e (Cleaned maintenance shop
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
¢ Continued annual maintenance on district equipment
e Replaced several leaking hoses Case 580 Backhoe
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were Closed for
the majority of the month, but I have them open now with the cold weather.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of January 2023.
Incidents--1 have no incidents to report for the month of January 2023.
Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of January 2023.
Weather conditions—Weather was warmer than usual for this time of year. We received rain and the ice

on over 90% of Lake George melted.

097



Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The Loud Thunder Archery Program is now over for the 2022
season and the official total of deer harvested for the season was down a bit at 27 deer harvested. I have
attached a request from the Civil Air Patrol to conduct search and rescue training at Loud Thunder in
February. In the past we have always approved this request and I would recommend that we continue to
allow them to train here.

Volunteer Hours--I have no volunteer hours to report for the month of January.

Staff have been extremely busy at Loud Thunder during the month of J anuary. Typically,
December is a month where staff take a significant amount of time off for vacation so it is difficult to do a
lot of work. Now that we are in January with full staffing, we jumped back into grounds maintenance. I
have had staff focusing on removing honeysuckle and autumn olive from our forest management area and
other areas where it is dominating the understory. Annual maintenance on all equipment is completed for
the year, and picnic tables have been repaired and maintained for the 2023 camping season. We will
continue to remove invasive species for the month of February. Staff has also been removing dead trees
and processing the log into firewood to sell for the 2023 camping season.

In the latter part of January I received an email from Justin Goodrich who is the John Deere sales
representative that [ have worked with in the past on equipment purchases. The email stated that after
January 27, 2023 John Deere would not be building any commercial grade zero turn mowers for
government bid for the 2023 year. I had budgeted for a new JD 997 zero turn mower which I was going to
purchase in July when our new fiscal year began. I informed Mr. Craver of this situation, and we decided
to purchase this machine earlier than I would have liked to ensure I would get one for grounds
maintenance this season. My zero turn mower that I am replacing has had a lot of problems over the last
mowing season and is really starting to cost the district significant money in repairs.

I have applied for Loud Thunder’s Campground License and Loud Thunder Boat Rental License
with the state and should receive both of those in the mail in the near future. Camping for the year will
begin on 3/31/23 if weather permits and we will begin to take camping reservations March 1, Tam

excited for another year of camping here at the preserve, and I think the patrons are too.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 02/06/23

098



Niabi Zoo report for January

Lee Jackson

2/2/2023

Administrative

Met with represented from Per Mar alarms to additional discus security needs in the park.
Discussed Painted dog exhibit with general contractors. General meeting for all contractors
involved scheduled for 2/3/23.

Met with Director of the Quad Cities Cultural Trust to discuss possible opportunities for the Zoo.
Secured final quotes for the replacement carpet in the admin building.

Lee continues to work with Foundation to define Zoo and Foundation responsibilities moving
forward.

Began fundraising plans for new train engine.

Began planning with Foundation for first ZOOFARI at Niabi in over ten years.

Animal department

1 cape crested porcupine (sex unknown) was born in January.

Hatched 7 tailess whip Scorpions.

Started dismantling the “spineless wonders” exhibit.

Conducted 2 in house “Growing Resiliency for Aquarium and Zoo Employees” (GRAZE) seminars
for full time keeper staff.

Enrichment volunteer hours for January

117.25 for 9 volunteers

Total volunteer hours for 2022 was 2,146.67. One individual contributed 429 hours.

Intern interviews have started for the 2023 winter season

We will be advertising hiring starting in Feb.

Promoted Cyber Monday Adopt Special. However, as of right now we have not received any in
the mail or through email. We will be creating an Adopt eGift Card as well to make it easier for
guests in the future.

Marketing Adopts as Gifts through emails and social media post.

FRONT GIFT SHOP:

2023 Jan- Closed for the season
We are receiving large shipments of inventory and then working on tagging and setting up the
gift shop.

NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

2023 Jan NZ MEMBERSHIPS-9/$780

099



® 2023 Jan NZ GIFT MEMBERSHIPS (EGIFT CARDS)- 9/$860
® 2022 Dec FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$6,075.33
*  We will start ramping up Memberships and Zooseum Passes again at the end of Feb.
CAROUSEL:
® 2023 Jan- Maintenance will be working on touching up the carousel and building an operator
hut before we open for the season.
GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:
e 2023 Jan- /5100
ADOPTS:
e 2023 Jan-1/5100
* We will created Adopt eGift Cards to make it easier for guests in the future to give the gift of an
Animal Adopt.
SCOOTERBUG:
* We will be getting 4 new ECV’s in 2023, and Scooterpals in 2023
® Scott has an electrician coming in to put in the outlets needed
® Scooterpals will be for guest to rent out at the gift shop and ride around the zoo. There is an
activation fee and then guest will be charged by the minute until they return the scooter.
PEPSI:
e N/A
PENNY PRESS MACHINES:
¢ Winterized
EVENTS
*  April 8/9-12 will be the Members Only Zoo Preview/Egg Hunt
WEBSITE
® Updating to reflect new dates & information to make sure it’s all up to date for this years
season.
STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING
* Looking over all training materials, application process, hiring ads, orientation video, handbook
etc...
® We have started advertising online for seasonal hiring
* All of Feb we will be interviewing, hiring and onboarding new and returning seasonals
* Two sloth encounter gift cards were redeemed in the month of January totaling $300.

Education
® Nick & Joel researched information, prepared images, and updated/created fact sheets for
animals on website

Graphics/Website
e Updated Junior Zoo Keeper pages
* Prepared new Animal pages and updated existing pages. Included a link to Animal Fact
Sheets for each species listed.

100



Development

e 1/4-Joel and Lee met with Jen Dobrunz, Executive Director of QC Cultural Trust, Laura Eberlin of
John Deere Foundation, and Liz Schramm from Nahant Marsh & Bi-CAN to discuss the the possibility
of establishing an Environmental Trust.

® 1/24 - QCCT Board Meeting was held and Jen Dobrunz reported that the board was very positive
about pursuing the environmental trust. Proposed members would include Niabi Zoo Foundation,
Nahant Marsh, River Action, and Friends of the Wapsi River Center.

Donations
Institutional Development -
2023

Designation 0 | FDonor# | Foundation

General Donation 1| 850 4 '$190 5 $240.00

Adopt 1| s100 1 $100.00
Animal Care e T T 1 $100 1 $100.00
Prairie Dog 875 2 $200 4 $275.00
Grants ] 1 $50.00

NZFP Foundation :
Reimbursement : 1| $24,223.06 1| $24,223.06

Prairie Dog Campaign

Donate/Foundation $8,412.95
Donate/Zoo $7,685.00

Peer to Peer $0.00

Auction $5,017.16

Grants $419,600.00
Sponsorship $0.00

Total Collected | $440,715.11 | 66.98% |
Target ~ |$658,000.00
Remaining $217,284.89

® Painted Dog Research Trust — 1/15 — Joel led planning committee meeting via Zoom to finalize
Dr. Greg Rasmussen’s US trip.

Volunteers
* Junior Zoo Keepers - Prepared JZK Information Session Video, set interview and training dates,
updated webpage & SOP, email blast, social media, and assigned new application process.

Volunteer service report:
Jan 2023
Type Hours Volunteers

Adult 167.23 9

101



Intern 0.00 0
Junior Zoo Keeper 0.00 0
Special Event 64.25 8
Grand total 231.48 17

Paid FTE/hour $18.80

102



Jeff Craver

\

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 9:53 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Report

2023 January Maintenance Report:

Replaced crankshaft, oil seal, spark plugs, oil/filter, air filter and fuel filter on gator #74.
Installed new blades on wood plainer.

Painted hallway, restrooms, and front office area ay Administration building.

Replaced sink in Colobus kitchen.

Repaired gate at Red River hogs/Duiker.

Hung a new LED light that replaced the old one at Tamarin exhibit.

Helped keepers by cutting a bunch of perching branches to relocate Tamarin monkeys into a temporary exhibit.
Demoed out old exhibits in the Inverts exhibit.

Hauled out tanks to red barn.

Snow removal.

Repaired front parking lot gate.

Replaced toilet dispenser in family restroom of Admin building.

Repaired portable heater for Duiker building.

Repaired gate at Bactrian Camel yard.

Repaired heater fan in hoofstock truck.

Refurbished seats on one of the train coaches.

Offseason preventive maintenance on train engine and one of the coaches.

1 103



Increases in inventory
Cape porcupine
Tailless whip scorpion

Decreases in inventory
Giraffe

Budgerigar

Ochre sea star

Bat sea star

Giant green anemone
Pot-bellied seahorse
Gooty sapphire tarantula
Horseshoe crab
Mediterranean slipper lobster
Brown widow spider
Atlantic fiddler crab
Laughing Kookaburra

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

January 2023

Quanity Date Explanation
0.0.1 7-Jan birth

0.0.7 26-Jan hatch
Quanity Date Explanation
0.1 7-Jan death
0.0.1 9-Jan death

0.04 10-Jan donation
0.0.10 10-Jan donation
0.0.5 10-Jan donation
0.0.6 19-Jan donation
0.0.1 26-Jan death
0.0.3 10-Jan donation
0.0.3 19-Jan donation
0.0.1 29-Jan death
0.0.1 11-Jan death

1.0 11-Jan death

Cost

Cost

104



HEADQUARTERS GROUP 4 CIVIL AIR PATROL

UNITED STATES AIR FORCE AUXILLIARY
2915 10 Street
East Moline, lllinois 61244

Kai Swanson, President

Forest Preserve Commission 04 February
2023

1504 3rd Avenue

Rock Island, Illinois 61201

Dear Kai Swanson,

The Quad City Composite Squadron, Civil Air Patrol, United States Air Force
Auxiliary is requesting permission to use the Rock Island County Forest
Preserves at Indian Bluff and Loud Thunder for the Purposes of winter
operational Training. The primary date and time we are looking at is 25 February
2021 from 0700L Hours (7:00 am) to 1500L Hours (3:00 pm) with the exact
timeline is weather dependent.

The training we will be doing is part of the required Air Force training for Civil Air
Patrol to help and support Federal, State, County, and local emergency
management agencies. The focus of this training will be ground operation to
locate lost / missing / injured persons, site security in support of law Enforcement
agencies and emergency medical units.

As in past winter operations, NO motorized vehicles, or equipment will be used
off normal roadways and authorized parking areas. Contact is to be made with
the County Sharif's office with a timeline and who is the duty officer and there
contact information.

All current COVID safety requirements are to be followed on the day(s) of
training.

Civil Air Patrol is looking forward to continuing the excellent working relationship
with Rock Island County.

Respectfully.

Brian A. Nielsen Lt. Col.

Group 4 Commander

Incident Commander Civil Air Patrol, United States Air Force Auxiliary

105



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

ROCk I S l a n d COU ﬂty ng}g}(llg‘t illinois

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report for the month of January 2022.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting(s)

The City of Rock Island is still in the process of acquiring parcel located across from the
casino and therefore has not fully annexed all parcels into the city limits at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements to be approved for the month are typical and
continue to be generally in line with the current appropriated expenditures. There were
several flagged claims for the month that had sales tax paid and staff will attempt to
rectify those.

Transfers of Appropriation
There were no transfers of appropriations in any fund to be considered this month.

Resolution(s)

The Resolution pertaining to the llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations to be
considered continues to be costs association with the agreement with Hutchison
Engineering to develop construction and bid documents for the Illiniwek Great River
Trail and Support Facility. The project has been split into two phases with the first
phase being the road and trail construction and the second phase being the support
facility. The first phase of documents was completed and bids were received to be
considered on the agenda this month.

The Resolution pertaining to the E. Hogan Trust Bequest to be considered was a gift
bequeathed to the zoo was the named estate. A second distribution is expected in the
upcoming months.

The Resolution pertaining to the Woodward Community Grant to be considered was a
grant the zoo received for upgrades to the zoo’s observational and security systems.
The Woodward Community Grant is administered by the Rock Island Community
Foundation and only the zoo, Ri Parks & Recreation, QC Botanical Center, QC YWCA, the
the Rock Island-Milan Education Foundation, Christian Family Care, Trinity Visiting
Nurse and Homemaker Association, and the Rock Island Library Foundation are
eligible to submit grant requests annually.

The Resolution pertaining to the Development of Améwa Forest Preserve pertains to
the bids received for construction of two parking areas on the newly acquired preserve
which are also listed the agenda for consideration this month. In addition, funds are

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
106
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County District

Rock Island County, Iinois

required for construction observation services and signage. An agreement for
construction observation services will be presented next month for consideration.
Signage is being developed by staff and Mindfire Communications.

Ordinance(s)
There are no ordinances for consideration this month.

Other Business Agenda Item(s)

Bids for a 4x4 pick-up truck for Indian Bluff were received for your consideration. This
was an appropriated item. The bids received are within range of what was appropriated
however they are retail prices. Staff would recommend dismissing these bids and seek
other options such as the State of lllinois bid or wait until Ford and other manufactures
offer fleet or government pricing options.

Consider Great River Trail & Support Facility Phase 1 project bids. A letter of
recommendation from Hutchison Engineering after review of all bids submitted
confirms Porter Brothers Asphalt & Sealing as the low bid.

Consider Amdwa Forest Preserve Parking Lots Project bids. A letter of recommendation
from IMEG after review of all bids submitted confirms Centennial Contractors of the
Quad Cities as the low bid and low alternate bid. The base bid is for an all concrete
parking area and the alternate bid is for concrete curbs but with pavers throughout as
desired by the Forest Preserve Executive Committee. This project, should the Board of
Commissioners approve, will be funded with unappropriated funds from with the
General Fund of the District. In addition to the funding the parking area, construction
observation services will be required from IMEG and a proposal will be presented next
month. Signage, which is separate from this project, will also be required and is
currently in the design phase.

Consider Memorandum of Understanding with the Niabi Zoo Foundation-The current
agreement with the Niabi Zoo and Forest Preserves of Rock Island County Foundation
expires February 21, 2023. The Foundation legally changed its name and focus to “All
Things Zoo”. The Foundation has been instrumental in assisting the zoo bringing the
200’s master plan to life with fundraising and grants to renovate the rhino and painted
dog exhibit as well has securing funds for general operational needs at the zoo. The
Foundation has been working on staff on several new fundraising events for the
upcoming year. Staff can not thank these volunteers enough for their time and passion
to see the 200 succeed.

Consider Beverage Exclusivity Agreement with WP Beverages (Pepsi) out of Rock Island,
IL. Two RFP’s were received, one from WP Beverages and the other was Keurig/Dr.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

107

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore rve

Rock Island County JDistrict

Pepper Distributing. WP Beverage is offering a 3 — year sponsorship of $21,000 and
$6,000 product donation with full service vending. Dr. Pepper offered a $9,000
sponsorship over three years with $1 rebate if 1500 cases are sold in a calendar year
and a full-service vending option through a third party with rates TBD. Prices for the
various products were mixed but the overall popularity of Pepsi products, full service
vending and sponsorship bring the most value to the District and its patrons in staff’s
opinion.

Staff Reports

Budget Performance Report

The FY 23 Budget Performance Report as of the close of business for January 31, 2023 is
enclosed for your review. Both revenues and expenditures continue to occur as
originally adopted other than additional funds in Personal Property Replacement Taxes
and Interest earned.

Treasurer’s Report-included for your consideration.

Auditor’s Report-included for your consideration.

Misc. updates and items or highlights for the upcoming month(s)

¢ Union - No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the
month of January.

* Participated in IACD 2023 conference planning meeting, the conference is to be
held February 9 & 10 at Starved Rock Lodge. RICFPD is a sponsoring agency and
this year’s planning support agency.

¢ Staff had a discussion with the John Deere Foundation about possible funding
for conservation and land acquisition.

® Attended the IAPD/IPRA conference in Chicago, IL on January 25 & 26.

® Have been working with our IPARKS agent on securing a railroad endorsement
for the Illiniwek Great River Trail & Support Facility phase | portion of the
project. Due to the entrance work required as well as water and sewer lines to
be installed under the railroad the railroad requires specific insurance
requirements that are not within the current policy of the District.

¢ Staff will be working with a member from RecTrac on an optimization project.
In addition, fees and other annual maintenance is being performed.

* Cardpointe, the District’s credit card processor Payment Card Industry (PCl)
annual security evaluation is scheduled to be completed by the end of the
month.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

108
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Foresty erve

ROCk |Sland COU nty Rncles?gdt{o{StElllmms

* Promotion of giving to #KeeptheQCoutdoorsy through giving directly to the
District or the Loud Thunder Endowment or Larry Toppert Memorial Fund for
Amédwa Forest Preserve continues with direct mailers being send out shortly.

e Staff have been reviewing a couple properties for sale, one in lllinois City and
another in Hampton. The lllinois City property is 184 acres and has a price of
$966,000. This property would have been a prime addition to the District’s
holdings however it has been severely if not over logged. Due to the terrain and
the logging activities the property will be experiencing significant erosion and
invasive issues which would require resources beyond what the District
currently has available to it. The other property in Hampton is adjacent to
llliniwek and consists of 276 acres but at a price tag of $6,500,000. Staff have
been reviewing funding opportunities but that is a fairly steep hill to climb. An
appraisal of the property would cost approximately $4500 due to the
complexity of the listing.

¢ Staff have been working on annual items such as the campground, liquor and
amusement ride licenses for the year.

* Registered to keep the District’s System for Award Management (SAM) and
other federal requirement in tact for potential grant opportunities.

¢ Uploaded the District FY 22 audit to lllinois Grant Accountability and
Transparency Act portal.

® Met with Mindfire to discuss signage needs at Amdwa Forest Preserve as well as
establish marketing and promotion of the site. An address was assigned to the
preserve and a Facebook page is being developed.

e Continue updating the District’s Asset listing and five-year budget projections
with capital improvements.

® General new year office cleaning and maintenance. Staff will be doing some
painting in the upcoming weeks to give the office a cleaner look.

® Zoo CAB meeting for February is canceled and current chair of the CAB has
submitted a letter on behalf of the group to disband. Currently the focus and
energy of the CAB members, which most are Zoo Foundation members, is
bringing the zoo master plan into reality.

® Had to reschedule Certified Tourism Ambassador training to February 21,

® Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment quarterly statement is enclosed for
your review. A spendable allowance of $72,400 available for the year. Staffis
currently revising its capital improvements plan for this fund and request will be
brought forth to the executive committee in the near future.

® Your invited to the IAPD Joint Legislative Committee Breakfast to the Geneseo
Park District, 541 East North Street, Geneseo on March 20 at 8:30 AM. Note the
letter enclosed for additional details and meeting agenda. If you wish to attend,
please contact me no later than March 1%, thank you.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iiliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
109

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest

D ,Pre,set:rve
ROCk I S la n d CO U nty Rock ls}fn}(rﬂluSn Ilinois

e Alist of IL DNR grants available was released and staff are reviewing

possibilities. Most notable on the list is the lllinois Public Museum Grant
Program is available again.

* President’s Day Holiday February 21.
¢ Next meeting is Tuesday, March 14, 2023

Submitted this 8" day of February, 2023

Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

110
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Fund Statement

QUAD CITIES

Community =
Foundation

Generosity lives here.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment
Period: October 01, 2022 through December 31, 2022

Beginning Fund Balance / Equity

Additions -
Dividend Income - (other)
Realized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Unrealized Gain / (Loss) - (other)
Total Additions

Subtractions -
Foundation Administrative Fees
Investment / Mgmt Fees (other)
Total Subtractions

Ending Fund Balance / Equity
Endowed Balance Available to Spend / Grant
Liabilities - n/a

Fund Investment Strategy

Gift Receipts — period
n/a

Total Gifts — period

Grant / Scholarship Commitments / Payments - period
n/a

Total Grants — period

852 Middle Road / Suite 100 / Bettendorf, 1A 52722 / (5683) 826-2840
www.QCCommunityFoundation.org / #GenerositylivesHere

Period
$1,203,681.04
9,902.96
-2,670.08

71,324.98
$78,557.86

3,545.98
2,407.66
$5,953.64
$1,276,285.26
$0.00

n/a

Signature Investment Program -
American Bank & Trust

n/a
$0.00

n/a
$0.00



QUAD CITIES elbtie
Community

Foundation

Generosity lives here.

MyFund Login
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment

Home Contributions Grants Grant Request Statements Donate Logout

Date Created: 06/30/2015
Current Balance: $1,276,285.26
Spendable Balance: $72,400.00

Total Contributions: $1,454,730.52

Total Grants: $564,478.00

Total Scholarships: $0.00

Fund Advisors are: Craver, Mr. Jeffrey

Top 10 Contributors

Marvin Martin Trust
Woods. Mr. Anthony Wayne

Contributions

0 o * g ®- & \

®

4 @ ©

Jan Feb Mar Apr Klay Jun il Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Filter by Year: 2021 2015

[

Top 10 Grantees

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

Grants

200.000 112
180,000
160,000

410



140,000
120.000
100,000
30.000
60,000
40.000
20000

Is]

ian Feb

Filter by Year:

2022

2021

2020

2019

& & ® & & " 2 © ® © ©
bMar  Apr May  Jun Jul Aug Sep et Mov  Dec

113



GENESEO
PARK DISTRICT

www.GeneseoParkDistrict.org

Geneseo Community Center
541 East North Street
Geneseo, IL 61254

(309) 944-5695 Phone
(309) 944-8395 Fax

Central Theater
111 North State Street
Geneseo, IL 61254

(309) 944-3603

Anderson Memorial Park
Athletic Field
Indoor Pool

Aquatic Center

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE BREAKFAST

The lllinois Association of Park Districts Joint Legislative Committee is hosting a
legislative breakfast program in numerous legislative districts around the state. The
purpose of these breakfasts is to bring together your local legislators, park
commissioners and local agencies to discuss issues that will be debated throughout
this next legislative session. These breakfasts can be very beneficial in identifying
issues of concern to park, forest and conservation districts throughout lllinois.

We believe that any opportunity that we can create for locally elected
commissioners and local agency representatives to meet with state legislators
improves the communication and allows for the legislators to be more aware of
issues that impact the quality of life within the districts they serve.

Representatives from the following agencies have been invited to this event:

Bi State Regional Commission; Canton Park District; City of Geneseo; Coloma Park
District; Dixon Park District; Freeport Park District; Galesburg Parks and Recreation;
Geneseo Chamber of Commerce; Geneseo Park District; Joint Legislative Committee;
Kewanee Park District; Moline Parks and Recreation; Monmouth Park District; Pekin
Park District; Princeton Park District; Quad City Botanical Center; Rock Island County
Forest Preserve; Rock Island Parks and Recreation; Sterling Park District; Sycamore
Park District; Western lllinois University Quad Cities

The legislative breakfast for your district will be held on March 20, 2023 at 8:30 am
in the Activity Room of the Geneseo Community Center, 541 East North Street,
Geneseo, lllinois.

All local legislators have been invited to attend. We need your full support for this
meeting and attendance from commissioners in your district is welcome.

Please call Jodie Olson at 309-944-5695 by March 1, 2023 to indicate your interest in
attending and the number of commissioners you plan to bring to the Legislative
Breakfast.

Sincerely,

A N

Andy Thurman
Executive Director, Geneseo Park District

Attachments: Agenda

The mission of the Geneseo Park District is to enhance the quality of life

in our community by providing a positive recreational experience for all.




GENESEO
PARK DISTRICT

www.GeneseoParkDistrict.org

Geneseo Community Center
541 East North Street
Geneseo, IL 61254

(309) 944-5695 Phone
(309) 944-8395 Fax

Central Theater
111 North State Street
Geneseo, IL 61254

(309) 944-3603

Anderson Memorial Park
Athletic Field
Indoor Pool

Aquatic Center

2023 JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
Legislative Breakfast

AGENDA

Social and Refreshments
Call to Order
Introduction of Legislators and Guests
Welcome - Andy Thurman, Executive Director, Geneseo Park District
Comments - Ron Oestreich, Joint Legislative Committee
Remarks by Legislators
Review IAPD/IPRA Joint Legislative Platform

Adjournment

Estimated time of gathering is 1 Hour 30 Minutes

The mission of the Genesco Park District is to enhance the quality of life

in our community by providing a positive recreational experience for all.




Grant Program Start  End Date

Date
Non-competitive USFWS Grants Program 12/15/2022 2/1/2023
gram 1/17/2023 3/17/2023

Recreational Trails Pro
(/dnr/AEG/Pages/FederalRecreatmnalTrallsProgram aspx)

1/20/2023 3/20/2023

gram 1/20/2023 3/20/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/IocalGovernmentSnowmoblleProgram aspx)

ic Si ip Grant Program 2/1/2023 9/30/2023
(/dnr/educahon/Pages/GrantsIHSF’I‘G.aspx)*
. Forestry Grant Program 2/1/2023 12/29/2023:
(/dnr/conservatlon/Forestry/UrbanForestry/Pages/default aspx)
llinois Biodiversity Field Trip Grant Program 2/1/2023 1/31/2024
Mdnr/educatmn/Pages/GrantsIBFI‘G aspx)*

! ation Certifie

(/dnrhlstorlc/Preserve/Pages/ Grants.aspx)

«mmmmmmmmmsmmmnnmmmm 3/1/2023 4/14/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/IL Wlldhfe _Preservation_Fund-Rehab_Grants.aspx)

3/1/2023 3/31/2023

<: 0gram 3/1/2023 4/14/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/Specnal-Wlldhfe-Funds-Grant-Program aspx)

WWWWM 3/1/2023 5/1/2023

(/dnr/conservation/Forestry/ Pages/VolunteerFireAssistanceProgram.aspx)

{

Off-Highway Vehicle (QHV) Program 3/15/2023 5/15/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/OfinghwayVehicleProgram.aspx)
ilinois Bicycle Path Grant Program 3/15/2023 5/15/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/BikePathProgram.aspx)
jWQM&‘m 3/15/2023 5/15/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/BoatAccessAreaDevelopmentProgram aspx)

gram (/dnr/grants/Pages/Museum-Capital- 4/3/2023 5/31/2023
Grants.aspx)

al Ares 4/10/2023 5/31/2023
/dnr/grants/Pages/Stewardslanrants.aspx)

 Construction Program 5/1/2023 6/30/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/PARC—Grant aspx)

. : : ant Program 7/3/2023 8/1/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/Speclal-Wildhfe-Funds-Grant-Program aspx#h6)

1Speci fi ds P I gram 7/3/2023 l 8/1/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/Special-W’ildlife-Funds-Grant—Program aspx#h6) |

Open Space Lands Acquisition and Development (OSLAD) Program 7/3/2023 8/31/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/OpenSpaceLandsAqmsntlonDevelopment-Grant.aspx)

‘Land and Water Conservation Fund Program (LWCF) Program 7/3/2023 8/31/2023
(/dnr/grants/Pages/OpenSpaceLandsAqulsmonDevelopment-Grant aspx)

Boating Infrastructure Grant Program 8/1/2023 10/31/2023

Qlean___gss_e__égg___ggmm (/dnr/grants/CleanVesselAct/Pages/default. aspx) 9/1/2023 10/31/2023

Special : dtamp Program (/dnr/grants/Pages/Special- 11/15/2023 12/29/2023
Wildhfe-Funds—Grant-Program aspx)

116 —



Report to the Rock Island Forest Preserve

Report: Completion of Tasks for the Citizen Advisory Board for Niabi Zoo
From: The Citizen Advisory Board for Niabi Zoo
Date: 2/7/2023

First of all, we wish to thank the Rock Island Forest Preserve for setting up the Citizen Advisory Board for
Niabi Zoo, and asking its members to advise on behalf of Niabi Zoo. This Board had their first meeting
back in November of 2017 and since that time we discussed and presented reports to the Forest
Preserve pertaining to the operation of Niabi Zoo.

Some of the important discussions included proposed fees for the zoo, sponsorships verses advertising
at the zoo, gift and donation guidelines for the zoo and forest preserve facilities. Staff was able to take
those discussions, and develop policy and procedures that were adopted by them, or presented to the
Forest Preserve for adoption.

The CAB also followed up with surveys that were taken at the 200, and participated in the planning and
review of the zoo master plan.

The most impressive activity taken on by the CAB has been the formation of the Niabi Zoo Foundation.

As a result, the Foundation with the help of staff, has been the driving force behind fundraising for new
animals and exhibits. For all practical purposes, the Foundation has taken on the majority of activity in

support of the zoo.

This has included fund raising for the Rhino, Painted Dogs, and other smaller displays. The foundation is
working with staff to operate Brew at the Zoo, hosted “Train Ambush” and Boo at the Zoo in an effort to
raise awareness and funds for the zoo.

As a result of the activity of the Foundation, there has not been a need to meet as the Citizen Advisory
Board for a year, as there was not any business to carry out.

It is for this reason, that we recommend that the Citizen Advisory Board be disbanded. It has carried out
the original purpose; to support Niabi Zoo and provide reports to the Forest Preserve that pertained to
policy and procedure of the Zoo.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Citizen Advisory Board for Niabi Zoo,

William Nelson,

Chair of the Citizen Advisory Board

117





